Burleigh County Planning and Zoning
Commission Meeting Agenda

Tom Baker Meeting Room, City/County Building, 221 5" Street N,
Bismarck, ND

5:15pm

Attend in Person || Watch Live on Government Access Channels 2 or 602 || Stream on Freetv.org or
Dakota Media Access Facebook Live || Replay Later from Freetv.org

AGENDA
March 11, 2026

1. Roll Call
2. Approval of February 11, 2026 Minutes

3. Public Comments: (Restricted to Burleigh County residents and landowners)

4. Consent Agenda: (The following item(s) are request(s) for a public hearing)

4-1 EAH Subdivision
Requests approval of a two (2) lot Subdivision and a zoning change and call for a public hearing.
Staff recommendation: Approval

4-2 CJB Subdivision
Requests approval of one (1) lot Subdivision and call for a public hearing.
Staff recommendation: Approval

5. Public Hearing Agenda:

5-1 All American Subdivision

-Requests approval of a one (1) lot Subdivision.
Staff recommendation: Approval

5-2 Apple Creek Ridge 2" Subdivision

-Requests approval of a one (1) lot Subdivision.
Staff recommendation: Approval

5-3 Aberle 5™ Subdivision

-Requests approval of a five (5) lot Subdivision.
Staff recommendation: Approval

5-4 Riverside 2" Subdivision Replat.

-Requests approval of a one (1) lot Subdivision.
Staff recommendation: Approval
5-5 Holly’s Horses Addition
-Requests approval of a one (1) lot subdivision
Staff recommendation: Approval
5-6 Ansley Special Use

-Requests approval of a special use permit to build on a unattended lot
Staff recommendation: Approval


https://dakotamediaaccess.org/
https://www.facebook.com/dakotamediaaccess
https://dakotamediaaccess.org/

Other Business:
Review the following Staff Reports:

Ex.
Ex.
Ex.
Ex.
Ex.
Ex.
Ex.
Ex.

QOO0 O0 OO0
— bt b b b

PNOUAWN =

Adjourn

Zoning Comparison
Zoning Comparison
Zoning Comparison
Zoning Comparison
Zoning Comparison
Zoning Comparison
Zoning Comparison
Zoning Comparison

Art. 21-14-04-19
Ag-Ag.

R1 - RR

R5- RMH

C-CA

I-MB

PUD- PUD
P-Public- P-Public

Next Meeting: April 8, 2026



Agenda Item 4-1

EAH Subdivision &
Zoning Change

Status: Consent Agenda

Petitioner/Developer LGO Trust

Engineer Swenson Hagen & Company
Landon Niemiller

Location: Part of Auditor’s Lots a & B,
Section 23, Township 140, Range
80 W

Project Size: 2-lots containing 57 acres more or
less

Zoning Change: A-Agricultural to R1-Rural Single
Family Residential

Petitioners Request Approve preliminary plat and
zoning change. Call for a public
hearing.

As set forth under Chapter 11, Section 33 of the North Dakota Century Code and Article 33 of the Burleigh County Ordinances, the
Planning Commission shall approve or disapprove the subdivision of all lands within its jurisdiction and recommend the same to the
Board of Burleigh County Commissioners



@ PLANNING AND ZONING March 11, 2025
COMMISSION

History/Description

The petitioner approached Burleigh County regarding platting a two (2) lot subdivision
and zoning change from A-Agricultural to R1-Rural Single Family residential.

A pre-application meeting was held, and the preliminary plat was approved to continue.

Attachment 4-1-2 Preliminary Plat

Attachment 4-1-3 Site Map

Page 2 of 3 March 11, 2026
EAH Subdivision — Preliminary Plat
M. McMonagle



PLANNING AND ZONING
COMMISSION

March 11, 2025

Staff Findings — Preliminary Plat

This subdivision fulfills the requirements of Article 33 of the Burleigh County
Zoning Ordinance.

This preliminary plat has been submitted to all reviewing entities. All concerns
and corrections have been addressed.

Zoning change from A-Agricultural to R1 Rural Single Family Residential.

This subdivision meets the requirements of the Burleigh County
Comprehensive Plan Article 3 Residential Neighborhoods — Objectives 1 and
2.

A Stormwater Management Plan or Waiver is needed.

A paving waiver has been granted.

Planning Staff Recommendation

The petition for a preliminary plat meets all administrative requirements of the Burleigh
County Zoning Ordinance. Staff recommends approval of the preliminary plat and
calling for a public hearing.

Planning Commission Action

The Burleigh County Planning and Zoning Commission can:

1.
2.

Approve the preliminary plat and zoning change call for a public hearing.
Approve the preliminary plat and zoning change with conditions and call for a
public hearing after all conditions have been completed.

Deny the preliminary plat and zoning change with reason.

Table the preliminary plat and zoning change for more information.



4-1-1 Location Map - EAH Subdivision




JUDWIOSRURA UOTINNSUO))
usIsa( ag N adedspuey
SULIAULSUT 1AL
suruue|J pue
ASO[OIpAH
Surdoamg

9096 - €66 (10£) Xef
0093 - 865 (10£) duouq
WO UIFYUOSUIMS HSUIYS
Y0¢8¢ BIONR( YHON “Prewusig]

ANURAY AeMITY 0L

'D'd ANVAINOD) ® NADVH ‘NOSNAMS

9202 ‘8L AMVNYETH
88 UANVN -WNLvd TvOILLHIN

001 = 1 — JIV0S

===

.00c 00! 0

&

K. 14

)
(@)
ENEN
W
—
2
N
wn | &
=N
>
=
O
= 0oF
Z
2y
Py
S
ok,
\A
2 ONINO
\ ) VIHZ.0 YoAIML/ M3
i
> >
<
<
\A
@
(@)
=
M 08/ 'Y
N oYl "L
Z NOILD
M AO
g9 25 v SLel S.¥o11any 40 A¥v

0]

988

dVIN NOILVOO1T

[ o
i [
(e

AN LAAHLS HLIZ

=

08 Y
N L L
vV ONINOZ ¢Z NOII94S
OSONIMTTA IATIAINTD AYTANIL HINWMO Nws /L N 2AL S

v0S8S AN MOHVYWSIg
JAV AVMEIV c00€
0O ® NIOVH NOSNIMS -HOAIAHNS

£0S8S AN MOHVWNSIE
g2l '1dv “4d HOOMX 00¢c :SS3daav
1SN4H1L 0971 -HINMO

S$)007d ¢ ‘'s101¢

Ld -ONINOZ d3S0d04dd
V -ONINOZ ONILSIX3
SIHOV V'S

vV ONINOZ
VL3 ANATIXMOT JOATV 7% 1SIHd04 ~dINMO

‘M 08 Y
‘N Oyl L
ZZ NOILD3S
/1 3S 40

a 107 S ¥oLlany

1

HOHL3Id

8vLl

‘M 08 o
v ONINQZ ‘N Ovl 'L
dl JONVHNSNI X18VO0A THS ¢ NOILO3S

AGVO NHINMO v/L MN Z/1S ¢/L N

A

1V'id AGVNIWITddd

| ]
[ ] ]
1 1o |
I
/0N e
= x A \anuv _ _l .
%, o 3 % B % % g E ? | _u__ .
E : m
Iy
11512
| _ [
N _ >
)
! B
BV {1
711\
=l 1Y
m
@ M o
O | 1 1o |
] ) |
Sl [l sz
I
S
o) [
6G 2
= f 7
ol |
| Ui N
i 3 =] 1 o
| LAl BES
NIWISVI ALITLNS0L s hlm@wL 1
— — I — : T R
Wl P — /UUEZ “OF &
T T e e T T N e e e e T e T
S AN TV B cs3o0v-ion (O]
— T o _—_— — 1T
/4 — |
£ ¥ _ . m
_
& A3
- il

r—=" | m

_ _

L “
buipling _
buinsIx3 . _

A |

A .

s 6

L35 | _N

w .

O r/\{\NL 9_ w
? o |3

< |0

L)

i

N _

g l

|

g !

»: =1

o N S|

& = . s . S

v 5 T N

§ . -

4 Wv%.\ Qua,,\ 6@ S_ |

v o)

3 Zl

V.L0)Vd HLHON ‘ALNNOD HOIFTENG

LSTM 08 TINVY HIHON 04/ dIHSNHOL && NOILIAS
A0 &1 M THL 40 & P V SLOT S.Y0LIAAV 40 L4VL

NOISINIAENS HvE

vV ONINOZ
T4LSVIN HJ3SOr “d3INMO

‘M 08 Y
‘N 0¥l L
ZZ NOILO3S
/1 3IN 40

3 107 S ¥oLlany



4-1-3 Site Map — EAH Subdivision




This page intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 4-2
CJB Subdivision

Project Summary

Status: Consent Agenda
Petitioner/Developer Carman Biesterfeld
Engineer Toman Engineering

Andra Marquardt

Location:

Part of Government Lots 1 & 2,
Section 12, Township 141N,
Range 81W

Attachment 4-2-1 Location Map

Project Size: 1 lot subdivision containing 5.46
acres

Zoning: A-Agricultural — Painted Woods
Township

Petitioners Request Approve preliminary plat. Call for a

public hearing.

As set forth under Chapter 11, Section 33 of the North Dakota Century Code and Article 33 of the Burleigh County Ordinances, the
Planning Commission shall approve or disapprove the subdivision of all lands within its jurisdiction and recommend the same to the
Board of Burleigh County Commissioners



@ PLANNING AND ZONING March 11, 2025
COMMISSION

History/Description

The petitioner approached Burleigh County regarding platting a one (1) lot subdivision.
A pre-application meeting was held, and the preliminary plat was approved to continue.

Zoning is A-Agricultural and is under the Painted Woods Township jurisdiction. Painted
Woods Township has approved the development of this lot. See attachment 4-2-4.

Attachment 4-2-2 Preliminary Plat

B

Attachment 4-2-3 Site Map

Page 2 of 3 March 11, 2026
CJB Subdivision — Preliminary Plat
M. McMonagle



PLANNING AND ZONING
COMMISSION

March 11, 2025

Staff Findings — Preliminary Plat

1. This subdivision fulfills the requirements of Article 33 of the Burleigh County
Zoning Ordinance.
2. This preliminary plat has been submitted to all reviewing entities. All concerns

and corrections have been addressed.
3. Zoning is A-Agricultural and under Painted Woods Township jurisdiction

4, This subdivision meets the requirements of the Burleigh County
Comprehensive Plan Article 3 Residential Neighborhoods — Objectives 1 and
2.

5. A Stormwater Management Plan or Waiver is needed.

6. A paving waiver is needed.

Planning Staff Recommendation

The petition for a preliminary plat meets all administrative requirements of the Burleigh
County Zoning Ordinance. Staff recommends approval of the preliminary plat and
calling for a public hearing.

Planning Commission Action

The Burleigh County Planning and Zoning Commission can:

1. Approve the preliminary plat and call for a public hearing.

2. Approve the preliminary plat with conditions and call for a public hearing
after all conditions have been completed.
Deny the preliminary plat with reason.
Table the preliminary plat for more information.



4-2-1 Location Map CJB Subdivision




T:T ‘WY 8S:8%:/ 920Z/42/2 ‘BMp ASAUNS 879y\PLoJ493saLg usuwied 8Z94\000¥\S329L0dd\H

NOISIAIAEINS 9ro

\m_n_,qow ON

€297-STH "'LAYVNOUVIN "1 VHANY "HOAIAYNS /

%
% w09’ BullesuIBusuBWOr MMM , £€8+9-€99-10/ l 8coy
1 ¥GG8G AN ‘uepuel ‘MN 1984S 1SL LOG .

SINIH3INIONT NVINOL [

v e MOY F3HL/33HL
oONIaTINg
NOILVOO1
103rodd 1EAVHO
(dAL)
SS30OJV
ONILSIX3 J13HONOD
[ ]
% LIVHASY
.wm 3INIT ION34
% INIT HILVYM TvENS
. HIMOd AVaIHY3INO —HO——HO—
JHIM AND —
dvN ALINIOIA
370d ¥3IMOd o
FOV 99'0 :39VIYOV TVLOL
FOV 02’} :MOY TVLOL d31IN HILVM B
FOV Or'G :SLOTIVIOL €
'G10Z 40 ONIYAS FHL NI d3LOFTI0D VLVA WYED0Nd LNONVITO AHVLINVS ©
¥VAIT VLOMVA HLYON 40 3LVLS FHL A9 3AINOYd SHNOINOD 2
S NENINNSYAN HINUVYIN MOY S)
@1314 40 SAOHLIW LNIFHYI441d OL INA A¥OD3Y 40 SININND0A
¥IANYOD NOILDOIS ANNOH
SNOIATHd INOYH AMVA AVIN SIONVLSIA ANV SONIMYIE 'L v
'SI1ON NERER
"1SV3 .LE£.9Y.68 HLNOS
3INIT AYVYANNOS HLYON ONIYY3g 40 SISve _ . . .
‘ONIdv3d 4O SIsva (20€€) HLNOS AN “INV1d "LS €861 :NNLVQA ZIYOH
88AAVN NNLYA "LH3A
£058S AN ‘MOYVINSIE ¥ 05 =.l93Ieds
1S AMMIEMOVH 126¢ —
39NV '3 aTvNOd 00} 0S 0 0S
5585 AN ‘NVANYI 920C ‘A¥vVNYE3d
3S aN39 SNIVd 709} S
NVINOL VNV
Z8¥8S AN ‘I133LS
3S LS HLY +Z€ 1 “
@134431S319 " NIWHVYD q N
'SYINMO h p
N
< = N %, oV v
| | 80, ¢ ml\ N S % @@@&@z NMWWW/ 0&&/
N “ ~
- ‘ \ 3’ O
G/ 0 0%.6-1.258S AN ‘NIMATvE 069 & o
. L 081 AVMHOIH 00,22 269, [BINOUOY - O o o
by 1V 13 ‘a134931S319 ¥ NI Y Sy \
2 769V AN o
<t 3 oV
9/ N o0
<l i3 369}
/_ | 8Ly ook
. N
< _ «\ VULl
aNOZ < 9011
_ L >
| ~— INFNISV3 221 2 80L}
0v./6-12G8S AN ‘NIMA1ve ALITILN .0} . ,
$081 AVMHOIH 0022 .
IV 13 ‘a134931S319 ¥ .NINAVYD -
- T s8I0V 9p'C [eanynouby
| g 3 %, b v
" 3 zel) e . . /  ubsgzglee
| \ ) © QL N . - %, 3 e 1107 INOZ
> Vv ~ A Q¥ 90/1 _ </ v J6LL
B a A L N i _
: R HO HO HO HO HO HO HO [e] HO HO HO HO HO HO HO HO JS\ HO HO HO HO HO HO HO HO HO HO HO IbNOF'( IO|
| by INEES =R, 0.1
| LTVHASY .08 — . _ ALITILN 0L
MM\ _. ° INEENZ]
N - | ALrn .ot
_ _ : . < [N v9'L0E)
— & SSIODV-NON 001 *
St el Oy 0% d
M — P MN FANIAY H1.lZZ N
— = MOY AYOLNLYLS .99 © M W —— M—— WOV W — M —— — " " —n— A WO M — W P ) i\ MOY

=3 — MOY AHOLNLY.LS €€~
- — — & ] 4 TINVHD .51 PR B ol
i T <z \C//V - 0/;\
0v26-12585 QN*NIMATve Y
081 AVMEDIH 00,22 | : A LY
TV 13 ‘a13449345319 ¥ NIWYVO N N . . °
_ X X X X X X X X X X X X X
[eanynouby
Y 001 . .
: [ gLL)
aNOZ SN 2 HVNSIE -
\ 6¢ :
W : d71°8N12 ONILNNH HSM4 TYAOY Y
f : , INOZ
| . |

dIHSNMOL SAQOOM A3LNIVd ‘ML8Y-NL¥LL ‘2L NOILDOIS 40 2 ® | SLOT LNIINNHIAOD 40 LHvd
V.1OMVYA HLHON ‘"ALNNOD HOIFTHdNgG 40

NOISIAIAaNsS aro

\_ 40 1V'1d AdVNINITIHd 4



AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEBRUARY, 2026

AutoCAD SHX Text
VICINITY MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE


4-2-3 Site Map — CJB Subdivision




4-2-4 PW Approval

PAINTED WOODS TOWNSHIP
Burleigh County, North Dakota

Date: February 17, 2026

Burleigh County Planning & Zoning Department
221 N 5th Street
Bismarck, ND 58501

Re: Township Approval — Preliminary Plat of CJB Subdivision
Part of Government Lots 1 & 2, Section 12, Township 141 North, Range 81 West
Painted Woods Township, Burleigh County, North Dakota

To Whom It May Concern:

At a meeting held on February 17, 2026, the Painted Woods Township Board met with Jack and
Carmen Biesterfeld regarding the proposed Preliminary Plat of CJB Subdivision located within
Government Lots 1 and 2 of Section 12, Township 141 North, Range 81 West, Painted Woods
Township, Burleigh County, North Dakota.

The Board reviewed the submitted survey and preliminary plat consisting of approximately 5.46
acres, showing property boundaries, applicable setbacks, and zoning classification as
Agricultural. The Board understands the intent is to replace the existing residence with a new

home on the property.

Following review, the Painted Woods Township Board hereby supports and approves the
preliminary plat as submitted for consideration by Burleigh County Planning & Zoning.

Sincerely,

Abigail Franklund
Secretary/Treasurer



This page intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 5-1
All-American Subdivision

Project Summary

Status:
Petitioner/Developer
Engineer

Location:

/

APPLE CREEK-RD

APPLE CI EC

~——BOTH/ST-
v
]

L]
-]
&8
&

o
H
]

Ij
=)
=
o

=

o 8201

0 8203 APPLE CREEK ESTATE!

o 1785

INORTHGATE DR |

01 o
‘ o 1800 © 1804

Project Size:

Zoning Change:

Petitioners Request:

Posted:

Public Hearing

Nathan Jensen

Toman Engineering

Andra Marquardt

Part of the NW 1/4 of Section 9,
Township 139N, Range 79 W

Addressed: 8203 Apple Creek
Road

5-1-1 Location Map

1-Lot containing 5 acres more or
less

A-Agricultural Apple Creek Township has
Zoning Jurisdiction.

Approve final plat. Give a "Do Pass”
recommendation to the Board of
Burleigh County Commissioners
(BCQ)

Bis. Tribune: 2/25 & 3/4/2026
Surrounding Properties: 2/27/2026
Burleigh Co. Website:  2/27/2026

As set forth under Chapter 11, Section 33 of the North Dakota Century Code and Article 33 of the Burleigh County Ordinances, the
Planning Commission shall approve or disapprove the subdivision of all lands within its jurisdiction and recommend the same to the

Board of Burleigh County Commissioners



,/\ /) PLANNING AND ZONING March 11, 2026

COMMISSION

History/Description

Burleigh County was approached about constructing a shop building on a five (5) acre
lot on a parcel containing 21 acres. Because the lot is less than 40 acres, the petitioner
was advised to plat the parcel into a subdivision. Toman Engineering met with county
staff regarding the preliminary plat. Staff had concerns regarding the floodplain and
adjoining floodway on the west side of the property.

The Burleigh County Planning and Zoning Commission approved the preliminary plat on
February 11, 2026.

5-1-2 Final Plat

anm
]
]




PLANNING AND ZONING
COMMISSION

March 11, 2026

e B UBDIVISION,
R
¥

T Lo 1101
{ 3 !

-

Attachment 5-1-3 Site Map

Staff Findings — Final Plat

Page 3 of 4

This subdivision fulfills the requirements of Article 33 of the Burleigh County
Zoning Ordinance.

This final plat has been submitted to all reviewing entities. All concerns and
corrections will be addressed.

Zoning is A-Agricultural.

Apple Creek Township has approved the subdivision

This subdivision meets the requirements of the Burleigh County
Comprehensive Plan Article 3 Residential Neighborhoods — Objectives 1 and
2.

A Stormwater Management Waiver was approved on 2/16/2026.

A paving waiver is not required.

March 11, 2026

All-American Subdivision
M. McMonagle



( : PLANNING AND ZONING March 11, 2026

= COMMISSION

Planning Staff Recommendation

The petition for a final plat meets all administrative requirements of the Burleigh County
Zoning Ordinance — Article 33. Staff recommends approval of the final plat and giving a
"Do Pass” recommendation to the BCC.

Planning Commission Action

The Burleigh County Planning and Zoning Commission can:

1. Approve the final plat and give a “Do Pass” recommendation to the BCC.

2. Approve the final plat with conditions and give a "Do Pass” recommendation
to the BCC. after all condition have been completed.
Deny the final plat with reason.
Table the final plat for more information.



5-1-1 Location Map - All-American Subdivision




T:T ‘Wd Z€:02:¥ 920Z/€Z/7 ‘BMp-3e|d |euld GT9Y\UOLSLALPGNS UBDLJUSUWY |V 6TI¥\000¥\SI29L0dd\:H

NOISIAIAINS NYOIHINY 1TV

£297-STY ‘LAYVYNOUVIN 1 VHANY HOAIAYNS /
woo buliesuIbusuewWO)y MMM , £8%9-€99-10/
¥GG8S AN Uepuel\ MN 19341S 1S LOG
H3ANIONT ALNNOD
3d’
280,261 = 3 _ _, _ \
€:06860% = N M.0L 6€ 68N VS ¥6€ el :
h - 's31vNIQ¥000 7 1 —e __ _ 00} .
9¢0¢ 40 Avd SIH1 d31vd INY1d 3LV1S aN | | \ M.CE .0€ 20N ININWISVI H3LVM WHOLS 3HL 40
B . [ 3SN QIANILNI FHL HLIM FHIFHTLNI LVHL STINLYISH ¥IHLO HO
L , _ (S@1314 O1Ld3S ANV ‘SNAAHVYO ‘ONIdVOSANY1 ‘SAVd ONIMHVd
"1V1d SIHL NO | 'SAVMIARIA ‘SATHS ‘SONIQTINELNO ‘STDVHVD ONIANTONI)
NMOHS SV ‘NOISIAIQENS ANILS3A 40 1V1d SIHL SIAOYJY AG3YTH ‘V.LOMYA HLMON | FANLONYLS 40 IdAL ANV LONHYLSNOD LON TIVHS SHINMO
‘HOIFTYNE 40 ALNNOD FHL 40 ¥IANIONT ALNNOD ° | . AL¥3dO¥d "HIINIONT ALNNOD FHL 40 TYAOUddY HOId
| IHL HLIM LNINISVI IHL NIHLIM GILNV1d 38 AVIN SENYHS
Y33INIONT ALNNOD FHL 40 TVAOHddY | ANV S33¥1 TYNAIAIONI “1738 ¥3LTIHS MONS V IAIAOYd HO
| NIZFHOS OL LNIALNI FHL HLIM LNINISYI THL NIHLIM SENTHS ¥O
| SITYL ANV LNV1d LON TIVHS AFHL (@IMOTIV 38 TIIM SYIIY
e ——— L 710S @3TIL N3O ON) LNIFWISYI FHL NO ¥IAOD QILV.LIDIA
L ININVAYId FHL OL SNOILYYILTV ANY IHVIN HO TVIMILYIN T4
Do 40 3dAL ANV 30V1d LON TIVHS SHANMO "Lv1d FHL 3AISLNO
YINNSYINL/AOLIANY ALNAOD o ANV NIHLIM HLOE S31L43d0¥d OL SLOVAWI LNIFNNOHIANT
MSOMSNOTAS MUV 1STL 1Y NVINNIVHO - ¥3ANLIE NYINE ANV IOVINVA QOO0 LIWIT HO LNIAIHD OL AILONMLSNOD
| YV AFHL 44ONNY HILYM NHOLS LVIHL HO/ANY
| ‘AIANOD ‘THOLS ‘LOF1T00 OL AILONYLSNOD FHV SLININISV3
| YALVM NHOLS 'SINIWISYI ¥ILVM NHOLS NO 3SN QALORLSTY ¥
'9202 ° | (88AAVN) 0'9991 1349 +202/90/90
40 AvVQ 3HL NO A3AO¥ddY NOILNTOSTY A8 NIMVL SYM ‘V.LOMYA HLYON ‘ALNNOD | 31va IAILOT443 '30¢8005108€ 'ON dVIN 1INV WAL VINTS
HOI13YNE 40 NOISSININOD ALNNOD 40 AH¥VOE IHL 40 NOLLOY ONIODIHOL IHL | ¥3d AVMAQOOTd IHL NIHLIM S3ITNOLLMOd ¥ ANV (3Y 3NOZ)
O NIV1dQ00T4 ¥VIA-00L IHL NIHLIM ST ALYIHOYd FHIINT IHL €
"HOITTINEG 40 ALNNOD FHL 40 STONVNIGHO ANV NV1d JAISNIHIFMNOD FHL ‘V.LOMVA | 5 Loiisia
HLYON 40 31V1S JHL 40 SMVT IHL HLIM FONVAYOIOV NI INOA SYM 1v1d 3HL B o d3LVM TYNOIDIE IVHLINTO HLNOS Ad om_o_>om.m_ _,m__m_m_\,_om_km ﬂmm@mx ¢
"LV1d SIHL 40 AYVANNOE IHL NIHLIM ONILLYTd SNOIAFdd ANV ILVOVA o J @714 40 SAOHL3W IN3493441d OL INd 40034 40 SINIWNSOA
A8343H S30A ANV ‘NOFYIHL NMOHS S13341LS 11V 40 NOILYDId3d IHL 314300V . > o SNOIATEd NOHH AHVA AVIN SFONVLSIA ANV SONIHVIE b
SVH ‘LV1d SIHL NO NMOHS SV ANV 40 NOISIAIQENS 3HL 3AO¥ddY SYH ‘V.LOMvA I o 'Y ‘SILON
HLYON ‘HOIFTHNE 40 ALNNOD FHL 40 SHANOISSININOD ALNNOD 40 Q¥vVOsd JHL |
| "LSVY3 .LE9¥.68 HLNOS
SY3NOISSINNOD ALNNOD 40 A¥VOS FHL A8 TVAOHddY | 3NIT A¥VANNOE HLYON :ONIYV3E 40 SISve
| "ONIYV3g 40 SISvE
¥ S2J0 )
o . 4 bs e6v022 LS HVINO 0059
| S L .
AYV.LIHOIS - NVOVNY 14 HOLIN NVINHIVHO - MINOY SINNId “ | (e OT1 AHISHAN B SHINON 331 z<o_mm__>_<_._w._m_\m_§
|
|
9202 ° 40 AVd .
3HL NO G3AO¥ddY NOILNTOSTY A8 NIMVL SYM ‘V.LOMVA HLYON ‘ALNNOD HOIFT¥NE . | INan3sv3
40 NOISSININOD DNINOZ ANV ONINNYId ALNNOO FHL 40 NOILOV ONIODIHOS FHL [ $s300V S
_ _ — - m—m—-— -—
‘NOISSININOD ONINOZ ANV ONINNY1d AIVS A8 A31d0AV SNOILYINOIY ANV HOIFTANE | NIVIdAOOTd ¥VIA00L v / / / /|
40 ALNNOD FHL 40 SFONVNIQHO IFHL ANV NV 1d FAISNIHIHDINOD FHL ‘VLOMVA e T T
HLHON 40 3LVLS FHL 40 SMVT FHL HLIM JONYAHOOOY NI INOQ SYM Lv1d SIHL __ “ \ ¥3LVM 40 3903 XO¥ddV — ——-— —
"1¥1d SIHL NO NMOHS SV NOISIAIAENS NVOI¥INY 11V STA0YddY AGFHTH ‘VLOMVA | N \ INA INGWESYS  — — — — —
HLYON ‘ALNNOD HOIFTYNE 40 NOISSINWOD ONINOZ ANV ONINNV1d ALNNOD JHL 3 | LN3W3SV3 d3LVYM o \
- S | WYOLS % AVMAOO14 v N INAMOY  — -
NOISSINWOD ONINOZ ANV ONINNV1d ALNNOD 40 1VAOYddY 3 3 I N
i . A ANMINOILOZS —— — — ——
mS S | > \ aANIT LOT INIOVrQAY — — — —
=5~ | o <
:STYIdXT NOISSINNOD AN m = O P S N N _ AN ANYANNOS
‘ALNNOO =~ DD & @ |
OENd AUVLON o _ _ REESGERN = F LNINNNOW ¥vE3Y 138 °
% Y o :
3 I S | — . /
. : o xQ .
9202 o | © - T T e === _ : : : :
— : : N IN3N3SVY3 - 33¥9 ; (z0ge) HLNOS AN ‘INVTd LS €86} :NNLVQA ZI¥OH
40 Av@ SIHL ‘0118Nd AYVLON V ‘3N 3H0438 NYOMS ANV d381¥0Sans S = i o _ FIddvy P 8AAYN NNLLYT - 133N
. a | . 4 B 08 =.l9Mds
017 'AYIASHUNN % S L Z6 / -
SYIAOIW ITHL NVOIHINY 11V = | .0 0€) ( —
NISN3r NVHLYN _ _ V€ 62 .G8S _ 09 0€e 0 0¢
o __ LT 920Z ‘AYVNYE3S
. LNIWISYI ALIILN. SY NOFHIH AILYNDISIA ANV 40 SdI¥LS | ( T T T T e — 7 S
NIVL¥3D ISOHL ¥3ANN YO NO SIOIAYIS HO SAILITILN OI18Nd ¥IHLO HO ¥ILYM I _ ~~
‘ANOHJI 1AL ‘OI4LOT 13 ‘SVYO ¥O4 ANV IHL HLIM NNY OL SLINIW3SVY3 31v0Ia3d | | -
OSTV IM "¥IAIHOA OI18Nd FHL OL NIFHIH AIIHILNIAI AVM 40 LHOIY FHL TTV | z
31v0103a 04 ANV 1v1d AIVS 40 NOILNOAXT FHL OL LNISNOD ATHVLNNTOA ASIHIH L | S 1 Q
0dQ ‘NIF¥3H d3L1V1d ANV IHL 40 SYINMO F10S ONIZE ‘AINDISYIANN THL ‘TM L IR /\ i M
_ ~l© .
NOILVDId3d 40 3LVOIHILE3D SHINMO _ _ 9l / E p
o —-———— | N
| AT TTTTTTTTTT T T \ _
/\_V\_\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\/\// By _
SN LSS LSS LSS TS S TS ST S ST % | _
Ve \ \ _
/\\\\;\\_\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\/ INIT AYMAOO14 _ |
\\ \\\;\\_\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\K\ \
A R A A A A A A A A VAN \ MBLE-NGELL |
£29Y-S T LA¥VYNOUYIN 1 VHANY Vs \\\_\\_\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\/ \ w\mwm | i
\\\\\ \\\ﬂ\_\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\/ \ _
. \,\\\\ \\\4\\_\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\/ \ —— MOY AMOLNLYLS 99 — =
431139 ANV 3903 TMONX AW 40 1S39 JHL ;7SS \\\ﬁ\_\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\/ \
OL AIAYNS FHL MOHS ATNYL S0 LV1d AIVS LVHL “HIHL¥NS LOTFHHOD FHV STIVL3d , _
01130039 ANV TYNOISNIWIA TTV ANV ‘H0F¥IHL SANODIS ANV ‘SALNNIN ‘STTHO3A A ks __w \_ Al N@\\\ A y |
ANV SINVHAVNO NI @3LVOIANI IHY SONIMYIL ANV ‘H0FHIHL SHLAIFHANNH ANV VA AV ey e \_\ S/ At e e _ |
1334 NI 34V NOFYIH A3LVOIANI STONVLSIA LVHL “HIHLYNS {1V 1d ONIANYAWOOOV \\\ YA WAV _ﬂ NOSS LSS LSS LSS S LSS S LSS LSS LSS S _ _
JHL AIUVdI™d IAVH | ANV NOFHIH A314OSIA ALYIJONd THL NOISIAYIANS / S
AN ¥3ANN SIOHOH AW A8 AIAIAYNS 38 OL AISNVO IAVH | LVHL AdILHID AGIH3H / e e A A e A A A \@ A 8y 5 | |
'629% "ON HOAIAYNS ANV AFHIALSIOTY VLOMVA HLHON ‘LA¥VNOUYIN T VHANY ‘| VA A e A A A A A A A A A A A OSSN g | _
\,\\\\\\\\ \\\_\\_\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\/ N wnlu_ !
JLVOIA1L930 SHOAIAGNS ;
r~- 77777/ \\\_\\_\\,mw\\\\\\\\\\\ S S S S SN > Qs
| - =
S S S S S S \\\_\\_\\V\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\v opm,u\, ! N |
LSS S \\\ﬂ\_\\\\\Nz_<#_ooodm<m>-os \\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\/ INIW3SV3 _mm |
10 LNIOd SHLOL 1333 56222 04 SN AUYONNOR HLNOS QIVS ONOTY LSV 169,60 SN NEL L L L L L LLL L L L L (g L L LS | B
" ) o 7 /—
HLNOS FONIHL NOISIAIQENS 34384VE AIVS 40 INIT AYVANNOS HLNOS FHL NO LNIOd SN SBRL S S S SSSSSSSSSF ymiymweots o L L L LSS LN | g |
V OL 1334 6502} ¥O LSAM .80,€0.7€ HLHON FONIHL 1334 2G'€9 HOS LSAM .¥2.60.8} SV VA AV GV VAV A ey ab o Sv v avar e ol d G eyl o d G ey ol o v v av ey e FRT AT w@
170,00 LHON FoNSH1L L2 26 06+ Hou 15V2 632,58 MLNGS JONSHL L1334 08 15 SEESNEENE ERAA AT is Gt 7089 D \ | .
" ' o . " ' o . Y . .y |
¥O4 1SV3 .LG€1.1S HLMON FONIHL ‘1334 +°9¢ HO4 1S3M ,8€.20.04 HLYON JONIHL e e E \“ SSLLL LIS L LIPS SIS ST A | - |
:1334 88'96 YO LSIAM .9}, L¥.GZ HLYON JONFHL -1334 S€'C2L HOd LSIM .£1.00.4C © " SONINNIS3E 40 LNIOd 7 * 7 ezl 3.75 90 685 > —— A _ X _ -
ONIANOTIO 3HL SNIRELNED SO GIvE SNOTY S0NGHL o330 F1ddy 30 AR AR AR (AR AR AR A A AR AR AR AR AR RS o n LN e |
) % . | |
INITYILNIO ILVINIXOHLAY FHL NO LNIOd V OL 1334 5 ¥6€ HO4 LSIM .01.6€.68 HLHON OSSN AN S S S S S S S SSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSS 'SILYNIQYO0D \ _ !
JONIHL *1334 00°095 HO4 INIT AHVYANNOL LSIM AIVS ONOTV LSIM .05.02.00 HLNOS LSS S S S S S SN AN S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S SSSSSSSSSSSSSSN 3NVId 31VIS AN ]
AMYGNN08 LSIM FHL NO NIZE OSTY LNIO QIVS VA0V HLION AINNO HOIRiNg AR AR AR AR (SR AR ARSI ARAARARARAS . - - AN HOISIAIIENS BUTALYE _ %13 _
‘ ‘ S S S S S S S S S S S ANIWISY3E o s S S S S S S S S S S L 19079 S S S S L Y9079 | SN |
40 NOISIAIQENS FH38HVE ‘L X008 ‘2 L0140 ¥ANYOD LSVYIHLNOS FHL LV ONINNIOIE SSI0DY G2 o =] &1
S S S S S S avavd \Q/M.J\A\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\ ¢ 107 S S S S SN L 107 - SN
m<om_m_momm_o>._m<4:o_E<n_m_mo_>_oz_m_m.<5v_<o:EoZ_iz:oomm\w\_,m.ﬁmm O RO S \\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\// ! M i :
/ - I—
40 dIHSNMOL %3340 F1ddV ‘NVIAININ TVdIONIYd H1S FHL 40 LSIM 62 FONVY A e e e A e A e e e A e A AN : _
‘HLYON 8¢l dIHSNMOL ‘6 NOILO3S 40 ¥/LMN FHL 40 L¥Vd V ONIFE ANV 40 LOVYHL V SIS S S S SN S S SNSSSSSSSSSSSSSS TS S S S S S S S TS S S S S S S ST S S S S S S SN
\\\\\\\\\_\\\\_\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\V/ ! |
AL¥3d0¥d 40 NOILdI¥OS3d 5 w
Y
m
Do
aps M6LY-NSELL (6|8
o3 6 '03S YOO MN \7[ G
>
om
1
V10MVA HLJON ALNNOD HOIFTdNd
1 1
M6.4-N8CLL 6 NOILDOIS 4O #/IMN dHL 40O 1dVd



AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEBRUARY, 2026


5-1-3 Site Map All American Subdivision




This page intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 5-2
Apple Creek Ridge 2" Subdivision

Project Summary

Status: Public Hearing

Petitioner/Developer Russel & Jennifer Heaton

Engineer Independent Land Surveying
Mark Isaacs

Location: Lots 7 & 8, Block 3, Section 35,

Township 139, Range 79W

——L Addressed: 11517 Creektop
1

o
Road
o 119
o1
0,806 I
o 807
20, 3

’ © 11517 o0 11807 © 11619, © 11811 g

el APPLECREEK RIDGE SUBDIVISION | ohiza PE;

l °u7l)5 \‘

0 11737
o 11736

o 11729

° o 11500 o 11524 o 1721 |
e ofess T, s::f::?““ Y~ [ 5-2-1 Location Map
:

Project Size: 1-Lot containing 3 acres more or
less

Zoning Change: R1-Rural Single Family REsidential

Petitioners Request: Approve final plat. Give a "Do Pass”
recommendation to the Board of
Burleigh County Commissioners
(BCO)

Posted: Bis. Tribune: 2/25 & 3/4/2026

Surrounding Properties: 2/27/2026
Burleigh Co. Website:  2/27/2026

As set forth under Chapter 11, Section 33 of the North Dakota Century Code and Article 33 of the Burleigh County Ordinances, the
Planning Commission shall approve or disapprove the subdivision of all lands within its jurisdiction and recommend the same to the
Board of Burleigh County Commissioners



@ PLANNING AND ZONING
COMMISSION

History/Description

March 11, 2026

Burleigh County was contracted with a proposed lot combination for 2 lots located in
Apple Creek Ridge Subdivision. The owners were advised to do a short plat subdivision.

HEl

Page 2 of 3
Apple Creek Ridge 2nd Subdivision
M. McMonagle

5-2-2 Final Plat

Attachment 5-2-3 Site Map

March 11, 2026




PLANNING AND ZONING March 11, 2026

COMMISSION
Staff Findings — Final Plat
1. This subdivision fulfills the requirements of Article 33 of the Burleigh County
Zoning Ordinance.
2. This final plat has been submitted to all reviewing entities. All concerns and

corrections will be addressed.

3. Zoning is R1-Rural Single Family Residential.
This subdivision meets the requirements of the Burleigh County
Comprehensive Plan Article 3 Residential Neighborhoods — Objectives 1 and

2.
5. A Stormwater Management Waiver was not required.
6. A paving waiver is not required.

Planning Staff Recommendation

The petition for a final plat meets all administrative requirements of the Burleigh County
Zoning Ordinance — Article 33. Staff recommends approval of the final plat and giving a
"Do Pass” recommendation to the BCC.

Planning Commission Action

The Burleigh County Planning and Zoning Commission can:

1. Approve the final plat and give a “Do Pass” recommendation to the BCC.

2. Approve the final plat with conditions and give a "Do Pass” recommendation
to the BCC. after all condition have been completed.

3. Deny the final plat with reason.

4. Table the final plat for more information.



o 11908

o 11908

|

© 11517 o 11807 © 11619 o 11811 ]

IVISION o E

5

o 11737 o

o 70 o 11736 |
|
o 11729 o 11910

o 615 _—
O [614 ‘
o 114300 11500 o 11524 0 111]3/ S7a
o 602 APPLE VIEW LN o 11713 [
o 11431 o 11513 o 11615 \ ]

© 11483 o 1Lsz§‘ n N

o 512 w
= Q

o 501 E

O (50 =

5THAVENE S5TH-AVE NE 5TH AVE NE

o 450

H ST NE



‘NMOHS LON HO
Bmp A :
- WS PUASAINSIEIDW 'S APTISAINS 1GZSe-INN o;y NMOHS YIH1IHM a¥003Y 40 SINIWISYI TV OL 103rdns 2
6£0Z—S65—LOL :II2D _ - - §Z/61/21 :31va 9Ma _ 'SININIINSYIN a13id
T sese N “uopuon | - - No1:A8 NMvda [ 4O SQOHLIW LNF¥34410 OL 3NA GHOIIY 40 SINIWNDOA
MN 11Dl P3Y PIO SlZ _ SIV0 NOISUSY WO 0F =1 TW0S _ SNOIATHd NOYH4 AYVA AVIN STONVLSIA ANV woz_mﬁmﬂwz
f 1GZSZ *¥3ENNN S0P I 40 1 ”m”.__._mL 50585 AN ‘NTOONIT .
( ‘ ) 3S INNIAY HL8Z 0929
SULISOWS U V.LOMVYA HLYON ‘HOI3T1HNg
: : MB/M ‘NBELL ‘SE NOLLOIS NOLV3H Y34INN3r 8 713ssny
% Sukoan NOISIAIQENS 3DAIY ¥3FHO SYANMO
pue 31ddV NI € X009 ‘8% 2 SLO
q NOISIAIdENS ANZ
juapuadapu 39adly Y3340 I1ddV
\ J\ Y
8296-S71 ‘SOVVSI " MUV
HOAIAYNS ANVT TVNOISSHA0Ud
29°G891 = NOILVATTI "ANNOYD IHL HLIM
HSN14 ANNO4 ¥Vg3Y d3addvOo VvV ‘L M001g ‘L
107 40 H¥3INYOD LSAMHLHON - YYVINHONIG
Y33INIONT ALNNOD
3d “TTVH T SNOYVYIN
A 40 Ava SIHL @31vdad ‘1V1d 3HL NO NMOHS SV .NOISIAIQgNS aANOD3S 39ald M33HD I1ddV.

40 1V1d SIHL SIA0YddY A9343IH 'VLOMVA HLYON ‘HOIFTENEG 40 ALNNOD FHL ¥O4 HIANIONT ALNNOD “TIVH T SNOYUVIA |

8296 S1d 'SOVVSI "H MMV

d33ANIONT ALNNOD FHL 40 TVAOHddY

‘1034400 34V S1Iv13ad 3113d03o

d011dNY ALNNOD
IMSMOMSNOTdS MHVIN :1S3L1Y NVYINHIVHO - 93NLI9 NVIdg

oz 40 Avd JdH1 NO d3aAOdddY NOILNTO0S3H
A9 NIMVL SYM ‘VLOMVA HLYON ‘ALNNOD HOIFTING 40 NOISSINWOD ALNNOD 40 @¥vOo8g 3IHL 40 NOILOV ONIOODIHO4 IHL

‘HOIFTdNg 40 ALNNOD FHL 40 SIONVNIAHO
ANV NV1d 3AISNTHIHANOO FHL VLOMYA HLIYON 40 I1VIS FHL 40 SMVT IFHL HLIM IONVAHOOIIV NI ANOA SVM 1V1d FHL

"1V1d SIHL 40 AdvYANNO9 3HL NIHLIM ONILLV1d SNOINTHd ANV JLVOVA
A9343H S30A ANV ‘V1OMVA HLYON ‘ALNNOD HOIFTYNg 40 NV1d ¥3LSVIN IHL OL INJFWANINY NV SV LV1id IHL NO NMOHS SV
SANNOYD FHL AIAO¥ddY SYH ‘NOFHIHL NMOHS SL3IFHLS TTV 40 NOILYOIA3A FHL 3LdIDIV SYH ‘LV1d SIHL NO NMOHS SV ANV
40 NOISIAIdENS FHL d3IA0HddY SVH ‘V1OMVA HLIYON ‘HOIFTdNg 40 ALNNOO FHL 40 SHINOISSINNOD ALNNOD 40 a¥vod 3IHL

SHIANOISSINNOD ALNNOD 40 AYvO4d JHL A9 TVAOHddY

AdV13IHO3S - NVOVNVY14d HOLIN 1S3L1V NVYINHIVHO - MINOV SINN3Q

oz 40 Avd JdH1 NO d3AOdddY NOILNTOS3IY Ad
NIMVL SYM VLOMVA HLYON ‘ALNNOD HOIFTHING 40 NOISSININOD ONINOZ ANV ONINNY1d ALNNOD FHL 40 NOILOV ONIODIHOS FHL

‘NOISSINNOD ONINOZ ANV ONINNV1d
dlvS A8 d3LdOAaVv SNOILVINDIY ANV HOIFTING 40 ALNNOD FHL 40 STONVNIAHO FHL ANV NVI1d IAISNIHIHANOD IHL V1OMVA
HLYON 40 3LVLS FHL 40 SMVT IHL HLIM FONVAHOOIV NI INOA SVM LV1d SIHL ‘1v1d SIHL NO NMOHS SV NOISIAIdgNS aNe
39014 YIFHD I1ddV SIAOHAAY AGFHIH 'VLOMVYA HLHON ‘ALNNOD HOIFTHNE 40 NOISSININOD ONINOZ ANV ONINNVYId ALNNOD FHL

NOISSININOD ONINOZ ANV ONINNV1d ALNNOD 40 TVAOHddY

2179Nd AY¥V.LON
oz 4O AVA  SIHL '0I19Nnd AYVLON V ‘IN 3H¥0439 NHOMS ANV d3giy¥0sans
( 40 ALNNOD
Ss(
( 40 3LV1S
1 M0079 ‘I 1O 1 M0079 ‘L 101
NOLVIH Y34INNAr NOLV3H 713ssny

‘d31VYNOIS3IA OS ANV
40 SdI¥LS NIVLY3D ISOHL 40 ALYIdO¥d VI IHL NOdN ¥O HIANN SSTDOIV IHL ONINIVLNIVIN ANV ‘ONILYHIHO ‘ONILONYLSNOD
40 3IS0dyNd IHL HO4 ANV IHL HLIM NNY OL ‘SIILH¥Vd ONINMO ANVT TV OL SLINIWISYI SSIOOV ILVIId3A OSTV AFHL

WINIWISYI ALITILNG SV NOTHIH AILVNOISIA ANV 40 SdIY1S NIVLHID ISOHL d3ANN JO NO S3DINGIS
HO S3ILMAILN 21719Nd ¥3HLO HO “{ILVYM “ANOHJITFL “OIYL103T3 ‘SYD HOd4 ANV IFHL HLIM NNY OL SLINIW3SY3 3I1vIold3d
OSTV IM "ALNNOD HOIFTINEG OL NIFd3H d3I4ILN3Idl AVM 40 LHOIY 3HL T1V 31v0Iid3d Od dNV 1vild divS 40 NOILNO3IX3
IHL OL LN3ISNOD AT™VLINNTOA AG3¥3IH OA ‘NIFYIH d3ILLV1d ANV FHL 40 SHINMO ITOS ONIFE ‘AINDISHIANN IHL TIM

NOILVOId3ad 40 ILVvIIdILd3D S/ HINMO

'SININISVYI ANV AVM 40 SLIHOIY TvO31 TV O1 LO3rdNs dNv
‘SS3T HO IHOW ‘(4S £62°L€L) STHOV L0'€ ONINIVINOD ‘VLOMYA HLYON ‘ALNNOD HOIFTING ‘NVIAIYIN TVIONIEd H1S
JHL 40 LSIM 62 IONVYH ‘HLHON 6€L dIHSNMOL ‘SE NOILOAS NI NOISIAIAENS I9dAId XIFHD ITddV NI € Y0079 '8 % L SLO7T

NOILdIHOS3A ANV

ANV TYNOISNIWIA 1TV LYHL ANV ‘13S N339 IAVH SINIWNNOW aIHINOIY 1TV LVHL ‘LOIHWHOD I4VY NOIHIH NMOHS SINIWNNOW ™~ ~ N
17V LVHL ‘431738 ANV I9AITMONM AN 40 1S39 IHL OL LOIYHYOO ANV INYL SI NOIYIH NMOHS NOILVYWHOANI 1TV LVHL ™~
‘G202 ‘Sl ¥IGNIOIA NO A3LITdINOD ANV NOISIAYIANS AN ¥IANN AIWHO4HId AFAYNS V 40 STLON FHL 40 AdOD INYL V SI LV 1d ™~ N
@3N0¥ddV IHL LVHL AdILYID AGIYIH ‘VLOMVA HLYON 40 ILVLS THL NI HOAIAYNS ANV TYNOISSIHOHd V ‘SOVVSI ¥ MYV ‘| N L lo1 ™~ .
DG o "alyo NI 318043y 34V aNY
31VOIFILd30 S.HOAIAENS N ~ NOILVLS SHOO .MEAaN. IHL WO 1Y A
_ 6€E M.BL 6V 68N ~ @3HSIgVLS3 N339 IAVH SINIWIHNSYAN
W .
N 00091 N . ‘1334 TVYNOILVYNYILNI ‘(110Z) £8AVN-INOZ
N . . HLNOS V1OMva HLYON NO a3svdg
. N o 8861 AAVN - NNLVA TVYOILYIA
ININISYI IOVYNIVEA
® YILYMINYOLS IHL 40 3ISN @IANILNI IHL HLIM IHIFYILINI LVHL STHNLYIL YIHLO ¥O (S@13Id JILd3S ANV ™~ ¢ 101 620z ‘HL6L YITNIHI FLva
‘SNIAUVYD ‘ONIdVOSANYT ‘SAVd ONIMEVd ‘SAVMIAINA ‘SATIHS ‘SONIATINGLNO ‘SIDVHYD ‘SFONI4 ONIANTONI) N N .
JYNLONYLS 40 IdAL ANV LONYLSNOD LON TIVHS SHINMO ALYIdO¥d HIINIONI ALNNOD IHL 40 TVAOHdY N ~ 0 Gl 0
HOIMd IHL HLIM INFNISVYI IHL NIHLIM 3LNV1d 39 AVIN SENYHS ANV S3IYL TVNAIAIANI "L739 ¥3L713FHS MONS V g P o
3AINOYd YO NITFHOS OL LNILNI FHL HLIM LINIWISYI IHL NIHLIM SENYHS HO SITFYL ANV LNV1d LON TIVHS ATHL . N K, o
(@3IMOTTIV SI T10S TTIL NIJO ON) LNIWIASYI IOVYNIVHA B ¥ILYMINYOLS IHL NO HIAOD AILV.LIDIA ININVNYIM ~ ~lz & Qe&e - 0€ = . T1V0S
JHL OL SNOILVHILTV ANV IMVIN HO TVIYILYA T4 40 IdAL ANV JOV1d LON TIVHS SHINMO AL¥IdOHd ~ 3|= b, ,,V@v,w N ~
"1V1d IHL 40 3AISLNO ANV NIHLIM HL10g S31143d0¥d OL S1OVdNI ~ E %o\& @5 m
IVLINIWNOYIANT ANV IOVINVA AOOT4 LINIT HO INIATHd OL AILONYLSNOD FHV ATHL "H44ONNY HILVMWHOLS - v@@ Yo, ~ > 1
1V3YL HO/ANV ‘AIANOD ‘IHOLS ‘1037100 OL AILONYLSNOD I™V SININISYI IOVNIVHA ® ¥ILVMINYOLS - $§ %@é@ ~ q
N
LININISYI IOVYNIVHA B ¥ILYMINHOLS NO ISN a3LOIYLSTY ~ v%@%v&x SZ1 ™~ “ 0
O, Y
R N - Q?%&N«O@Nw / .
~ % sb /
0L 10T a ~ SN - - € 107
. ™~ N
SIYOV LO'E V1oL INIT LOT A3LYOVA & 2’18 ~. M.6L 6 68N A ~
. . \
SOV 10°E L 107 INIWNNOW AIAHNS ANNOA O ~ 00eec -
N
F19V1L V34V TNELRER g
/ /
/ /
) ™~ ™~
o /
Oo W / . / / /
S B ~ &
NE - : o
=
/
G107
o ~ O
/
™~
N
M6LY-N6ELL-GE "03S
Y¥3NYOO 3S
4S /62°LEL
SIYOV LO'E N
o
ww 1 101 3
o2 *
T|©
NIk
o~
o
zZ
ININISVI HILYMAEOLS |
B ANV 3OVNIVYA 0€
6 1LO71
9107
3.7€ .10 .98S=99HD
6V L2=AHD
Y L2=1
00°0¥5=Y
! 1
A f€96 __ ATENSSVEAILN O ) L912E - T —
M .61 6V .68 N } 6 C0pL b6, < 3.6} 6 .68S ~ o~
— /
ZL'€69LLY=N T~ = ~
MON 0b =31VNIAHO00D 3ANV1d 31V1S dN m@.o_.o_&m_‘um_/ - —
' £CPV8, ¥vd3y d3ddvO AN4 01'669/1¥=N ~ ~
=31VYNIAY00D 3INV1d 3LVLS aN — ~
avoy dO.1 M3Iyo £278, ¥va3Y d3ddvO aNd - / ~
/
R - /
/ ~ ~
— /
MO¥Y 0% / ~
~N
/ b
INIWISVYI ALILN 0L \ ) / T — -
r 7 —_— ~_ ~
\ T — — / —
¢ 107 €101 y ¥ 107 — - ~
~—

V10OMVA HLYON ‘ALNNOD HOIFT¥NG
M6.Y ‘N6€LL ‘SE NOILD3S

NOISIAIAGNS I39ald M3JYUD 31ddV NI € M0019d ‘'8 ® L

S1071

NOISIAIAENS ANOOJ3S 39dld M3dd4D 3'1ddV




"APPLEICREEK'RIDGE SUBDIVISION

0 615]

011430} 0 11500




This page intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 5-3

Aberle Park 5™ Subdivision
& Zoning Change

Project Summary

Status: Public Hearing
Petitioner/Developer Aberle Land, LLP
Engineer Swenson, Hagen & Company

Landon Niemiller
Location:

Township 139, Range 78W

PASERLEPARKATHISUBDIVISION]

Attachment 5-3-1 Location Map

Project Size: 5-Lot Subdivision containing 11 acres
more or less

Zoning Change: A-Agricultural to I-Industrial

Petitioners Request: Approve final plat and zoning change.

Give a "Do Pass” recommendation to
the Board of Burleigh County
Commissioners (BCC)

As set forth under Chapter 11, Section 33 of the North Dakota Century Code and Article 33 of the Burleigh County Ordinances, the
Planning Commission shall approve or disapprove the subdivision of all lands within its jurisdiction and recommend the same to the
Board of Burleigh County Commissioners



= PLANNING AND ZONING

) March 11, 2026
p = COMMISSION

Posted: Bis. Tribune: 2/25 & 3/4/2026
Surrounding Properties: 2/27/2026
Burleigh Co. Website:  2/27/2026

History/Description

Burleigh County was contacted with a proposed five (5) subdivision on 11 acres. The
petitioner also requests a zoning change from A-Agricultural to I-Industrial. This is the
final phase of the Aberle Park Industrial Parcels. County staff has reviewed the
subdivision and have no concerns.

Burleigh County Planning and Zoning Commission approved the preliminary plat and
zoning change on February 11, 2026.

g Attachment 5-3-2 Final Plat




@ PLANNING AND ZONING
COMMISSION

Staff Findings — Final Plat

March 11, 2026

Attachment 5-3-3 Site Map

1. This subdivision fulfills the requirements of Article 33 of the Burleigh County

Zoning Ordinance.

Page 3 of 5

Aberle Park Fifth Subdivision
& Zoning Change

M. McMonagle

March 11, 2026




PLANNING AND ZONING March 11, 2026

COMMISSION
2. This final plat has been submitted to all reviewing entities. All concerns and
corrections will be addressed.
3. A zoning change has been requested.

Stormwater Management has been completed.

STAFF FINDINGS — ZONING CHANGE

1. This zoning change fulfills the requirements of Article 18 I-Industrial District of
the Burleigh County Zoning Ordinances.

2. This zoning change fulfills the requirements of the Burleigh County
Comprehensive Plan:

VI Business and Industry, Objectives 1, 3 & 3
VIIl:  Growth Within Burleigh County
Goal: Encourage orderly Development in Burleigh County

Planning Staff Recommendation
Final Plat

The petition for a final plat meets all administrative requirements of the Burleigh County
Zoning Ordinance — Article 33. Staff recommends approval of the final plat and giving a
“Do Pass” recommendation to the BCC.

Planning Staff Recommendation
Zoning Change

The petition for a zoning change meets all the administrative requirements of the
Burleigh County Zoning Ordinances — Article 18

Planning Commission Action

The Burleigh County Planning and Zoning Commission can:

1. Approve the final plat and/or zoning change and give a “Do Pass”
recommendation to the BCC.



PLANNING AND ZONING March 11, 2026
COMMISSION

Approve the final plat and/or zoning change with conditions and give a "Do
Pass” recommendation to the BCC. after all condition have been completed.
Deny the final plat and/or zoning change with reason.

Table the final plat and/or zoning change for more information.



PABERLE PARKATH SUBDIVISION,

LR16165)

- 13D

L1 6000 L16100] LI1561,10] L1561 30] CR16150]
[




ABERLE PARK FIFTH SUBDIVISION

BEING PART OF AUDITOR’S LOT 3 OF THE NORTH 7,2 OF SECTION 26,
TOWNSHIFP 739 NORTH, RANGE 78 WEST OF 7THE FIFTH PRINCIFPAL MERIDIANV

BURLEIGH COUNTY, NORTH DAKOTA

I
_________________________________eﬂN89§8’IQ”w@NO§g§N¥f
SECTION LINE 2647.67 SEC 28
NW CORNER T 139 N
SEC 28 R 78 W
T. 139 N. ' '
I
@ PART OF NP R. 78 W. N
AUDITOR’S COORDINATES ABERLE PARK ol
. LOT 3 SOUTH ZONE, FOURTH SUB 0
ANDRE INTERNATIONAL %l(c\]) 4
INDUSTRIES A a3 1 2 312 3 @
° 9 ”
P‘ANFE;STR‘AL S89°38 37, E N 426062.6 10" UTILITY =
| 181.01 o0t EASEMENT | |
___________ \<>/ - ..N O - - — — \\
Tnggg;“& TR% é % g - o INDUSTRIAL PARK DR. | N
#845201 | - g®© - - — —S89°38'37"E — - —~ — — 78.53 1A89'59'22"
(@] 4 ) _ ’ _ ’
) B S &2 o— @998.50 o 17.2" —mf . R=50.00" T=49.99
- y —Z - _ — Y — — — Y —
B 282.49 | 281.25 0 UTILTY 221.50 221.50 | 171.87' = \
| | EASEMENT Lﬁ' \ ABERLE PARK
| |:| , ] ) l THIRD SUB
0 50’ 100" 150 ° | | < /8.93
| ° bl " |
| : X AB9'59'22 : |
I C
” , ANDRE = w | | | I
SCALE: 17=100 NDUSTRIES o+ o | Dol L | |
INDUSTRIAL g | 1 N 2 w 3 L 4 = S | -
-~ - -~ . * ,\
FEBRUARY 17/, 2026 PARK g % S 109,245 SF ® S | 109,298 SF © ~ 86,304 Sk N 2 86,295 SF 0| &N 85,906 SF | Il
N (@} — — (O] !
© MONUMENT IN PLACE % % 2.51 AC+ > : 2.52 ACE S g 1.98 ACt IR 1.98 ACt Q|5 1.97 ACE +| = |
| = BE B = 2lox |
| 3 O 2 | 2183
= S g™ |
NOTES 2L = | 21| g |
7 |:) % % O 05 | (V) |
|o < 5 <z(l | '5 o
BASIS OF BEARING: o = , — 0l |
NORTH DAKOTA STATE PLANE, SOUTH ZONE , Qg 10" UTILITY | =y I
@I_ _____ 27812 — — — — — 4y —— 28125 _ | __ _ _ _ 22150 — — — JFAEVEND o500 | L oor9x_ ] |
BEARINGS AND DISTANCES MAY VARY FROM r—————————————=H e —— N S ———— T © |
PREVIOUS PLATS DUE TO DIFFERENT METHODS I o N89°39'14"W IE (2\ sEJIIELIIITTY ND STATE b ——— —
OF MEASUREMENTS. | ABERLE PARK o 122431 ’ | ABERLE EE)%E%INATES e e ———
| SECOND SUB I i | CARK SOUTH ZONE
COORDINATE DATUM: ={ SECOND INTERNATIONAL
NORTH DAKOTA STATE PLANE COORDINATE ' = 2 3 | 4 SuB FEET
SYSTEM | Sk NAD 83
NAD 83 SOUTH ZONE I 0= | N 425586.6 _ _ _ _ __ _ _
ADJUSTMENT OF 2011 | o E 1961047.3
UNITS ARE INTERNATIONAL FEET | Nta , , !
NAVD 88 VERTICAL DATUM 3 | : || |
| | |
||
BENCHMARK: a ' ! ‘
NE CORNER ABERLE PARK THIRD SUBDIVISION
ELEV = 1725.3 (NAVD 1988)
AREA DATA
NW 1/4 | 412,188 S.F 9.46 ACRES
NE 1/4 79,604 S.F. 1.83 ACRES
DESCRIPTION APPROVAL OF COUNTY PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION OWNER'S CERTIFICATE & DEDICATION
PART OF AUDITOR’S LOT 3 OF THE NORTH 1/2 OF SECTION 28, TOWNSHIP 139 NORTH, RANGE 78 WEST OF THE THE COUNTY PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION HEREBY APPROVES ABERLE PARK FIFTH SUBDIVISION, AS SHOWN
FIFTH PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, BURLEIGH COUNTY, NORTH DAKOTA, DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: ON THE PLAT. THIS PLAT WAS DONE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF NORTH DAKOTA, THE KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS THAT ABERLE LAND, LLP, THE OWNER AND PROPRIETOR OF THE
COMPREHENSIVE PLAN AND ORDINANCES OF THE COUNTY OF BURLEIGH AND REGULATIONS ADOPTED BY SAID PROPERTY SHOWN HEREON HAS CAUSED THAT PORTION DESCRIBED HEREON TO BE SURVEYED AND PLATIED AS
BEGINNING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF ABERLE PARK SECOND SUBDIVISION; THENCE NORTH 00 DEGREES 17 PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION. ABERLE PARK FIFTH SUBDIVISION”, BURLEIGH COUNTY, NORTH DAKOTA AND DOES SO DEDICATE STREETS AS
MINUTES 11 SECONDS WEST, ON THE EAST LINE OF ANDRE INDUSTRIES INDUSTRIAL PARK, A DISTANCE OF 390.22 SHOWN HEREON INCLUDING ALL SEWER, CULVERTS, WATER AND OTHER PUBLIC UTILITY LINES WHETHER SHOWN
FEET TO THE SOUTH LINE OF THE NORTH 481.16° OF THE WEST 181’ OF SAID AUDITOR’S LOT 3; THENCE SOUTH THE FOREGOING ACTION OF THE COUNTY PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION OF BURLEIGH COUNTY, NORTH HEREON OR NOT TO BURLEIGH COUNTY.
89 DEGREES 38 MINUTES 37 SECONDS EAST, ON SAID SOUTH LINE, A DISTANCE OF 181.01 FEET TO THE DAKOTA, WAS TAKEN BY RESOLUTION APPROVED ON THE ___ DAY OF 2026

THEY ALSO DEDICATE EASEMENTS TO BURLEIGH COUNTY TO RUN WITH THE LAND, FOR GAS, ELECTRIC,

BOUNDARY LINE OF ABERLE PARK THIRD SUBDIVISION; THENCE SOUTH 00 DEGREES 21 MINUTES 23 SECONDS
TELEPHONE OR OTHER PUBLIC UTILITIES OR SERVICES ON OR UNDER THOSE CERTAIN STRIPS OF LAND DESIGNATED

WEST, ON SAID BOUNDARY LINE, A DISTANCE OF 80.00 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 89 DEGREES 38 MINUTES 37
SECONDS EAST, CONTINUING ON SAID BOUNDARY LINE, A DISTANCE OF 998.50 FEET;, THENCE EASTERLY AND TO o —

HEREON AS UTILITY EASEMENTS.

THE RIGHT, ON A 50.00 FOOT RADIUS CURVE, CONTINUING ON SAID BOUNDARY LINE, AN ARC LENGTH OF 78.53 DENNIS AGNEW — CHAIRMAN MITCH FLANAGAN — SECRETARY

FEET; THENCE SOUTH 00 DEGREES 20 MINUITES 46 SECONDS WEST, CONTINUING ON SAID BOUNDARY LINE, A
DISTANCE OF 339.54 FEET TO THE NORTH LINE OF ABERLE PARK SECOND SUBDIVISION; THENCE NORTH 89
DEGREES 39 MINUTES 14 SECONDS WEST, ON SAID NORTH LINE, A DISTANCE OF 1224.31 FEET TO THE POINT OF APPROVAL OF BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSION

THEY FURTHERMORE DEDICATE UNTO BURLEIGH COUNTY "STORM WATER AND DRAINAGE EASEMENTS” TO
RUNWITH THE LAND FOR THE PURPOSE OF STORM SEWER AND SURFACE WATER DRAINAGE UNDER, OVER,

BEGINNING. THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF THE COUNTY OF BURLEIGH, NORTH DAKOTA, HAS APPROVED THE THROUGH AND/OR ACROSS THOSE AREAS DEDICATED HEREON AS "STORM WATER AND DRAINAGE EASEMENTS”
SUBDIVISION OF LAND AS SHOWN ON THE PLAT, HAS ACCEPTED THE DEDICATION OF ALL STREETS SHOWN FOR THE PURPOSE OF CONSTRUCTION, RECONSTRUCTION, REPAIR, ENLARGING AND MAINTAINING STORM WATER

THE ABOVE DESCRIBED TRACT CONTAINS 11.29 ACRES, MORE OR LESS. THEREON, HAS APPROVED THE GROUNDS AS SHOWN ON THE PLAT AS AN AMENDMENT TO THE MASTER PLAN OF MANAGEMENT FACILITIES TOGETHER WITH NECESSARY APPURTENANCES THERETO FOR STORM WATER, STORM
BURLEIGH COUNTY, NORTH DAKOTA, AND DOES HEREBY VACATE ANY PREVIOUS PLATTING WITHIN THE BOUNDARY SEWER AND SURFACE WATER DRAINAGE AND MANAGEMENT OF SAID STORM WATER FLOW IN A MANNER THAT WILL
OF THE PLAT. PERMIT THE FREE AND UNOBSTRUCTED FLOW OF WATER UNDER, OVER AND/OR ACROSS THE EASEMENT AREA.

THIS PLAT WAS DONE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF NORTH DAKOTA, THE COMPREHENSIVE
PLAN AND ORDINANCES OF THE COUNTY OF BURLEIGH.

THE FOREGOING ACTION OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF BURLEIGH COUNTY, NORTH DAKOTA, WAS SON ABERLE™ ™"~~~
TAKEN BY RESOLUTION APPROVED ON THE ___ DAY OF . 2026. STATE OF NORTH DAKOTA) ABERLE LAND. LLP
, COUNTY OF j 2300 158TH ST NE
SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE MENOKEN, ND 58558
|, TERRY BALTZER, A PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR IN THE STATE OF NORTH DAKOTA, HEREBY CERTIFY BRIAN BITNER—— CHAIRMAN ATTEST  MARK SPLONSKOWSK]
THAT THE SHOWN PLAT IS A TRUE COPY OF THE NOTES OF A SURVEY PERFORMED UNDER MY SUPERVISION AND BURLEIGH COUNTY AUDITOR/TREASURER

COMPLETED ON

, 2026, THAT ALL INFORMATION SHOWN HEREON IS TRUE AND CORRECT

TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF, THAT ALL MONUMENTS SHOWN HEREON ARE CORRECT, THAT ALL
REQUIRED MONUMENTS HAVE BEEN SET, AND THAT ALL DIMENSIONAL AND GEODETIC DETAILS ARE CORRECT. APPROVAL OF COUNTY ENGINEER

ON THIS ____ DAY OF , 2026, BEFORE ME PERSONALLY APPEARED RON ABERLE, KNOWN TO

ME TO BE THE PERSON DESCRIBED IN AND WHO EXECUTED THE FOREGOING CERTIFICATE AND _HE ACKNOWLEDGED
TO0 ME THAT _HE EXECUTED THE SAME.

I, DANIEL L. SCHRIOCK, COUNTY ENGINEER OF THE COUNTY OF BURLEIGH, NORTH DAKOTA, HEREBY APPROVE
THIS PLAT OF ABERLE PARK FIFTH SUBDIVISION, BURLEIGH COUNTY, NORTH DAKOTA AS SHOWN ON THIS PLAT.

DATED THIS ______ DAY OF 2026.

NOTARY PUBLIC
BURLEIGH COUNTY, NORTH DAKOTA
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES

DANIEL SCHRIOCK, P.E.
COUNTY ENGINEER

SWENSON, HAGEN & CO. P.C.

909 BASIN AVENUE

BISMARCK, NORTH DAKOTA TERRY BALTZER

58504 PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR
N.D. REGISTRATION NO. 3595

SWENSON, HAGEN & COMPANY P.C.

3002 Airway Avenue
Bismarck, North Dakota 58504
sheng@swensonhagen.com

Phone (701) 223 - 2600
Fax (701) 223 - 2606

Surveying
Hydrology
Land Planning
Civil Engineering
Landscape & Site Design
Construction Management







This page intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 5-4

Riverside 3" Subdivision

Status: Public Hearing

Petitioner/Developer Dustin & Ashley Masset

Engineer Swenson, Hagen & Company
Landon Niemiller

Location: Lots 11 & 12 Block 1 Riverside

Second Subdivision, Section 33,
Township 140 North, Range 81W

Addressed: 9448 Island Road

Project Size: 1-Lot containing 2 acres more or
less

Zoning Change: R1-Rural Single Family Residential

Petitioners Request: Approve final plat. Give a "Do Pass”

recommendation to the Board of
Burleigh County Commissioners
(BCQO)

Posted: Bis. Tribune: 2/25 & 3/4/2026
Surrounding Properties: 2/27/2026
Burleigh Co. Website:  2/27/2026

As set forth under Chapter 11, Section 33 of the North Dakota Century Code and Article 33 of the Burleigh County Ordinances, the
Planning Commission shall approve or disapprove the subdivision of all lands within its jurisdiction and recommend the same to the
Board of Burleigh County Commissioners



@ PLANNING AND ZONING March 11, 2026
/ COMMISSION

History/Description

Burleigh County was contracted with a proposed lot combination for 2 lots located in
River. The owners were advised to do a short plat subdivision to combine them into 1
lot.

Zoning is R1-Rural Single Residential.

MNII0E
14107

Attachment 5-4-2 Final Plat

Attachment 5-4-3 Site Map

Page 2 of 3 March 11, 2026
Riverside 3" Subdivision
M. McMonagle



PLANNING AND ZONING March 11, 2026

COMMISSION
Staff Findings — Final Plat
1. This subdivision fulfills the requirements of Article 33 of the Burleigh County
Zoning Ordinance.
2. This final plat has been submitted to all reviewing entities. All concerns and

corrections will be addressed.

3. Zoning is R1-Rural Single Family Residential.
This subdivision meets the requirements of the Burleigh County
Comprehensive Plan Article 3 Residential Neighborhoods — Objectives 1 and

2.
5. A Stormwater Management Waiver was not required.
6. A paving waiver is not required.

Planning Staff Recommendation

The petition for a final plat meets all administrative requirements of the Burleigh County
Zoning Ordinance — Article 33. Staff recommends approval of the final plat and giving a
"Do Pass” recommendation to the BCC.

Planning Commission Action

The Burleigh County Planning and Zoning Commission can:

1. Approve the final plat and give a “Do Pass” recommendation to the BCC.

2. Approve the final plat with conditions and give a "Do Pass” recommendation
to the BCC. after all condition have been completed.

3. Deny the final plat with reason.

4. Table the final plat for more information.






JUSWASBUBIA UOTIONISUO))
ugrsa(q s 2 adeospue
Sunooursuy [1A1)
Suruue[q pue]
K3010IpAH
SurkoAamg

909 - €2T (10L) Xed
0092 - £2Z (10L) duoyd
WO UaFequosuaIMs®)3uoys
$0S8S B0 YMON “Morewsrq

ONUIAY UISed 606

SININIHNSYIN H0
SAOHLIN LINFHI44/4 OL 3FNA SLVid SNOINFHd
WOHSA AYVA AV SFONVLSIA ANV SONIEYIE

1394 IVNOLLYNYILNI FHY SLINM
9861 40 LININLSNravy
INOZ HINOS £8 dvN
WALSAS
JLYNIGHOOO INY'Id JLVIS VIOMYAJ HLYON
NNLYd FLVNIGHO0O

INOZ HLNOS ‘INYId FLVIS V.IOMVYA HLHON
ONIYVIE 40 SISVE

S3LON

S3HIdXT NOISSINWOD AN

VIOMY3 HLYON ALNNOD HOIFIENEG
oI'l8nNd AHY1ON

INVYS FHL d91LNO3IXd IH LVHL IN OL dIOTFTIMONADOY

JH ANV FLVOIHILHFD ONIOOFHO4 FHL dFLNOIXT OHM ANV NI 4381840530 NOSHYId FHL F9 OL INW O1
NMONX LISSYW AFTHSY dINVIddVY ATIVNOSYId IN 340439 ‘9207 40 AV " SIHL NO

#0G8G AN ‘MOMVNSIg
NT ¥39NV1 €192 ( 40 ALNNOD
||||||||||| L3SSVN_AFIHSY (
( 40 31VIS

S3HIdXT NOISSINWOD AN

VIOMY3 HLYON ALNNOD HOIFIENEG
oI'l8nNd AHY1ON

INVYS FHL d91LNO3IXd IH LVHL IN OL dIOTFTIMONADOY

JH ANV FLVOIHILHFD ONIOOFHO4 FHL dFLNOIXT OHM ANV NI 4381840530 NOSHYId FHL F9 OL INW O1
NMONX LISSYW NILSNA GINVIddY ATIVNOSYIS IN F&0438 ‘920Z ° 40 AV " SIHL NO

30Vd NI INIWNNoW  ©

920Z 6 AMVNNYI

Lov=,l FI1IVOS
j
09 OF .0¢ 0
( 40 ALNNOD
S (
$0G8S AN ‘MOYVNSIE ( S0 JLvis
NT ¥39NV1 €192
e ______A3SSVA NILSNA
T foe
‘SININISVI ALITILN SV NOFMIH

d4LVYNOISFd ANV 40 SdIMLS NIVIYIO FSOHL HFANN 4O NO SFIONYFS O SILLIILN OIEnd dFIHLIO 4O INOHJF 3L
DIMLOTFTT 'SVO 404 ‘GNVT FHL HLIM NNY OL ALNNOO HOIFTYNEG OL SLININISVI FLVOIdIA—3IY OSTY AFHL

N ‘HINFHOS FSN OIldnd FHL OL LON 4O NOIFYIH NMOHS SFHIFHM SINIT
ALITLLN DI78Nd YFHLO ANV SLYFATNO YIMIS TIV ONIANTONI NOFYIH NMOHS SV AVYM—H40—LHOIY FLVOId3a—3Y
0S 0d GNV VLOXYQ HLYON ALNNOD HOIFTYNEG ' NOISINIAENS AMIHL JFAISYINIY, SY d3LLVId ANV dIAINENS
F4 0L NOFYIH d38/140530 NOILHOd LVHL dISNVO INVH NOFYIH NMOHS ALYFd08d FHL 40 SHOLFIHJ0Hd
ONY SYINMO FHL 9NIFF 1ISSYN AFTHSY % LISSVYW NILSNG LVHL SLINISI¥d FSIHL AG NIN TTV MONM
NOLLYOId3d % JLVOIHILYFO S,4INMO

- N N\ NG
, \
| y
. /
7 /./ NOISIAIGNS ./ \/./
t\.\ ~ aNOO3S JaisyaAl LN\ \ \
_ _ .~ ovosg \ /_/ AR
M. 00,00.06N | . .
8G'8¢¢ . ./
/ W
H o
2 ' i
S /_ |
Q > \ i
>1a3 / I
e R \ \. |
ol | I
R \ il
& “ —/+ 45 00l10! i
| _ _
_ __
2 | = o R |
: | gl |
= | o il |
N _ ST _
S P s
S “ O, m g
- S
| Gl
wl.Ic M |
=Y ElIS 5
[0 el NS |
] I _“
n.Vu (@) _V |
e % .
=| = ‘
Ju |
|~ |
- D G R |
| A YM =0 71 HINY |
| AMOTLVLY £5 |
9¢'8¢¢ |
£6°LYE |
3..00,00.06N _

NOISIANIAENS
ANOO3S AdISHANIS

V.L0XVvd HLHON ‘ALNNOD HOIFTENG

LSTH 18 TINVY HLHON 0F/ dTHSNHOL & NOILIZS A0
NOISTAIAEDS TNOIHS HAISHIAIY [ XI07 &/ # // SLO7

NOISINIAENS ddIHL 3dISHAAIH

HIINIONT  ALNNOD
F'd HUOO0IMHS T T3INVA

'9c0¢c
1Vid SIHI

NO NMOHS SY VIOMYA HLIYON ‘ALNNOO HOIFTYNE ‘NOISINIGEANS GMIHL IAISYINIY 40 LVId SIHL IN08ddY AG34FH
VLIOMYA HLYON ‘HOIFTHNG 40 ALNNOD FHL 40 HIINIONI ALNNOD 1
&IINIONT ALNNOO 40 TVAOHdIV

HOLIANY ALNNOD HIIF1MNE

IMSMOMSNOTAS MYV LSFLLV NYWHIVHO ——43INLIE NVYINEG

9c0c 40 AVA 7 FHL NO d3N08ddY NOILNTOSIY AG NIMVL
SYM VLIOMYA HLYON ALNNOD HOIFTYNEG H0 SYINOISSINNOD ALNNOD 40 A¥VY08 FHL 40 NOILOY ONIO9FHO0H FHL
‘HOIFTYNG 40 ALNNOOD FHL 40 SIONVNIAHO ANV NV'id

INISNIHIHINO0D FHL ‘VIOMYJ HLYON 40 3LV.IS FHL 4O SMVT FHL HLM JFONVAY0DDV NI INOJ SYM LVid SIHL
1Vild JHL 40

ASYANNOSG FHL NIHLIM ONILLYTd SNONTFHd ANY FLVIOVA AGIYTH SO0 ANV VIOMYA HLYON ALNNOD HIIFIENEG
40 NVId YFLSYW FHL OL LNIWANINY NV SY LVId FHL NO NMOHS SV SANNOYI FHI GIN0YdY SVH ‘NOIYIHL

NMOHS S1334LS TV 40 NOILVOIJ3a FHL JILdFO0V SYH UVId FHL NO NMOHS SV ANV 40 NOISNIGENS
FHL dIN0OYHLY SYH VIOMVYA HLYON ‘HOIFTYNG 40 ALNNOD FHL 40 SYINOISSINNOD ALNNOD 40 G&¥Y08 FHL

NOISSINWOO ALNNOO 40 4dV08 40 TvAOdddY

ASVLINOIS — NVOVNYTS HOLIW | NYWAIYHO — MINOY SINNIA

9c0c 40 AVA@ T FHL NO d3IN0dLY NOLLNTOSIFY A NIMVL SYM ‘VIOMVA
HLHON “ALNNOD HOIFTENE 40 NOISSINWOO ONINOZ ANV ONINNYId ALNNOD FHL 40 NOILOY ONIOOFHOH FHI

‘NOISSINNOO ONINOZ ANV ONINNV'Id

avs A8 diLdoavy SNOLVINOIYH ANV HOIFIHdNE 40 ALNNOOD FHL 40 SIONVNIGHO ANV NV'id IAISNIHIHINOO FHL
1vid FHL NO NMOHS

VLIOMYA HLIYON 40 3FLV.IS FHL 40 SMVT FHL HLIM FONYAHO2DV NI INOA SYM LVid SIHL
SY UVId3I¥ NOISNIJENS 3FFTN0O ININLS SINONLLY AGINTH NOISSINWOO ONINOZ ANV ONINNVId ALNNOD FHL

NOISSINWOO 9NINOZ ANV ININNV'Id ALNNOO 4O TVAOHddY

G665 ON NOILVHLSIOFY AN
r068G

JOAINYNS ANV'T TVNOISSIH408d
HIZLIVE AHHFL VIOMYA HLYON MONVNASIG
INNINY NISVE 606
D'd 00 % NIOVH ‘NOSNIMS

1038400 3NV STIVLIA O1LIA0IO GNY TYNOISNINIG 7TV LYHL GNY L3S NIFE IAVH SININNNOW d3ISHIN0FY
TV LVHL 1034400 FNV NOIFYTH NMOHS SINIWNANOW TIV LVYHL 431738 ANV FOGITMONX AW 40 1S39 FHL Ol
ZQQMRMZD\S\QU

1038400 ANV 3NdL SI NOFYIH NMOHS NOILYWHOANI T1V LVYHL ‘G20Z
ANV NOISINYFLNS AW HIANN UINHOSHTd AFNHENS V 40 SFLON FHL 40 AdOOD 3Nl V Sl LVid NMOHS FHL LVHI
AJIL&YTFD AGFYIH VIOMYA HLYON 40 FLVIS FHL NI YOAFAYNS ANYT TVNOISSIH0Nd V YIZLIVE ASYTL I
ALVOIHILYTD S, HOAINYNS

'SSTT 8O FHOW 4S 00L°LOL SNIVINOO 1OVl d38I80S30 3A08Y FHL

YONINNIOFE 40 LNIOd FHL OL 1334 9£°82¢ 40 JONVLSIG V 3INIT HLNOS dIYS NO 1SY3I SAONOO3S
00 SILANIW 00 S3FFY930 06 HLYON FONIHL ‘NOISINIGENS GNODIS FAISYINIY L Y0078 £L LOT 40 INIT HLNOS
JHL 0L 1334 £0°Z6Z 40 FONVLISIG V 3INIT AIVS NO 1SVI SANOD3IS ZZ SILNNIN ZZ SIFYO93FA £0 HLYON FONIHL
YINIY ISNOSSING FHL 40 MNVYE HOIH FHL 40 L1SVF 2L ATILYNIXONddY SI LYHL INIT AFAYNS V¥V OL 1374 8G'8¢¢
40 FONVLSIG V FNIT HLYON dIvS NO 1S3IM SANOJ3IS 00 SILNNIW 00 S3FY930 06 HLYON FONIHL ‘NOISIAIGENS
GNOD3S FAISYINIY L Y0078 0L LOT 40 3INIT HLYON FHL OL L334 ££°0LL 40 HLONTFT 24V NY 3FAEND SNIAvY
1004 ,00°096L ¥ NO 3NIT LSIM GIVS NO ONINNILNOO “LHOIN FHL OL AGNV ATYIHLNOS FONIHL <1334 O0+'L8l

40 FONVLSIA V AVM—H40—LHOIY GYO0N AGNVISI 40 3INIT LSIM FHL NO 1SIM SANOD3IS 00 SILNNIN +0 FFHY93d
LO HLNOS FONFHL “NOISNIGENS GNOO3S FAISHINIM L MO0TE £L LOT 40 YINYOOD LSYIHLNOS FHL LV ONINNIOIFL

‘SMOTIO4 SV @38140530 ALNNOD HOIFTHYNG

ISIM L8 FONVY ‘HLHYON 0¥l dIHSNMOL ‘€€ NOILOIS 40 NOISINIAENS ANOOD3IS 3FAISHINIY L X0078 2L % LI SLOT
NOLLdI¥OS3d







This page intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 5-5
Holly's Horses Addition

Project Summary

Status: Public Hearing

Petitioner/Developer Bruce & Holly Gaugler

Engineer Independent Land Surveying
Mark Isaacs

Location: Lots 1, 2, & Part of 3, Block 1,

Sibley Island Estates, Section 34,
Township 138N Range 80W

Addressed: 1712 Estate Avenue

5-2-2 Location Map

© 1601

i
EYISLAND ESTA
I

woooiP”

o ‘|M)i1

Project Size: 1-Lot containing 4 acres more or
less

Zoning Change: R1-Rural Single Family Residential

Petitioners Request: Approve final plat. Give a "Do Pass”
recommendation to the Board of
Burleigh County Commissioners
(BCQ)

Posted: Bis. Tribune: 2/25 & 3/4/2026

Surrounding Properties: 2/27/2026
Burleigh Co. Website:  2/27/2026

History/Description

As set forth under Chapter 11, Section 33 of the North Dakota Century Code and Article 33 of the Burleigh County Ordinances, the
Planning Commission shall approve or disapprove the subdivision of all lands within its jurisdiction and recommend the same to the
Board of Burleigh County Commissioners



PLANNING AND ZONING
COMMISSION

March 11, 2026

Burleigh County was contracted with a proposed lot combination for 3 lots located in
Sibley Island Estates Subdivision. The owners were advised to do a short plat
subdivision.

5-5-2 Final Plat

P

w ]

"
i 3
tHH
HgL

i1

i

o [

TGRSV, SLOUE S BN SELEYILN WS B SONEN A WNASRE 185 TR, A § o Ne LTINS e



PLANNING AND ZONING
COMMISSION

March 11, 2026

Attachment 5-5-3 Site Map

Staff Findings — Final Plat

1. This subdivision fulfills the requirements of Article 33 of the Burleigh County
Zoning Ordinance.

2. This final plat has been submitted to all reviewing entities. All concerns and
corrections will be addressed.

3. Zoning is R1-Rural Single Family Residential.
This subdivision meets the requirements of the Burleigh County
Comprehensive Plan Article 3 Residential Neighborhoods — Objectives 1 and

2.
5. A Stormwater Management Waiver was not required.
6. A paving waiver is not required.
Page 3 of 4 March 11, 2026

Holly’s Horses Subdivision
M. McMonagle



( : PLANNING AND ZONING March 11, 2026

= COMMISSION

Planning Staff Recommendation

The petition for a final plat meets all administrative requirements of the Burleigh County
Zoning Ordinance — Article 33. Staff recommends approval of the final plat and giving a
“Do Pass” recommendation to the BCC.

Planning Commission Action

The Burleigh County Planning and Zoning Commission can:

1. Approve the final plat and give a “Do Pass” recommendation to the BCC.

2. Approve the final plat with conditions and give a "Do Pass” recommendation
to the BCC. after all condition have been completed.

3. Deny the final plat with reason.

4. Table the final plat for more information.



ROCK SUBDIVISION

P e s
x "
0 6514 d 1600
| o 1624
o 6520 il
i o 1612
o 1510 AN
fgd
ESTATE AVE [E?
o| 8800 - p ‘!En
i i@
5 o 151 © 1601 B IR0 721 - L
t
r?o s o SB.LE‘Ir’lSI_AiND ESTATES _( A,Em
| et . , |
s . o o 6748
$708 3 S 3 ]Iﬁ"‘*
| et & 1700 i ‘_'\L_,
e
et NN ]
‘\ & 1612 HO TR SR
s RS
0 1600 & |
wooi™ o-1701 a-6800 |
& ICRLL ! ]I,=
o 161 e e
™
5816 VoS o 6733 o &35
Lﬁ 5815 oS e ! HE
g St
: s S e - {
1 | /4 (006 %% 10 G008 U 00 G0 \
'
R SRR RIS X Ao SIS LRSI aeo0a]]
=f~b 1500 1504 1508 1512 1600 1604 | o 1612 1700 1704 1708 1712 A
f = L 3 -,
T_ ¥ LS ‘{, NRILLING LN e
[ - 15099513 | o 160516091 o 1o 1 i k
I 1R o oy : ’ : ".ITIH 1?05 J 1.?13 Q700 q



7

w09 pukeAins|i@iow
6£0C—S6S—1L0L ‘I1®)
¥816—£99—10L :8uoyd
¥GG8G AN ‘UDpupy
MN [!Pd] P3y PIO SLZV

N\ bMpfoning S009Z:INVN ONQY)
- - 9z/¢L/1 :Alva 9ma
- - NOT:A8 NMVYQ
3V NOISIATY OMa 08 =1 :TVS
G009Z :¥3ENNN 8Or L 40 L :133Hs

\.
~

N

\

40 1V1d SIHL SIA0YHddY A9343H 'VLOMVA HLYON ‘HOIFTENE 40 ALNNOD FHL ¥O4 HIANIONI ALNNOD MOOIYHIS 1 13INVA |

‘NMOHS LON d0O

NMOHS d3H13IHM dH4003d 40 SIN3INISVYI T1v OL Lo3rans ¢

‘SININIHNSVYIN Ad13I4

40 SAOHL3IW LN3FH3441d OL 3NA d4d0O3d 40 SININND0A
SNOINTHd NOHH AYVA AVIN SIONVLSIA ANV SONIYV3IE 'L

‘S310N

SureouSu VLOMVA HLYON ‘HOIFTENG
S MO8Y ‘NSELL ‘¥€ NOILOIS
7 SurkoAIn S3LVLS3 ANVISI AFEIS
z #0585 AN ‘MOMVISIE
pue NI € 107 “_OZFM__Mn__on_n_z«/w ‘L SLOT 985 ON HOMVINSIS NOLIANY ALNAGS
. ‘IMSMOMSNO TS MHVIN :LSTLLY NYIWSIVHO - ¥3NLIE NVIYg
yuspuadopu SISHOH SATION HIT1ONVYO ATIOH B 'V 30NH
I\ Y, _
= ‘SEANMO
8296-S71 ‘SOVVSI " MHVIN
JOAHAYNS ANV TVNOISSH40dd
S . oz 40 AVd 3HL NO A3AO¥ddY NOILNTOS3Y
690€91 = NOILVAFTS "ANNOHDO IHL HLIM A8 NIMVL SYM ‘VIOMYA HLYON ‘ALNNOD HOIFTHNE 40 NOISSINWOD ALNNOD 40 QH¥vOg 3HL 40 NOILOY ONIODIHO4 IHL
HSNT14 ANNO4 ¥VE3Y A3ddVO V ‘L 0019 ‘L
107 40 ¥3INYOD LSTIMHLNOS - ¥HVIWHONIS "HOIZTYNE 40 ALNNOD JHL 40 STONVNIQHO
ANV NV1d JAISNIHIYANOD FHL ‘VIOMYA HLMON 40 ILVLS IHL 40 SMVT FHL HLIM JONVAHOOOV NI INOd SVYM 1vld IHL
'1V1d SIHL 40 AMYANNOE JHL NIHLIM ONILLY1d SNOIATHd ANV LYOVA
AS3Y3IH S3I0A ANV ‘VLOMYA HLYON ‘ALNNOD HOIFTENE 40 NVd ¥ILSYIN IHL OL INIWANIWY NV SV LV1d IHL NO NMOHS SV
SANNOYS IHL AIAOHdAY SYH ‘NOFHIHL NMOHS SLIFULS TV 40 NOILYDIA3A IHL A3LdIDDV SVH ‘L¥1d SIHL NO NMOHS SY ANV
40 NOISIAIQENS FHL AIAOHddY SYH ‘VLOMYA HLMON ‘HOIFTHNE 40 ALNNOO FHL 40 SHINOISSINWOD ALNNOD 40 a¥vOosd IHL
SYINOISSINNOD ALNNOD J4O Auv0d IHL Ad TVAOLSddY
YIINIONT ALNNOD
3d ‘MDOIYHOS "1 T3INVA
AMV1THOIS - NVOVNYT4 HOLIN :LSILLY NYIWHIVHO - MANOV SINNIA
oz 40 AVQ SIHL Q3.Lva ‘1V1d IHL NO NMOHS SV .NOILIAAY SISHOH S.ATIOH.

| ' ! \ I _ | i
: . ‘ / s
. . ¢ 10 . 9101 ) = L 107
=
\_ / —l\ ~. @)
/ S31VLS3 ANVISI ATT4IS =
: 5>
. : Z
08 ) / o lom
0 /
8296 ST 'SOVVSI "H MHVIN aq @ .
’ MOY
\\ - _Ow
'1034Y0D IHV STIVLIA D113IA0IO ANY TYNOISNIWIA 1TV LYHL . x W - 99'9081061=3 )
ANV ‘L3S N338 IAVH SLNIWNNOW AIHINDIY TV LVHL ‘LOTHHOD I¥V NOIHIH Wy 11°€6988€=N _
NMOHS SLNIWNNOW TV LVHL ‘431738 ANV 3903 TMONM AW 40 1S39 IHL OL o |_ @ e 8 =31VYNIGY00D 3INV1d 3LVLS AN —
1D34H0D ANV INYL SI NOTHIH NMOHS NOILYWHOANI TV LVYHL 9202 ‘6 AMVNNVF wl ©o0 N .G6GE-S T, ¥VEIY a3ddVD AN4
NO Q313 1dWOD ANV NOISIAYIANS AN ¥IANN AIWHO4HId AIAYNS V 40 SILON Sl.tg A
JHL 40 AdOD INYL V SI 1V1d QIAO¥ddY THL LVHL A-ILYTID AGIYIH ‘V.LOMVA N . \ B / 9\
HLYON 40 3LVLS IHL NI HOAIAHNS ANV TYNOISSIHONd V ‘SOVVSI "H MV ‘| : 2229 _— =
. G|l 21 . Yt = Qm,ﬁ/\,\\ \
J1VOIAILET0 S.HOAIAENS / z| 132 |
ol — . L1012 |
d = \ : M.0Z ZE 69N
L i
F,02€91 = NOILVAT 13 Q0014 ISVE $202 ‘9 INNF AISIATY dVIN ‘3096005 108€ N\ . s — T——
YIGNNN 1INV dVYIN YINTH A¥VZYH Q0014 TYNOILYN JHL NO NMOHS SY NIVd N———— - —_— .. o
Q0074 ¥V3IA 00} IHL - .3V INOZ. NIHLIM QILVNLIS S| ALYIHOYd SIHL 40 NOILHOd V - _— + @.@\N\o
~ a7
3v 3NOZ 40014 NTEE X
any 24
3NN
— o o T— e —
d
: €107
)
\ . (“OT, 9
. * M0 L€ 68N ° _mm<wm>oowm“ an
_ 82°68 rz:m« CoveLE)
_ W€ 8V~ .
_ A\ | .
INITLOTQILYOVA e e _ : .
X :
8296-S1 - ¥vE3Y A3ddVD L3S ) 35 M\QON .
ININNNOW AIAENS ANNOA O 23 __ .
ANERER
o %
w w
o
STUOV vy V101 2 :
SIYOV Iy  4S 8vL'T6L L 101 > e 3
319V1 V34dv m » > & ®
gl NER R B\~ y 107 /
N 5 SHS B .
< 3 R 2 .
/ % \ TN /
m
\\ S31VL1S3 ANYISI ATT4IS
"aldo NI d3L¥0d3Y IHY ANV _
NOILVLS SHOD .MEAN. IHL NOXHH ML1H Ad |
Q3HSI1EVLST N339 IAVH SLNINIHNSYIW .
)
oS oS isiom NG aava - N s3IV ch v X
| | 4S 8¥1'Z61 BN
'8861 AAVN - NNLYA TVOILEIA % 1 LO1 N
9202 ‘H1¥zZ A¥vN¥g3d :31va ) | 3 ; AN3IN3SVI__ . N
1] - c ALITILA WL S,
0 Sl 0 > =
— N El
I_
3 | <
- - . 8 . _I_I_
0€ = .} 'TITVOS : A M T
n //
i 3
q , of . |
Q o
J _ “
| N ! o :
08°65 00€62 N T INIWISYI ATFILN, T~ 7 =
MG 1€ .6 — A = A
. _m.v OF@ m:—\o .Nm omww * v ~ N4
8/°09€2064=3 I
057.068€=N 9L NOISIAIQENS YO0Y
=31 VYNIQYO0D INV1d 3LVLS AN
08 ! 3did aN4
08 ONINNIOIE 40 LNIOd L 1O @
wn
23|
Bl jwz .
RSIRIE YA
ol H O
2585 |
HIR|Z
B Z ‘
7 211
W 12E V1OMVYA HLIYON 'ALNNOD HOIFATHNG
S 1 4
| M08Y NS8E€L1L ¥€ NOILDO3IS

oz 40 AVA 3JHL NO @3A0¥ddY NOILNTOS3Y A9

d33ANIONT ALNNOD FHL 40 TVAOHddY

NIMVL SYM VLOMVA HLYON ‘ALNNOD HOIFTING 40 NOISSININOD DONINOZ ANV ONINNV1d ALNNOD FHL 40 NOILOV ONIODIHOL IHL

'NOISSINWOD ONINOZ ANV ONINNV1d dIVS
A9 d31dOAyv SNOILYINDIY ANV HOIFTHNEG 40 ALNNOD FHL 40 SFONVNIAHO FHL ANV NV1d IAISNIHIHANOD FHL VLOMYA HLHON
40 JLVLS FHL 40 SMV1 IHL HLIM FONVAHOIIV NI ANOA SYM LV1d SIHL ‘1V1d SIHL NO NMOHS SY NOISIAIdgNS ANOJ3S S31VLST
ANV1SI ATT9IS SIAOHAdY A93HIH VLOMYA HLIYON ‘ALNNOD HOIFTING 40 NOISSINWOOD ONINOZ ANV ONINNVId ALNNOD IHL

NOISSININOD ONINOZ ANV ONINNVY1d ALNNOD 40 TVAOHddV

oI1dNd AYVLION

0z’

1 MO018 ‘L 101
d3719NVO ATIOH

40 Avd SIHL "01719Nd AYVLON V ‘N 340439 NHOMS ANV a39140S49NsS

Ss (

40 ALNNOD

d3719NVO 'V 30Nd9

40 31V1S

1 MO01g9 -1 101

WAININISYI ALMILNG SY NOTH3IH d31VNOIS3A

ANV 40 SdIYLS NIVLYIO ISOHL ¥3IANN O NO SIJIAYIS HO S3AILINILN O1NEgNd ¥IHLO HO "HIALVM "INOHJITIL “O1¥LO3 T3 'SVD HO4 ANV
JHL HLIM NNd OL SIN3IN3ISVY3 31vOId3d OSTV IM "ALNNOD HOIFTANG OL NIFH3H d3I4ILNIAI AVM 40 LHOIY JHL 11V 31v01d3a Od dNV 1v1d
dlvsS 40 NOILNDO3X3 IHL OL INISNOD ATIHVLINNTOA A93¥3H OA ‘NIFYIH d3LLVY1d ANV IHL 40 SHINMO FT0S ONIFE ‘AINDISHIANN IHL TM

NOILvOId3ad 40 F1VvIIdILHd3D S:HINMO

"'SININISVYI ANV AVM 40 SLHOIY TvOIT 11V OL LO3ArdNS ANV 'SSITHO FHOW ‘STHIV Z¥ ¥ ONINIVLNOD ‘ONINNIDILG 40 LNIOd
3HL Ol 1334 €+°0L9 40 IONVLSIA V ANITHLYON AIVS NO 1SV3 .10 .2€ .68 HLNOS FONIHL -STLV1IST ANVISI AT19IS 40 INITHLHON
3HL Ol 1334 0¥'06€ 40 JONVLSIA V LSIM .¥C L} .80 HLYON FONIHL <1334 1012 40 IONVLSIA V LSIAM .02 Z€ .68 HLYON JONTIHL
-:403¥3HL 1d JHL OL 1334 657051 40 IONVLSIA V LSIM .} V€ .08 HLNOS ONIYVIE AYOHO V SYH IAYND AIVS ‘L334 v€'8EY 40
SNIAvY V ONIAVH ANV 1334 v€°1G1 40 JONVLSIA OdV NV J04 INIT AVM 40 1LHOIE ANV IAHND dIVS NO ATHILSIMHLNOS FON3IHL
-LHOIY FHL OL IAYND V 40 Od FHL OL 1334 92°82) 40 FONV.LSIA V INIT AVM 40 LHOIY dIVS NO LS3IM .9¥ 0¥ .02 HLNOS JONIHL
:403¥3HL 1d JFHL OL 1334 62'8ZL 40 IONVLSIA V LSIM .6¥ V€ .08 HLNOS ONIYVIE AYOHO V SYH IAYND AIVS ‘1334 v€'81S 40
SNIAvd V ONIAVH ANV 1334 v1°621 40 IONVLSIA D8V NV H0O4 IANIT AVM 40 LHOIH ANV 3AHNO dIVS NO ATd31LSIMHLINOS FON3IHL
1437 3HL OL IAYNI V 40 Od FHL OL 1334 82°68 40 FONVLSIA V INIT AVM 40 LHOIY dIVS NO LSIM .20 L€ .68 HLHYON FONIHL
INNIAY FLVLST 40 INIT AVM 40 LHOIY HLHON JHL OL 1334 26'682 40 FONVLSIA V IAINA ATTEIS 40 INIT AVM 40 LHOIY 1SIM
IHL NO 1S3aM .£S 82 .00 HLNOS FONIHL -STALVLISI ANVISI ATEIS ‘L Y0019 ‘I L0 40 YINHOOD LSVYIAHLYON IHL LV ONINNIO3AE

SV d39190S3A ATIVINDILYVd FHOW ONIFE 'VIOMVYA HLIYON ‘ALNNOD HOIFTYNG ‘NVIAIYAW TVdIONIYd HLS JHL 40 1S3aM
08 IADNVYH ‘HLHON 8€L dIHSNMOL ‘€ NOILOAS NI STLVLSI ANVISI AFT4IS NI L MO019 ‘€ 101 40 1¥vd V ANV C ‘I S101 40 1V

‘SMOT104

NOILdIYOS3Ad ANV

S3LV.1S3 ANVISI AFTCGIS NI 1 MO019 € L0140 LH¥Vd ® ‘C L S1O71

NOILLIAdV S3Sd0OH S.ATI10H




[ROCK:SUBDIVISION

8 y :
20" 1501 : 1501

el iy S IBLE Y/ ISLANDIESTATES

W, L DR e S R
150411508115124160041603 H81612117001170a14708 174208 4l
PEnE [+ I___




This page intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 5-6

Project Summary

March 11, 2026

Public Hearing Agenda:

Special Use Permit to build an
oversize accessory building on
unattended lot

Status:

Public Hearing

Petitioner/Developer

Hopfauf Custom Builders
Robert & Lisa Ansley

Location:

Auditor’s Lot 5, Block 2 Bates R
Indian Mound City, Section 23,
Township 140, Range 81W

Addressed: 11515 Edgewood Drive

5-6-1 Location Map

Lot Size:

1.05 acres more or less

Zoning:

R1-Rural Single Family Residential

Petitioners Request

“Do Pass” recommendation to the Board
of Burleigh County Commissioners for a
Special Use Permit to build an oversized
accessory building on an unattended lot




25 PLANNING AND ZONING
8 COMMISSION March 11, 2026

Posted Dates Bismarck Tribune:  2/25 & 3/4/2026
Surrounding Properties: 2/27/2026
Burleigh County Website: ~ 2/27/2026

History/Description

Hopfauf Custom Builders applied to build a 3,000sf accessory building for the Ansley’s
to store their RV, boat, pontoon and other equipment. The lot does not contain a
residence. The property contains 1.05 acres (45,738 sf), the allowable square footage for
an unattended lot in Burleigh County is 1,200sf. Hopfauf Custom Builders was advised
to seek a special use permit. The Burleigh County Zoning Ordinances — Article 8 —
Special Use states “...the Board of County Commissioners finds it necessary to require
that certain uses, because of unusual size, safety hazards, infrequent occurrence, effect
on surrounding area, or other reasons .....and that the Planning and Zoning Commission
and the Board of County Commissioners be, and are herby given limited discretionary
powers relating to the granting of such permit or certificate.

5-6-2 Site Map

Page 2 of 3 March 11, 2026
Special Use Permit — Oversized Accessory Building
M. McMonagle



~ PLANNING AND ZONING
| COMMISSION March 11, 2026

Staff Findings:

1. The lot has 45,738 sf and is zoned R1-Rural Single Family Residential.
2. The 3,000-sf accessory building will leave 42,738 sf of non-covered lot.

3. The Burleigh County Ordinances allow 4% lot coverage for lot containing a
residence. (1,829.52 sf). A 3,000sf accessory building would cover 6.5%

4. The Ansley’s reside on the west side of Edgewood Drive. The accessory
building will be located on the east side of Edgewood Drive.

5. Any structures on the property will be removed.

6. The accessory building will conform to the style and design of the

surrounding area.

7. The application fulfills all the requirements for a special use permit.

Planning Staff Recommendation

The request for a special use permit fulfils the administrative requirements of Article 8,
of the Burleigh County Zoning Ordinances. Planning Staff recommends a "Do Pass”
recommendation to the Board of Burleigh County Commissioners.

Planning Commission Action

The Burleigh County Planning and Zoning Commission can:

1. Approve the special use permit and give a "Do Pass” Recommendation

2. Approve special use permit with conditions and give a "Do Pass”
recommendation after all conditions required are approved by the Planning
and Zoning Commission.

3. Deny the special use permit with reason.

4. Table the special use permit for more information.



o 11700

FELANDS LANDING







L
\dll1420

DEICHERT, SUBDIVISION,

ot

'.i 1_ "’T'“

-




This page intentionally left blank



AGENDA
March 11, 2026

Consider Zoning Comparison of Bismarck and Burleigh County Ordinance
Zoning Districts Exhibit Number of Parcels in the Transfer Area of the ETA (TAETA)

Review the following Staff Reports Exhibits:

i.
ii.
iii.
iv.
V.
Vi.
Vii.
viii.

Introduction Staff Report

Ex
Ex
Ex
Ex
Ex
Ex
Ex
Ex

. 6.1.1. Zoning Comparison Art. 21- 14-04-19

. 6.1.2. Zoning Comparison Ag-Ag.

. 6.1.3. Zoning Comparison R1 — RR

. 6.1.4. Zoning Comparison R5- RMH

. 6.1.5. Zoning Comparison C -CA

. 6.1.6. Zoning Comparison |-MB

. 6.1.7. Zoning Comparison PUD - PUD

. 6.1.8. Zoning Comparison P-Public - P-Public

STAFF REPORT Introduction

Zoning Ordinance Summary

City of Bismarck Zoning Districts

Status:

Planning and Zoning Commission — Consideration

Project Contact:

Mitch Flanagan

Request:

Review Ordinance Comparisons

Staff Recommendation: Consider differences in Art. 21, Ag, R1, R5, C,I, PUD & Public Use




Burleigh County Planning Department Staff Report.

City of Bismarck will be transitioning 4,529 parcels into Burleigh County jurisdiction on March
18t This area contains 95% the population in the Transfer Area of the former ETA,
approximately 12-14,000 residents.
Because of the jurisdictional transfer, consideration is to:
1. Reduce all districts in TA-ETA to: Ag. FP, R1, R5, C- Commercial, I-Industrial, P-
Public, PUD, Or:
2. Review and compare Burleigh County Ordinances to the City of Bismarck

Total Population:

1. Burleigh County minus the 5 cities populations® (98,458 - 78,234) = 20,224 people
2. Former ETA: 12,000-14,000

* Lincoln, Regan, Wilton, Sterling and Wing.

Population Density:

1. Former ETA is .60 people per acre (60%) 19,461 acres
2. County is 0.02 people per acre. (2%) 1,041,323 acres

Zoning Districts

1. Agenda will focus on comparing Zoning Districts- AG, FP, R1, R5, C, I, PUD, P-
Public




Burleigh County Planning Department Staff Report.

BURLEIGH COUNTY ZONING DISTRICTS BISMARCK ZONING DISTRICTS
I A - Agricultural CITY OF BISMARK ZONING IN AREAS TO BE REMOVED FROM ETA
Bl C - Commercial B A - AGRICULTURAL
B 1 - Industrial " CA - NEIGHBORHOOD COMMERCIAL
P - Public I CL - HEAVY COMMERCIAL
B PUD - Planned Unit Development I CM - HEAVY COMMERCIAL
RR - Rural Single Family Residential S

[ MB - HEAVY INDUSTRIAL
P - PUBLIC USE
PUD - PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT
R10 - TWO FAMILY RESIDENTIAL
RS - SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL

R1 - Rural Single Family Residential

I R2 - Rural Single Family Residential

"1 100 Year Floodplain (As of June 6, 2024)
500 Year Floodplain (As of June 6, 2024)

Floodway (As of June 6, 2024) RM - MULTI-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL
I Bismarck Zoning Jurisdiction RM10 - MULTI-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL
Lincoln Zoning Jurisdiction RM15 - MULTI-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL
[ other Township Zoning Jurisdiction RR - RURAL SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL
[ city or Townsite Boundary RRS - RURAL SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL

EXISTING ZONING AND # OF PARCELS IN THE FORMER ETA TRANSFER AREA

A -AGRICULTURAL = 160

CA- NEIGHBORHOOD COMMERCIAL = 3

CL - HEAVY COMMERCIAL =2

CM - HEAVY COMMERCIAL = 4

MA - LUGHT INDUSTRIAL =1

MB - HEAVY INDUSTRIAL = 4

P - PUBLIC USE = 24

PUD - PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT = 244

. R5-SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL = 208

10.R10 - TWO FAMILY RESIDENTIAL = 138

11.RM - MULTI-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL =2

12.RM10 - MULTI-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL =8

13.RM15 - MULTI-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL = 12

14.RR - RURAL SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL = 3,692
15.RR5 - RURAL SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL =23
16.FP- FLOODPLAIN DISTRICT= 1,440 structures within the SFHA.

LO/CD NG CT b G0N b

17.TOTAL OF 4,529 PARCELS




Burleigh County Planning Department Staff Report.

ZONING DISTRICTS IN THE TRANSFER AREA OF THE ETA

AG District

The agricultural district is established as a district in which the predominant use of land is for
general agricultural uses.

e Minimum lot area: 40 acres to 10 acres
e 160 Parcels (Located in the TA-ETA)

FP District

It is the purpose of this article to promote the public health, safety, and general welfare, and to
minimize public and private losses due to flood conditions in specific areas by provisions
designed

e Bismarck’s Floodplain regulations do not recognize the 500 year floodplain as a
Special Flood Hazard Area- SFHA.
e 1,540 Parcels

RR District- Single Family Residential

The RR residential district is established as a district in which the principal use of the land shall
be for low density, large lot single-family dwellings:

e Minimum lot area: 65,000 square feet
e 3,692 Parcels

C-Commercial District
The C - Commercial District is established as a district in which the principal use of land is for
commercial and service uses to serve the residential districts in the area.

I- Industrial District
The |- Industrial District is established as a district in which the principal use of land is for heavy
commercial, manufacturing and industrial establishments.

PUD- Planned Unit Development

It is the intent of the PUD Article 20 to encourage flexibility in development of land in order to
promote its most appropriate use and to improve the design, character and quality of new
development.

P- Public Use District
The P Public Use District is established as a district in which the principal use of the land is for
governmental, civic or institutional uses, including major public facilities.




Burleigh County Planning Department Staff Report.

STAFF REPORT Ex.6.1.1

Zoning Ordinance Summary

Ordinance Comparison and Review for Floodplain Districts:

Status:

Planning and Zoning Commission — Consideration

Project Contact:

Mitch Flanagan

Request: Zoning Comparisons of Burleigh County and City of Bismarck
Staff
Recommendation:  Review

Burleigh FP — Article 21 Floodplain District- Bismarck Floodplain District 1,540 Parcels

Burleigh FP

Bismarck FP

SFHA Definition
| Regulatory
Standard

Definition of SFHA: an area of
land that would be inundated by
a flood having two tenths of one
percent (.02%) or greater
chance of being equaled or
exceeded in any given year
(500-year flood) *all regulations
are based on this definition and
are a higher regulatory standard
than Bismarck

Definition of SFHA: an
area of land that would be
inundated by a flood
having a one percent
(1%) chance of being
equaled or exceeded in
any given year (100-year
flood) *all regulations are
based on this definition

Alteration of
Water Courses

Does not require notification of
the appropriate water resource
district prior to removal or
replacement of fill within 200
feet of the ordinary highwater
mark of a body of water during
normal flow or stage.

Requires notification of
the appropriate water
resource district prior to
removal or replacement of
fill within 200 feet of the
ordinary highwater mark
of a body of water during
normal flow or stage.

Variance

Includes finding for approval:
“any other factor deemed
relevant by Board of Appeals”

Does not include this
finding.

5




Burleigh County Planning Department Staff Report.

Variance

Includes condition for approval
of variances for new
construction and substantial
improvements on lots less than
1.5 acres in size contagious to
and surrounded by lots with
existing structures constructed
below the BFE to be constructed
below the BFE. This condition
references CFR 44 60.6
(although not specifically noted
in ordinance)

Does not include this
condition

Additional
Development
Standards
Adjacent to
Missouri River

R1- Applies to properties
platted after 2003. Requires
structure setback of 100 feet
from ordinary high-water mark,
and 75 feet from ordinary high-
water mark for a USAC
stabilized bank

RR & RR5- Applies to
properties platted after 2003.
Requires structure setback of
100 feet from the ordinary high-
water mark




STAFF REPORT Ex. 6.1.2

Zoning Ordinance Summary

Comparison and Review of Ag. to Ag. Districts

Status:

Planning and Zoning Commission — Consideration

Project Contact:

Mitch Flanagan

Request: Zoning Comparisons of Burleigh County and City of Bismarck
Staff Review
Recommendation:

Burleigh County AG Agricultural to Bismarck A. — Agricultural 160 Parcels

Burleigh AG Bismarck AG
Allowed Uses | Farming, Single family homes, Farming, Single family
(by-right) livestock sales, gravel extraction, | homes, livestock sales,
oil and gas, golf course, etc. gravel extraction, ag
recreation, oil and gas, golf
course, efc.
Allowed Uses | Veterinary, airport, cemetery, Temporary sales of certain
(special) asphalt and concrete, rodeo, items, solid waste disposal,
shooting range, junkyard, veterinary, airport, junkyard
racetrack, wind turbines, asphalt | cemetery, religious, asphalt
and concrete, meatpacking, and concrete, private riding
animal feeding operations etc. arena, etc. Home Occ.
Animal Defined as 1,000+ AU. SUP req’ | Defined as 300+ AU. Not
Feeding Bond required for larger addressed in ordinance,
Operations operations. Setbacks to wells, which likely means not
residences, odor. Prohibited from | permitted.
any ETA.
Definition of | 10 Acres or more and generating | 10 Acres or more and
Farm more than 50% of income. generating more than 50% of
income
Lot Area, 40 acres or aliquot part intended | 40 acres or aliquot part
minimum to be 40 acres, or 35 acre intended to be 40 acres,
government lot. Applies to non- down to 35 acres. Applies to
agricultural uses. single-family homes only.
Lot Width, 640 feet 660 feet
minimum




Burleigh County Planning Department Staff Report.

Front 40 feet residential, 140 feet 40 feet from property line
Setback comm. from property line

Front

Setback 65 feet residential, 115 feet 125 measured from property
Collector comm. from property line. line

Road

Front 175 feet residential, 225 feet 175 measured from property
Setback comm. from property line. line.

Arterial Road

Side Setback

Not less than 20% of average
width or 15 feet, whichever is
less.

15 feet. Corner lots have 2
sides considered front yards.

Rear Setback | 50 feet 50 feet
Building 2 '/ stories or 35 feet max for 40 feet max for single
Height single family. 4 stories or 50 feet | family dwelling; 50 feet for
Principal for other. Side and rear setbacks | other. Side and rear
adjusted by height. setbacks adjusted by height.
Accessory 2 stories or 25 feet max, and max
Building wall height of 16 'z feet. 25 feet max
Height
1% of the total lot area up to
Accessory 4% of the lot area max. Attached | 5,000 SF. With a special use
Building Area | garages over 150% of area permit: if 35 Acres+, 8,000
counted. SF. For 70 Acres+, 15,000
SF.
Accessory Special use permit req’. Permitted with special use
Dwellings permit
Up to 3 external employees;
Home No external employees; no more | up to 50% of primary home

Occupations

than 25% of primary home; 1 SF
sign. No on-premise sales;

and 100% accessory
buildings; Sign of 3+ SF;
Sales allowed unless traffic
problem  Major/ Minor

Utility
Services

Allowed by-right with landscaping
and fencing requirements.

Allowed by-right with
landscaping and fencing
requirements.

Accumulation
of Certain
items

Keeping certain “junk” is
prohibited

Keeping certain “junk” is
prohibited




Burleigh County Planning Department Staff Report.

STAFF REPORT Ex. 6.1.3

Zoning Ordinance Summary

Ordinance Comparison and Review of R1 to RR

Status: Planning and Zoning Commission — Consideration

Project Contact: Mitch Flanagan

Request: Zoning Comparisons of Burleigh County and City of Bismarck

Staff Review

Recommendation: The differences between these 2 districts are minimal

Burleigh County R1 Residential — Bismarck Zoning RR District- 3,692 Parcels

Burleigh R1 Bismarck
Allowed Uses Single-family dwellings Single-family dwellings
(by-right) Education group Education group
Church Church
Utility service group Utility service group
Public recreation group Public recreation group
Truck-farming group Truck-farming group
Animal husbandry Animal husbandry
Private riding stables Private riding stables
Golf Course Golf Course
Chicken Hens (10)
Coops
Family foster home
adults.

Family childcare

Allowed Uses Customary accessory Childcare centers.
(special) uses as allowed in Art. 6 Religious institution.
Accessory dwelling unit Acc. dwelling unit
Horses 2 per 2 acres with 2 per 2 acres with
additional horse per 3 additional horse per 3
acres. Barn 100 feet from acres. Barn 100 feet from
neighbor structure neighbor structure
Chickens
Prohibited, generally. Chicken Hens (10) Coops




Burleigh County Planning Department Staff Report.

Dogs and Cats

No more than three (3)
dogs four months of age
or older.

Three (3) dogs four
months of age or older.

General Animals

Any animals for

Allowed for Educational

educational purposes purposes
allowed.
Lot Area 65,000 sq./ft. minimum or 65,000 sq./ft.
40,000 sq./ft if platted 40,000 sq./ft if platted
prior to 4/5/2004 prior to 4/5/2004
Lot Width/Depth | 150 feet minimum width, 150°/w/200’ minimum
200 feet min depth depth
40 feet from property line,
Front Setback unless on major road. 40
Then between 115 — 250’
from centerline.
Side Setback Not less than 20% of 15’
average width or 15’
whichever is less.
Rear Setback 50’ 50°
2 Y stories or 35" max for 40’

Building Height

single family. 4 stories or

Side and rear setbacks

Principal 50’ for other. Side and adjusted by height.
rear setbacks adjusted by
height.

Accessory 2 stories or 25’ max, and

Building Height

wall height of 16 % feet.

25’

Accessory 4% of the lot area max. Proposed 4%
Building Area Attached garages over
150% of area counted.
Accessory Allowed- See Article 8 Allowed
Dwellings
Up to 3 external employees;
Home No external employees; | up to 50% of primary home

Occupations

no more than 25% of

and 100% accessory
buildings; Sign of 3+ SF;

10




Burleigh County Planning Department Staff Report.

primary home; 1 SF sign. | Sales allowed unless traffic
No on-premise sales; problem

Allowed by-right with Allowed by-right with
landscaping and fencing | landscaping and fencing

Utility Services | requirements. req’s.
Accumulation of | Keeping certain “junk” is Junk accumulation is
Certain items prohibited not allowed.

11




Burleigh County Planning Department Staff Report.

STAFF REPORT Ex. 6.1.4

Zoning Ordinance Summary

Comparison and Review of MH Districts

Status: Planning and Zoning Commission — Consideration

Project Contact: ~ Mitch Flanagan

Request: Zoning Comparisons of Burleigh County and City of Bismarck
Staff Review

Recommendation:

Burleigh County R5 District —Bismarck RMH Zoning District

Burleigh R5 District Bismarck RMH District

Allowed Uses | Single-family mobile home | Single-family mobile home
(by-right) dwellings or manufactured | dwellings

homes or manufactured homes

Home occupations of: Minor home occupations, i.e.:

a. Dressmaker a. In-Home Child Care- up 12

b. Artist children under age of 12

c. Sculptor b. 1 employee

d. Author c. 50% of floor area of house, -

e. Minister 100% floor area of Acc. Bldg..

No business shall be No businesses shall be conducted
Allowed Uses | conducted in any mobile in any mobile home park
(special) home park

N/A in MH Park
Horses

N/A in MH Park
Chickens

7 Families per net acre
Density

50’ width min. Lot dimensions minimum 50’
Lot 100’ length min.
Width/Depth | 5,000 sq./ft. min. lot size

All buildings and req’ All buildings and req’ parking
Lot Cover parking spaces shall not spaces shall not exceed 40 percent

exceed 50 percent (50%) | (40%) of the total area of the lot
of the total area of the lot

Front Setback | 15’ 20’

12



Burleigh County Planning Department Staff Report.

Side Setback

7’ min.

6!

10’ to 15’ end separation

12’ end separation between MH.

Rear Setback | between MH.
Building Primary building not listed
Height Not listed Accessory bldg.- 15’ max.
Principal
All clotheslines shall be
Accessory placed in the rear yard.
Uses
15’
Accessory Not listed
Building
Height
All buildings and req’ All buildings and req’ parking
Accessory parking spaces shall not spaces shall not exceed 40 percent
Building Area | exceed 50 percent (50%) | (40%) of the total area of the lot.
of the total area of the lot | Face of a garage or shall not be
closer than twenty (20) feet from a
ROW.
Accessory N/A
Dwellings
Home occupations of: Not stated.
Home Dressmaker
Occupations | Artist
Sculptor
Author
Minister
Landscaped N/A A permanently landscaped setback
Setback Area area min. thirty (30) feet in width
around the park perimeter
Recreation N/A 4,000 sq./ft. plus 100 sq/ft. square
Area. feet for each manufactured home
provided in MH park.
Parking Off-street parking req’.
All mobile home park lots | All services and fire protection
Utility shall be served by an provided in MH park
Services approved central water
and sewer system.
Community N/A Allowed
Storage
Buildings

Mobile Home
Requirements

a. Mobile home shall be

anchored to the ground

b. Mobile homes shall be
equipped with

13




Burleigh County Planning Department Staff Report.

compatible skirts to
completely enclose the
underside of the mobile
home.

Mobile homes shall be
on a permanent
foundation

14




Burleigh County Planning Department Staff Report.

STAFF REPORT Ex. 6.1.5

Zoning Ordinance Summary

Comparison and Review of Zoning Districts C to CA

Status:

Planning and Zoning Commission — Consideration

Project Contact:

Mitch Flanagan

Request: Zoning Comparisons of Burleigh County and City of Bismarck
Staff Review
Recommendation:

Burleigh County C District —Bismarck Zoning — CA District

Burleigh C District

Bismarck CA District

Allowed Uses
(by-right)

Retail Group A

Retail Group B

Sale at Retail of
merchandise

Service Group A
Serving of food for
consumption on the
premises

Service Group B
Gasoline Filling Station
Office-bank Group
Church

Education Group

Fire Station

Utility Service Group
Public Recreation Group
Commercial Recreation
Group

Wholesale Group
Health Medical Group
Railroad Line Trackage
Railroad or Bus
Passenger Station
Trailer Sales

Auto and truck sales
Animal Hospital
Commercial Parking Lot

Retail group A.

Service group A.

1 or 2- SFD when used in conjunction
with commercial use
Religious institution.
Education group.
Multifamily dwelling.(RM)
Group dwelling.

Row houses/townhouses
Public recreation group.
Office-bank group.

Commercial recreation group, max.
10,000 sq./ft.

Animal svcs., non-veterinary —class
Health-medical group
Onsite and Offsite Parking Req’

Veterinary/Animal Clinic

Temp. Christmas tree sales.

15




Burleigh County Planning Department Staff Report.

Allowed By Veterinary/Animal Temp. farm and garden produce sales.
Special Use Hospital/Enclosed Filling station.
Permit Kennel Seasonal nursery/ bedding stock sales
Childcare center.
Drive-in bank.
Retail liquor sales.
Microbrew pub.
Domestic distillery.
Animal services, non-veterinary
District Area Minimum 5 acres Not listed
Density 20,000 sq./ft. min. 7,000 sq./ft. min.
Lot Coverage 70% max.
Lot Width 200’ Not Listed
Width/Depth Length 100’
Front Setback | 50’ front Not Listed
Side Setback 20’ side 10’
Rear Setback 20’ rear 10’
Building Ht. 35" max. 40’ max.
Principal
Accessory Not listed Not listed
Uses
Accessory Same as principle
Building
Height
Accessory Not listed Not listed
Building Area
Accessory Not listed Not listed
Dwellings
Not listed Not listed
Home
Occupations
Not listed Not listed
Utility Services
Same in all Districts Same
Accumulation
of Certain
items

16




Burleigh County Planning Department Staff Report.

STAFF REPORT Ex. 6.1.6

Zoning Ordinance Summary

Comparison and Review of | Districts

Status:

Planning and Zoning Commission — Consideration

Project Contact:

Mitch Flanagan

Request: Zoning Comparisons of Burleigh County and City of Bismarck
Staff Review
Recommendation:

Burleigh County | District —Bismarck MA Zoning — District

Burleigh County I- District

Bismarck MA- District

Allowed Uses
(by-right)

Gasoline filling station
Retail group B

Service group B
Wholesale group
Manufacturing Group
Utility service group
Industrial use group
Fire Station

Truck terminal

Railroad line trackage
Railroad spur trackage
Railroad freight station
Railroad freight
classification yard
Livestock sales pavilion
Oil or gas well

Radio or television
transmitting station
Sand or gravel extraction
Sewage treatment plant

Hotel-motel.

Retail group A.

Retail group B.

Service group A.

Service group B.

Industrial group A- only.
Wholesale group.

Commercial recreation group.
Truck terminal.

Railroad or bus passenger statiof
Railroad freight station.

Radio or television transmitting
station.

Office-bank group.

Religious institution.

Microbrew pub.

Domestic distillery.

Brewer Taproom.

Animal services, non-veterinary

Allowed Uses
(special)

Meat packing facilities
Data Centers

Drive-in Theater

Golf Driving Range
Tourist Campgrounds
Salvage Yards

Temporary Christmas tree
sales.

Temporary religious meetings.
Temporary circus/fair/carnival.
Temporary farm and garden
produce sales.

17



Burleigh County Planning Department Staff Report.

Junkyards
Veterinary/Animal Clinic
Adult Entertainment
Centers

Vehicular Racetracks
Trap or Skeet or Sporting
Clays Shooting Range
Meat Packing Facilities

Temporary fireworks sales.
Seasonal nursery and bedding
stock sales.

Solid waste disposal facility.
Racetracks.

Airport.

Recreational vehicle park.
Filling station.

Drive-in retail or service
establishment.

Motor vehicle parts salvage
yard.

Veterinary services — small
animals.

Veterinary services — large
animals.

Golf driving range.

Junkyard.

Retail liquor sales.

Childcare center.

Asphalt production facilities,
both permanent and temporary.
Data center.

Animal services, non-veterinary

Min. size lot 20,000

Min. lot size: 10,000

Density Max. lot coverage 30% Max. lot coverage- 80%

Lot Width 100’ min. 60’

Width/Depth

Front Setback | 50° 15’ in an |- District

Except on a Major Hwy-50’

15’ minimum 15’

Side Setback

Rear Setback | 25 10’ except by alleyway

Building 4 stories max.

Height Max. 50° 5k

Principal
Off-Street Req’ —

Parking Req’ | See Article 10

Accessory 25’ maximum 50’

Building

Height

18




Burleigh County Planning Department Staff Report.

Accessory
Building Area

Max. lot coverage- 30% for
all buildings

Max. lot coverage- 80% for all
buildings

Industrial Use
Group

Manufacture, compounding,
processing, packaging,
treatment of:

a) Bakery goods, candy,
cosmetics, dairy
products, drugs,
perfumes,
pharmaceuticals, and
food products except
fish and meat products,
sauerkraut vinegar,
yeast, and the rendering
or refining of fats and
oils.

b) Products from the
previously prepared
materials: bone,
cellophane, canvas,
cloth, cork, feathers,
fiber, precious metals or
stones, fur, glass, hair,
horn, leather, paper,
plastics, shell, textiles,
wood and yarns.

c) Pottery and other
ceramic products using
only previously
pulverized clay, and
kilns

d) Electric and neon signs,
outdoor advertising
signs, commercial
advertising structures,
and light sheet metal
products, including
heating and ventilating.

e) Musical instruments,
toys, novelties and

Manufacture, compounding,
processing, packaging,
treatment of:

a) Bakery goods, candy,

cosmetics, dairy products,
drugs, perfumes,
pharmaceuticals, and food
products except fish and
meat products, sauerkraut
vinegar, yeast and the
rendering or refining of fats
and oils.

b) Products from the
previously prepared
materials: Bone,
cellophane, canvas, cloth,
cork, feathers, felt, fiber,
metals, stones, fur, glass,
hair, horn, leather, paper,
plastics, shell, textiles,
wood and yarns.

c) Pottery and other ceramic
products using only
previously pulverized clay,
and kilns

d) Electric and neon signs,
outdoor advertising signs,
commercial advertising
structures, and light sheet
metal products, including
heating and ventilating
ducts and equipment,
cornices, eaves, and similar
products.

e) Musical instruments, toys,
novelties and rubber and
metal stamps.

f) Welding and machine shop.

19




Burleigh County Planning Department Staff Report.

rubber and metal g) Laundry, cleaning and

stamps. dyeing works, and carpet
f) Blacksmith shop and and rug cleaning.

machine shop. h) Ice manufacturing

g) Laundry, cleaning and i) Soft drink bottling plant.
dyeing works, and
carpet The following uses when

h) lce manufacturing, soft conducted wholly within a

completely enclosed building-

a) Contractors' equip. storage

drink bottling plant.
i) Assembly of electric

: . yard.
.ap‘:"ancef’ electronic |y Byilding materials sales
instruments. yard
The following uses when c) Pipe storage yard, including
conducted wholly within a sales.
completely enclosed d) Feed/fuel storage yard
w/sales.

building,

a) Building material sales
yard, including the sale
of rock, sand, gravel.

b) Contractors' equipment,
storage yard or plant, or
rental of equipment

c) Retail lumber yard,

d) Feed and fuel yard.

e) Public utility service yard .
) Manufacture, compounding,
f) Pipe yard, or storage, processing, refining or

sale or rental of oil and | treatment of the following

e) Public utility service yard.

f) Sale of oil and gas well
drilling equipment.

g) Concrete products

h) Petroleum bulk

i) Manufacturing and storage
of alcoholic beverages,
including brewery.

gas well drilling materials and products:
equipment a) Acetylene.
b) Alcohol.
c) Asphalt and bituminous
products.

d) Brick, tile or terra-cotta.

e) Oilcloth or linoleum.

f) Paint, shellac, turpentine,
lacquer or varnish.

g) Paper or pulp.

h) Petroleum products.

i) Plastics.

20




Burleigh County Planning Department Staff Report.

j) Slaughter and packing of
animals and meat products.

k) Tannery, curing or storing of
raw hides.

Any of the following uses
provided that they shall not be
located closer than five hundred
(500) feet from any zone in
which they are prohibited:

a) Cement, lime, gypsum, or

plaster of paris manufacture.

b) Drop forge industry,
manufacturing forgings with
power hammer.

c) Fertilizer manufacturing.

d) Garbage, offal, bone or
dead animal reduction.

e) Gas manufacture or utility
regulating stations.

f) Electric generating plant.

g) Smelting of tin, copper, zinc
or iron ores.

h) Soap manufacture.

i) Stockyards, feeding pens or
livestock sale facilities.

The following uses when
conducted wholly within a
completely enclosed building,
or within an area enclosed on
all sides with a solid wall,
compact hedge or security
fence, not less than six feet in
height:

a) Building materials sales
yard, including the sale of
rock, sand and gravel.

b) Contractors' equipment
storage yard.

c) Pipe storage yard, including
sales.

21




Burleigh County Planning Department Staff Report.

d) Feed or fuel storage yard

including sales.

Public utility service yard.

f) Sale, rental or storage of oll
and gas well drilling
equipment.

storage and mixing.

Petroleum bulk plants,

i) Manufacturing and storage
of alcoholic beverages,
including brewery.

Utility Service | Allowed Allowed
Group
Wholesale Merchandise offered for The merchandise offered for

Group

sale is stored wholly within

a completely enclosed
building

Newspaper, magazine
distributor

Wholesale food and
grocery sales.
Wholesale drug sales.
d) Other wholesale
distribution facilities.
Warehouses.

sale is stored wholly within a
completely enclosed building.

Concrete products, material

a) Newspaper, magazine
distributor.

b) Wholesale food/ grocery
sales.

¢) Wholesale material sales.

Manufacturing
Group

22




Burleigh County Planning Department Staff Report.

STAFF REPORT Ex. 6.1.7.

Zoning Ordinance Summary

Comparison and Review of PUD Districts

Status:

Planning and Zoning Commission — Consideration

Project Contact:

Mitch Flanagan

Request: Zoning Comparisons of Burleigh County and City of Bismarck
Staff Review
Recommendation:

Burleigh County PUD District —Bismarck PUD Zoning — District

Burleigh PUD District

Bismarck PUD District

dwelling

h) The internal traffic and
circulation systems, off-
street parking areas,
and major points of
ROW

Application | a) Requires application The application must be accompanie
and consent of all a site plan, a written statement and
owners architectural drawings

Site Plan. a) Asite plan showing the | a) A complete site plan of scale of
major details of the not less than one (1) inch to 100’
proposed PUD b) Existing topographic character

b) A complete site plan of of the land
scale of not less than c) Existing and proposed land uses
one (1) inch to 100’ d) The location of all existing and

c) Existing topographic proposed buildings, structures
character of the land and improvements

d) Existing and proposed | e) The maximum height of all
land uses buildings

e) The location of all f) The density and type of dwelling
existing and proposed g) The internal traffic and
buildings circulation systems, off-street

f) The max. ht. of all parking areas, and major points
buildings of access to public ROW

g) The density and type of | h) Areas which are to be conveyed,

dedicated or reserved as
common park areas, including
public parks and recreational
areas

Proposed interior buffer areas
between uses

23




Burleigh County Planning Department Staff Report.

i)

k)
1)

Areas which are to be
conveyed, dedicated or
reserved as common
park areas, including
public parks and
recreational areas
Proposed interior buffer
areas between uses
Acreage of PUD

Utility service plan
showing existing utilities
in place and all existing
and proposed
easements

m) Landscape plan

j)
k)

)

Acreage of PUD

Utility service plan showing
existing utilities in place and all
existing and proposed
easements

Landscape plan

m) Surrounding land uses, zoning

and ownership.

n) Surrounding land uses,
zoning and ownership.
Written a) Astatement of present | a) A statement of present
Statement ownership w/ legal ownership w/ legal description
description b) An explanation of the objectives
b) An explanation of the c) All proposed association
objectives agreements for common areas
c) All proposed
association agreements
for common areas
Architectural | a) Elevations of the front a) Elevations of the front and one
Drawings and one side side
b) Perspective of a typical | b) Perspective of a typical structure
structure (may we (may we waived
waived)
Review and | a) Planning commission a) Planning commission
Approval b) County Commission b) County Commission
Standards a) Conforms to the a) Conforms to the comprehensive
comprehensive plan. plan.
b) Relationship to the b) Relationship to the surrounding
surrounding area area
c) 30’ Buffer c) Buffer area may be req’.
d) Preservation of natural | d) Preservation of natural features
features e) Design for internal street

circulation system
Pedestrian travel routes




Burleigh County Planning Department Staff Report.

e) Design for internal g) Maximum allowable density
street circulation shall not exceed twelve (12)
system families per net acre
f) Pedestrian travel routes
Maximum allowable
density shall not exceed
twelve (12) families per
net acre
Changes a) Minor changes are a) Minor changes are allowed for
allowed for location, location, setting, or character of
setting, or character of buildings
buildings
Subdivision | a) A planned unit may be N/A
and Resale subdivided or re-

subdivided for purposes
of sale

25




Burleigh County Planning Department Staff Report.

STAFF REPORT Ex. 6.1.8.

Zoning Ordinance Summary

Comparison and Review of P-Public Districts

Status:

Planning and Zoning Commission — Consideration

Project Contact:

Mitch Flanagan

Request: Zoning Comparisons of Burleigh County and City of Bismarck
Staff Review
Recommendation:

Burleigh County P-Public Use District —Bismarck P-Public Use Zoning — District

Burleigh P District

Bismarck P District

Allowed a
Uses b

(by-right) c
d

N = N N

Education group

Public recreation group
Water treatment plant
Buildings and
necessary on-site
facilities required for the
conduct of government,
including roadway
maintenance facilities

a) Education group.

b) Public recreation group.

c) Water treatment plant.

d) Buildings and necessary on-site
facilities required for conduct of
government.

Commercial recreation group
occupying public owned lands.
f) Sewerage treatment plant.

e)

e) Commercial recreation | g) Municipal landfill.
group occupying public | h) Parking lots.
owned land i) Gift shop occupying public owned
f) Sewerage treatment lands.
plant j) Food service establishment
g) Parking lots
h) Utility service groups
i) Private golf course, and
customary accessory
uses
a) Airport a) Airport.
Allowed b) Cemetery b) Cemetery.
Uses
(special)

26




Burleigh County Planning Department Staff Report.

c) Golf driving range, not
accessory to a golf
course

d) Solid waste disposal
facility

e) Vehicle racetrack

f) Rodeos or rodeo events

Density 30% of lot 30% of the lot

65,000 sq./ft. minimum No Minimum
Lot Area 40,000 sq./ft if platted prior

to 4/5/2004

150 feet minimum width, Not stated
Lot 200 feet min depth
Width/Depth

40 feet from property line, 25’ minimum
Front unless on major road. Then
Setback between 115 — 250’ from

C/L

Not less than 20% of 5 minimum
Side average width or 15’
Setback whichever is less.
Rear 50’ 20’ minimum
Setback
Building 2 '/, stories or 35’ max for 75’ feet
Height single family. 4 stories or
Principal 50’ for other. Side and rear

setbacks adjusted by

height.
Accessory | 2 stories or 25’ max, and N/A
Building wall height of 16 "% feet
Height
Accessory | 4% of the lot area max. N/A
Building

Area




Burleigh County Planning and Zoning
Commission Meeting Agenda

Tom Baker Meeting Room, City/County Building, 221 5™ Street N,
Bismarck, ND

5:15pm

Attend in Person || Watch Live on Government Access Channels 2 or 602 || Stream on Freetv.org or
Dakota Media Access Facebook Live || Replay Later from Freetv.org

AGENDA
January 14, 2026

1. Introduction of new Planning and Zoning Commission Member
Mitch Flanagan — Director

2. Roll Call

3. Election of Officers
Mitch Flanagan — Director

4. Approval of December 10, 2025, Minutes

5. Public Comments: (Restricted to Burleigh County residents and landowners)

6. Consent Agenda: (7he following item(s) are request(s) for a public hearing)
6-1  Kummer Ranch Subdivision:

-Requests approval of a one (1) lot Subdivision and call for a public hearing.
Staff recommendation: Approval

7. Public Hearing Agenda:

7-1  Amendment 21 — FP Floodplain District (First Hearing)
Staff recommendation: Approval

7-2  Amendments: (First Hearing)
- Amendment Article 3 — Definitions
- Amendment Article 5 — General Provisions and Guidance
- Amendment Article 7 — Use Groups
- Amendment Article 10 — Automobile Parking
- Amendment Article 13 — RR Residential District — New
1



https://dakotamediaaccess.org/
https://www.facebook.com/dakotamediaaccess
https://dakotamediaaccess.org/

- Amendment Article 19 - MH — Manufactured Home
Staff recommendations: Approval

5. Other Business: Next Meeting is on February 11, 2026

6. Adjourn



Burleigh County Planning and Zoning Meeting Minutes

December 10, 2025

PRESENT: Chairman Dennis Agnew, Commissioners Mike Connelly, Alvie Jarratt, Dale Patrick,

Wayne Munson, John Risch, Bea Streifel, and Brian Zuroff. Commissioner Brian Bitner

was absent.

OTHERS:

Casey Einrem, County Engineering, Mitch Flanagan and Marla McMonagle, County

Planning Department and Members of the Public (see sign in sheet)

Chairman Agnew opened the meeting and called for the roll call. There was a quorum present

Chairman Agnew called for a motion to approve the November 12, 2025, minutes. The minutes
were approved unanimously.

There were no public comments

CONSENT AGENDA

There were no items on the consent agenda

PUBLIC HEARING AGENDA

4-1 Huez Subdivision -
Continuation

A one (1) lot subdivision
containing 13 acres more
or less.

Would like to approval of the Final
Plat

Approval of the final plat Give
a “Do Pass Recommendation
to the Board of Burleigh
County Commissioners.

Mitch Flanagan - Director

Gave a summary of the proposed subdivision, why it was
continued from the November 12" meeting. He explained we had
not received an opinion from the State Attorney’s office regarding
whether a lot can be removed from a subdivision and included in
another subdivision. He submitted a petition from his neighbors
that approve of the building. The property is privately owned. He
recommended tabling the item until we receive an attorney’s
opinion.

Commissioner Zuroff

Asked if the developers of the surrounding property decided to
drop their concern? When this is developed in the future, the
petitioners have the obligation to build half the road?

Director

That will be decided in the future.

Chairman Agnew re-opened the public hearing

petition

No one approached with comments opened the floor to the Commissioners to discuss the

Commissioner Connelly

Asked if they could approve the petition with the contingency of
getting a opinion from the State Attorney

Director

He recommends tabling it for the State Attorney’s opinion, but lot
combinations are created all the time.

Commissioner Zuroff

Recommended to table it.

3




Director

We could also ask for a different attorney’s opinion too.

Chairman Agnew closed t

he public hearing.

Commission Patrick

Made a motion to approve the plat with the condition of obtaining
an attorney’s opinion regarding the century code

Commission Risch

Seconded the motion

Director

Can not guarantee we will get an State Attorney’s opinion

Chairman

Asked if Commissioners would like to change the motion to obtain
a legal opinion not just the State’s Attorney’s opinion.

Commissioner Risch

office.

Pulled his motion stating he would like to approve the petition and
be done with it since we haven’t heard from the State Attorney’s

Commissioner Patrick

Made a motion to approve the petition without a condition.

Commissioner Risch

Seconded the motion

MOTION RESPONSIBLE PARTY RESULTS
Qﬁgrﬁ\\g :]?DFOm:;ESI?t 18t Commissioner Patrick Approved
9 2" Commissioner Risch 8-0

recommendation

4-2 Kuntz Subdivision
Burnt Creek Township
Section 7, Lot A of the
NE 1/4

Create a two (2) lot subdivision
containing 40 acres more or less

Approve the final plat and
give a “Do Pass”
recommendation to the Board
of Burleigh County
Commissioners

Staff McMonagle

Gave a summary of the petition and the buildings located on the
property. She gave a history of the first petition for an Accessory
Dwelling Unit Special Use and how the decision to plat the
property into a subdivision instead to build a larger house.

Chairman Agnew opened the public hearing

No one spoke on the Kuntz Subdivision, so Chairman Agnew closed the public hearing

Commissioner Connelly

Made a motion to approve the final plat and give a “Do Pass”
recommendation the Board of Burleigh County Commissioners.

Commissioner Zuroff

Seconded the motion

MOTION RESPONSIBLE PARTY RESULTS
:‘E g roi://t: ??Dlzns ;g?t 18t Commissioner Connelly Approved
9 2" Commissioner Zuroff 8-0

recommendation

4-3 Spring Coulee
Subdivision — Short
Plat

Lot 1, Block 1, Spring
Coulee Subdivision

Combine a two (2) lot subdivision
into a one (1) lot subdivision to
build an accessory building

Approve the final plat and
give a “Do Pass”
recommendation to the Board
of Burleigh County
Commissioners.

Staff

Gave a description of the request

to combine the lots into a one (1)

Approve the final plat and
give a “Do Pass”

4




recommendation to the Board
of Burleigh County
Commissioners.

lot subdivision. The petitioner
had split the lot into two (2) lots in
2007

Chairman Agnew opened the public hearing

Hearing no comments, Chairman Agnew closed the public hearing

Commissioner Risch

Made a motion to approve the replat and give a “Do Pass”
recommendation to the Board of Burleigh County Commissioners

Commissioner Patrick

Seconded the motion

MOTION RESPONSIBLE PARTY RESULTS
Approye th? Final Pl?t 18t Commissioner Connelly Approved
and give a “Do Pass nd e

: 2" Commissioner Zuroff 8-0
recommendation

OTHER BUSINESS

5-1 Amendment

Add authorization to the
introduction of Article 21 FP-

Approve and call for a public
hearing

Article 21 - FP - Floodplain District Regulations
Floodplain District
Regulations
. Explained the addition to Article 21 to be in compliance with State
Director

and Federal requirements.

Chairman Agnew

Asked The Director to explain what the floodplain district was

County Engineering —
Casey Einrem

This happens every ten years, a study is done to assess the
impacts of the floodplain areas and FEMA decides what the
floodplains are. If the owners disagree, they are able to be
removed from the map.

Chairman Agnew

Is there a map that is just the County?

County Engineering

We are very careful in deciding what is in the floodplain because
once an area is included in the floodplain it is hard to remove it.

Director

There will be a meeting on the 17". It helps to have this
information, so townships don’t issue building permits in the
floodplain. NDRAM is a map that was created to show where the
unmapped floodplain/floodway areas are.

Chairman Agnew

It helps to have something for the townships since they do not
have the staff to do the research.

County Engineering

We do more in-depth research when we start projects.

Commissioner Connelly

There were a lot of reviews when the new maps came out
because of newer technology.

County Engineering

We did the Missouri River and Apple Creek recently

Director

The DWR wants our ordinances to be the same as theirs.

5.2 2026 Planning and
Zoning Commission
Meeting Calendar

2026 Calendar Notification of the new
calendar and the November
date TBD

Staff

Explain the November date is on a holiday, so staff is working on
a different date with the City of Bismarck which schedules the
Tom Baker Meeting Room

MOTION

RESPONSIBLE PARTY | RESULTS




Appro_ve the 2026. 18t Commissioner Zuroff Approved
Planning and Zoning nd e :

2 2"d Commissioner Patrick 8-0
Commission Calendar.

No other items were on the agenda, meeting was closed.

Meeting was closed at 6:15pm.

Dennis Agnew Marla McMonagle
Chairman Staff



Agenda Item 6.1 Kummer Ranch Subdivision

Application for a Subdivision

Project Summary

Consent Agenda: Approval of Preliminary Plat and call
for a Public Hearing
Status: Preliminary Plat
Petitioner/Developer: Patrick & Gail Lengenfelder
Engineer: Tom Weigel — Moore Engineering
Location: 8305 Pleasantview Road
Lot C, Block 00, C and L Estates
Subdivision
Part of the N ¥z of Section 28,
Township 138 N, Range 79W
18 8308 Exhibit 6-1-1 Location Map
Parcel Size: 40 acres
A-Agricultural
Subdivision: One (1) lot containing 5 acres
History/Description




Burleigh County Planning and Building Staff met with Moore Engineering on
November 6% for a pre-application meeting. The petition is interested in making a five
(5) acre subdivision on his property containing 40 acres more or less. The review team
did not post any concerns. The petitioner was requested to apply for a SWMP waiver
and a paving waiver

6-1-2 Preliminary Plat

MECaTITE | s se
E]
e e

e

6-1-3 Site Map




Staff Findings:

1. The application has fulfilled all the requirements of Article 33 Subdivision
Regulations.

2. Zoning for the property is A-Agricultural and is in Apple Creek Township
Jurisdiction

The petitioner will apply for a SWMP Waiver.
4. The petitioner will apply for a Paving Waiver.

The subdivision has been reviewed by all reviewing entities. Minor
corrections are being made and submitted.

6. This preliminary subdivision plat meets the requirements of the Burleigh
County Comprehensive Plan Article 3 Residential Neighborhoods -
Objectives 1 and 2.

Planning Staff Recommendation
The request for a preliminary plat approval fulfills the administrative requirements of

the Burleigh County Zoning Ordinances — Article 33 & Article 11.

Planning Commission Action

The Burleigh County Planning and Zoning Commission can:

1. Approve the preliminary plat and call for a public hearing.

2. Approve the preliminary plat with conditions and call for a public hearing.
3. Deny the preliminary plat with reason.

4. Table the preliminary plat for more information.



Agenda Item 7-1 Amendment 21 - FP Floodplain District (2" Hearing)

DRAFT- ORDINANCE 26-002 ZO

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND AND RE-ENACT ARTICLE 21 OF THE 1972 AMENDED ZONING
ORDINANCE OF BURLEIGH COUNTY, NORTH DAKOTA RELATING TO STATUTORY AUTHORIZATION
OF FLOODPLAIN DISTRICT REGULATIONS.

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF BURLEIGH COUNTY, NORTH
DAKOTA.

Section 1.

Amendment Article 21 of the Zoning Ordinance is hereby
amended and re-enacted as follows:

The Legislature of the State of North Dakota has in North
Dakota Century Code, Chapters 40-05, 11-11 and 58-06,
delegated responsibility to local governmental units to
adopt regulations designed to promote the public health,
safety, and general welfare of its citizenry

In any FP-Floodplain District the following regulations shall
apply:

Section 2 Repeal. All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with this
ordinance are hereby repealed.

Section 3. Severability If any section provision or part of this ordinance shall be adjudged invalid
or unconstitutional such as adjudication shall not affect the validity of the
ordinance as a whole or any section, provision or part thereof not
adjudged invalid or unconstitutional.

Section 4. Effective Date This ordinance shall take effect after final passage, adoption and
publication as provided by law

Passed and adopted this day of , 2026

Brian Bitner Chairperson

10



Final passage and adoption:

I, Mark Splonskowski, do hereby certify that | am the duly elected auditor of the
County of Burleigh, State of North Dakota, and that the foregoing is a full, true and
correct copy of an ordinance adopted by the Board of Burleigh County
Commissioners at its regular meeting of

IN WITNESS WHEREOF: | have hereto set my hand and seal of Burleigh County
this day of , 2026

Mark Splonskowski, Burleigh County Auditor

11



Agenda Item 7-2 Amendments: (7 Hearing)

DRAFT- ORDINANCE 26-003 ZO

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND AND RE-ENACT ARTICLE 3 OF THE 1972 AMENDED ZONING
ORDINANCE OF BURLEIGH COUNTY, NORTH DAKOTA RELATING TO ARTICLE 3 - DEFINITIONS
BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF BURLEIGH COUNTY, NORTH
DAKOTA.

ARTICLE 3 - DEFINITIONS

Definitions. The following definitions represent the meanings of terms as they are used in these
regulations:

All words used in the present tense include the future tense. All words in the plural number
include the singular number, and all words in the singular number include the plural number,
unless the natural construction of the wording indicates otherwise. The word "building" includes
the word "structure". The word "shall" is mandatory and not directory. The word "used" shall
be deemed also to include "designed, intended or arranged to be used". Unless otherwise
specified, all distances shall be measured horizontally. The word "county" means Burleigh
County, North Dakota; the term "Board of County Commissioners" means the Board of Burleigh
County Commissioners, the term "county planning commission" means the Burleigh County
planning and zoning commission; all officials referred to herein refer to the current appointed
officials of Burleigh County or their authorized representatives.

Accessory Building: A subordinate building, the use of which is customarily incidental to that of the
principal building on the same lot.

Accessory Dwelling Unit: A separate and complete dwelling unit established in conjunction with,
and ancillary to, the principal single-family dwelling unit, whether within the same structure
as the principal unit or within a detached accessory structure on the same lot or parcel. An
accessory dwelling unit contains one bedroom, kitchen and bathroom facilities, and a separate
exterior entrance.

Accessory Use: A use or structure thatis clearly incidental to and customarily found in connection
with a principal structure or use; is ancillary in purpose to the principal building or uses;
contributes to the comfort, convenience or necessity of occupants of the principal use; and is
located on the same lot and in the same zoning district as the principal use.

Adult Bookstore: An enclosed building having a substantial or significant portion of its stock in
trade, books, magazines, or other periodicals which are distinguished or characterized by the
emphasis on matter depicting or describing specified sexual activities or specified anatomical

12



areas, for observation by patrons therein in return for payment of a consideration, irrespective
of the numbers of patrons who may be able to view the presentation at one time.

Adult Care Facility: A free-standing facility providing care for more than twelve (12) frail,
physically, cognitively and/or functionally impaired adults in a protective setting for less than
twenty-four (24) hours per day. An adult care facility may also be located within a hospital, care
center or nursing home as an accessory use. Educational and training programs for cognitively
and/or functionally impaired adults in a protective setting for less than twenty-four (24) hours
per day is not defined as an adult care facility.

Adult Cinema: An enclosed building used on a regular basis for presenting pictorial materials or
other visual images by way of direct or indirect projection, which materials are distinguished or
characterized by an emphasis on the depiction of specified sexual activities or specified
anatomical areas, for observation by patrons therein in return for payment of a consideration,
irrespective of the number of patrons who may be able to view the presentation at one time.

Adult Entertainment Center: An adult bookstore or adult cinema, or any establishment
allowing any performance, entertainment or appearance, live or otherwise, of any specified
anatomical areas or specified sexual activities on the premises, excluding licensed liquor
premises.

(For the purposes of this ordinance, the following definitions shall apply to the foregoing terms:

1. "Specified anatomical areas":
a. Less than completely and opaquely covered:
b. Human genitals, pubic region.
c. Buttocks.
i.  Female breast below a point immediately above the top of the areola; and
ii. Human male genitals in a discernibly turgid state, even if completely
and opaquely covered.

2. "Specified sexual activities":
a. Human genitals in a state of sexual stimulation or arousal.
b. Acts of human masturbation, sexual intercourse or sodomy.
c. Fondling of human genitals, pubic region, buttock or female breast.)

Agency Foster Home For Adults: A residential home in which foster care for adults is regularly
provided by professional staff trained to provide services to older adults or adults with a disability,
to four or fewer adults wo are not related by blood or marriage to the owner or lessee, for hire or
compensation that is licensed by the State of North Dakota.

Agriculture District - Shall include any lands or areas so designated A-Agricultural by the Board of
County Commissioners under authority of this Ordinance.

13



Alley: A strip of land, dedicated to public use, primarily to provide vehicular service access to the
side or rear of properties otherwise abutting on a street.

Animal Clinic - See "Veterinary".

Animal Feeding Operation: A place where:
1 . livestock have been, are, or will be confined, concentrated and fed for forty-five (45) or
more days in any twelve (12) month period and
2 . pasture, crops, or other vegetation are not normally managed or sustained for grazing
during the normal growing season; and
3 . animal waste or manure accumulates.

All such operations containing more than three hundred (300) animal units, including an animal
wintering operation, shall be defined as an animal feeding operation. Adjoining animal feeding
operations under the common ownership are considered to be one animal feeding operation if
they use common areas or systems for manure handling. An animal feeding operation in place
and operating on the date this ordinance amendment is effective shall be considered an existing
animal feeding operation and shall not be allowed to expand by any number of animal units.

The following table outlines the maximum number of livestock allowed before the operation is
considered an animal feeding operation, based on animal unit equivalents (AUE) for various
types of livestock:

Livestock Type AUE Maximum Number Allowed (300
AUE)
Horse 2.00 150
Dairy Cow 1.33 225
Mature Beef 1.00 300
Beef Feeder-Finishing 1.00 300
Beef Feeder-Backgrounding 0.75 400
Mature Bison 1.00 300
Bison Feeder 1.00 300
Elk 1.00 300
Swine, >55 |bs. 0.40 750
Swine, Nursery 0.10 3,000
Sheep 0.10 3,000
Goose or Duck 0.20 1,500
Turkey 0.0182 16,500
Chicken 0.01 30,000

14



Animal Feeding Operation Operator - An individual or group of individuals, a partnership, a

corporation, a joint venture, or any other entity owning or controlling one or more animal feeding
operations or animal wintering operations.

Animal Wintering Operation: The confinement of cattle or sheep used or kept for breeding
purposes in a feedlot or sheltered area at any time between October 15 and May 15 of each
production cycle under circumstances in which these animals do not obtain a majority of their
feed and nutrients from grazing. The term includes the weaned offspring of cattle and sheep,
but it does not include:

1. breeding operations of more than three hundred (300) animal units or

2. weaned offspring which are kept longer than one hundred-twenty (120) days and that

are not retained for breeding purposes.

Apartment - A room, or suite of rooms, in a multi-family dwelling intended to be designated for
use as a residence of a single family.

Appeal - A request for review of an administrative official’s interpretation of any provision of this
ordinance.

Assisted Living Facility- An assisted living facility (ALF) is a residential community designed for
those who may need assistance with day-to-day tasks, personal care such as bathing, dressing,
eating, or taking medication but not constant or intensive medical care.

Auto Wrecking - See "Junk Yard".

Auditor's Plat: See "Plat-Auditor's".

Basement: That portion of a building below the first story joists, the floor of which is more than
one-half clear ceiling height below the adjacent finished grade level.

ng; HP n

Bio Swale. Landscape elements designed to concentrate or remove silt and pollution from surface
water runoff.

15



Block: A unit of land bounded by streets or by a combination of streets and public land, railroad
rights-of-way, undivided acreage, river or live stream; or between any of the foregoing waterways
or any other barrier to the continuity of development.

Bluff: A topographic feature such as a hill, cliff or embankment having the following
characteristics:
1. Part or all of the feature is located adjacent to the Missouri River; The slope rises at
least 25 feet above the ordinary high water mark of the Missouri River.
2. The grade of the slope from the toe of the bluff to a point 25 feet or more above the
ordinary high water mark of the Missouri River averages 30 percent or greater; and
3. The slope drains towards the Missouri River. An area with an average slope of less than
18 percent over a horizontal distance of 50 feet or more shall not be considered part of a
bluff.

Bluff, Toe Of The: The lower point of a 50-foot horizontal segment with an average slope exceeding
18 percent.

Bluff, Top Of The: The higher point of a 50-foot horizontal segment with an average slope exceeding
18 percent.

Board of Appeals — Board of County Commissioners of Burleigh County, North Dakota.

Board of Commissioners - Board of County Commissioners of Burleigh County, North Dakota.

Building, Height of - The vertical distance from the grade to the highest point of the coping of a
flat roof or to the deck line of a mansard roof or to the mean height level between the eaves
and ridge of gable, hip and gambrel roofs.

Building - Any structure designed or intended for the support, enclosure, shelter or protection
of persons, animals or property. When a structure is divided into separate parts by unpierced
walls extending from the ground up, each part is deemed a separate building.

Building-Accessory: A permanent, or semi-permanent, ancillary building or structure, the use of
which is customarily incidental to that of a principal building on the same lot, including, without
limitation, garages, storage sheds, playhouses, kennels, residential greenhouses, tent-like
structures, or similar structures, storm or civil defense shelter, radio towers, satellite receiving
or transmitting stations or antennas, and other structures, towers, antenna, ornaments or
devices.

Building-Integrated Solar Energy System: Any active solar energy system that is an integral part of
a principal or accessory building, rather than a separate mechanical device, replacing or
substituting for an architectural or structural component of the building. Building-integrated
systems include but are not limited to photovoltaic or hot water solar energy systems that are
contained within roofing materials, windows, skylights, and awnings.

16



Building Official: The Building Official of the County of Burleigh, North Dakota, or his authorized
representative.

Building Line: A line established in general, parallel to the front street line over which no part of
a building shall project, except as otherwise provided by this ordinance.

Building-Principal: A building occupied by the principal use of the lot on which it is situated.

Brewery: A facility that manufactures over 10,000 barrels (31 gallons/barrel = 310,000 gallons) of
fermented malt beverages per year for wholesale with no direct sales to the general public.

Brewer Taproom: A facility that manufactures no more than 25,000 barrels of fermented malt
beverage per year for wholesale, sale directly to consumer or for consumption on the premises.
A brewer taproom may be co-located within arestaurant or a separate stand-alone facility.

Buffer Zone: A strip of land, identified in the zoning ordinance, established to protect one type of
land use from another with which it is incompatible.

Carnival: Any entertainment activity utilizing rides, side shows, games of skill, or any
combination thereof, designed for participation by the public.

Central Sewer System: A system designed and constructed to allow for the disposal of sewage

from more than one user. Each system must be approved by the North Dakota State Health
Department and the Burleigh County Board of Commissioner. Central sewer systems are
intended for use on rural or urban lots.

Child Care Center: Also known as a day care center, a childcare center is a free-standing facility
offering care, maintenance, and supervision for hire or compensation, for less than twenty-
four (24) hours per day, for more than twelve (12) children under the age of twelve (12) years
and licensed by the North Dakota Department of Human Services as an early childhood program.
The following shall not be considered a childcare center:
1. childcare provided in any educational facility, whether public or private, in grade one or
above.

17



2. childcare, preschool, kindergarten, and pre-kindergarten services provided to children
under six (6) years of age in any educational facility through a program approved by the
North Dakota Superintendent of Public Instruction;

3. childcare provided in facilities operated in connection with a religious facility, business,
or organization where children are cared for during periods of time not exceeding four
(4) continuous hours while the child’s parent, guardian or custodian is attending religious
services or is engaged in other activities on the premises;

4. schools or classes for religious instruction conducted by religious orders, Sunday schools,
weekly catechism or other classes for religious instruction;

5. sporting events, practices for sporting events, or sporting or physical activities conducted
under the supervision of an adult, and;

6. childcare provided in a medical facility by medical personnel to children who areill.

Circus: Any traveling entertainment event to be held in an open area or temporary structure
involving acrobats, wild animals, events of skill, or any combination thereof, and designed for
participation of the public as spectators.

Commercial School: Any educational facility owned and operated by a nonpublic sponsor
and designed to provide occupational training in a job-related skill or craft.

Commercial Parking Lot: Any parking facility in which charges are made for vehicular parking
privileges.

Comprehensive plan: A statement in documented text setting forth explicit goals, objectives,
policies and standards of the jurisdiction to guide public and private development.

Data Center: Any facility that primarily contains electronic equipment used to process, store, and
transmit digital information. Uses that include data processing as ancillary to the principal use
on the property shall not be considered a Data Center.

Decibel — A unit of sound measurement, abbreviated dB.

dB(A) - A frequency weighting that relates to the response of the human ear. The
weighted sound pressure level by the use of the A metering characteristic and weighting
specified in American National Standards Institute (ANSI) Specification of Sound Level
Meters.

Density- The number of families residing on, or dwelling units developed on, an acre of land. As
used in this article all densities are stated in families per net acre, that is, per acre of land devoted
to residential use, exclusively of land in streets, alleys, parks, playgrounds, school yards, or other
public lands and open spaces.

District- A section or sections of unincorporated area of Burleigh County, North Dakota, for which
the regulations governing the use of buildings and premises or the height and area of buildings
are uniform.

18



Division - The division of a lot, tract or parcel of land, into lots or parcels of land for the purpose,
whether immediate or future, of sale or of building development, including any plat or plan which
includes the creation of any part of one or more streets, public easements, or other rights-of-way
whether public or private, for access to or from such lots or parcels of land, and/or including the
creation of new or enlarged parks, playgrounds, plaza or open spaces. "Subdivision" includes the
re-subdivision of one or more lots as parcels of land in a subdivision made and recorded prior to
or after the date these resolutions are adopted. However, the division of land for agricultural
purposes into parcels of 40 or more acres, not involving any new street or easement of access,
shall be exempted from this ordinance.

Dwelling - A building or portion thereof arranged or designed to provide living facilities for one or

n n

more families. Fhe-term—dweling"shall-netbe-deeme d-to-includeamotel-hotelortou

deemed toinclude transient housing facilities.

Dwelling Group - In general, a building in which several unrelated individuals or families
permanently reside, but in which individual cooking facilities are not provided for the individual
persons or families. Specifically, "group-dwelling" shall include rooming house, fraternity house,
sorority house and private club in which one or more members have a permanent residence.
"Group dwelling" shall not be deemed to include a hotel, motel, tourist home, mobile home park
or any use included in the "health-medical group".

Dwelling-Multi-Family - A building containing two (2), three (3) or four (4) dwelling units.

Dwelling-Single-Family: A building containing only one dwelling unit designed to be located on a

permanent perimeter foundation and, if site built, constructed in accordance with the provisions of
the applicable County codes governing construction; or, if manufactured off site, constructed in
accordance with either the County codes governing construction or the HUD Manufactured
Home Construction and Safety Standards Act of 1974 (24 CFR 3280). All single-family dwellings
shall be considered and taxed as real property, as provided by law:

19



1. Each single-family dwelling shall have a minimum width of twenty (20) feet,

2. aminimum depth of twenty (20) feet, and

3. a minimum ceiling height of seven (7) feet, six (6) inches.
A Manufactured home that meets all of the requirements herein is classified as a single family
dwelling.

Dwelling-Two-Family - A building containing only two (2) dwelling units.

Domestic Distillery: A facility that manufactures less than 25,000 gallons of spirits per year

produced on-site and available for wholesale, for sale directly to consumers on-site, or sale to
other domestic distilleries on-site. A domestic distillery may be co-located within a restaurant or a
separate stand-alone facility.

Drive-in Restaurant: Any establishment dispensing food or drink where the customers are served
in their cars, pick up such food or drink by driving by a pass-out window, or where they step out of
the automobile briefly to pick up food or drink.

Dwelling-Multifamily High Rise: A building containing over three dwelling units with a height of
over sixty feet.

Dwelling Unit: A building or portion thereof providing complete, independent living facilities for
one or more persons including permanent provisions for living, sleeping, eating, cooking and
sanitation.

Easement: A grant by the property owner of the use of land by the public, or by one or more
persons or corporations for a specific purpose or purposes.

Extermination - Shall mean the control and elimination of insects, rodents, or other pests by
eliminating their harboring places; by depriving or making inaccessible materials that may serve
as their food; by poisoning, spraying, fumigating, trapping, or any other recognized and legal pest
elimination methods approved by the County Health Officer.

Extraterritorial Jurisdiction: The territorial zoning and subdivision authority of the City of
Bismarck, which extends to all unincorporated land located within of up to four (4) miles of the
corporate limits of a City as authorized by the North Dakota Century Code.

Fair: See "Carnival".

20



Family: One or more persons related by blood, adoption, marriage, or foster care for children,
living and cooking together as a single housekeeping unit; or, a number of persons, but not
exceeding four, living together as a single housekeeping unit, though not related by blood, adoption,
marriage, or foster care for children. In accordance with the provisions of NDCC 25-16-13, a
group home serving six or fewer developmentally disabled persons is classified as a family in all
single-family residential districts (RR, RR5, and R5), and a group home serving eight or fewer
developmentally disabled persons is classified as a family in all other residential zoning districts.

Family Child Care: A detached single family dwelling, which also serves as the primary residence
of the operator/provider, offering care, maintenance and supervision for hire or compensation,
for less than twenty-four (24) hours per day, for no more than twelve (12) children under the age
of twelve (12) years, including any children of the operator/provider on the premises that are
under the age of twelve (12) years, and generally licensed by the North Dakota Department of
Human Services as an early childhood program. Family Child Careis considered an accessory
use to the principal use of the property as single family detached residential dwelling.

Family Foster Home For Adults: An occupied private residence in which foster care for adults is
regularly provided by the owner or lessee of the residence, to four or fewer adults who are not
related by blood or marriage to the owner or lessee, for hire or compensation that is licensed by
the State of North Dakota.

Family Foster Home For Children: An occupied private residence in which foster care for children
is regularly provided by the owner or lessee thereof to no more than four children, unless all
children in foster care are related to each other by blood or marriage, in which case such limitation
does not apply.

Farm - A zoned area of Burleigh County containing at least forty (40) acres, which is used for the
growing of the usual farm products such as vegetables, fruit trees, and grain, and their storage
on the area, as well as for raising thereon the usual farm poultry and farm animals, such as horses,
cattle, sheep and swine. The term "farming" includes the operating of such an area for one or
more of the above uses, including dairy farms with the necessary accessory uses for treating or
storing the produce; provided however, that the operation of any accessory uses shall be
secondary to that of the normal farming activities, and provided further that farming does not
include the commercial feeding of garbage or offal to swine or other animals.

Filling Station: A building or lot having pumps and storage tanks where fuels, oils and/or accessories

for motor vehicles are dispensed, sold or offered for sale at retail only; repair service is incidental;
and no storage or parking space is offered for rent.

21



Floodplain: The channel and the relatively flat area adjoining the channel of a natural stream or
river which has been or may be covered by floodwater.

Floodway: The channel of a natural stream or river and portions of the floodplain adjoining
the channel, which are reasonably required to carry and discharge the floodwater or flood
flow of any natural stream or river.

Floor Area Ratio - The floor area of a building, or buildings, on a zoning lot. A floor area of a
building or buildings is the sum of the gross horizontal areas of the several floors of all buildings
on the lot, measured from the exterior faces of exterior walls, or from the center line of walls
separating two (2) buildings. Floor area shall include the area of basements when used for
residential, commercial or industrial purposes, but need not include a basement or portion of a
basement used for storage or the housing of mechanical or central heating or the basement
apartment of a custodian in a multi-family dwelling, except that portion of said custodian's
dwelling unit which is in excess of fifty percent (50%) of the total basement floor area. In
calculating floor area, the following need not be included:

a. Attic space providing structural head room of less than 7 feet, 6 inches.

b. Uncovered steps.

c. Terraces, breezeways and open porches; and

d. Automobile parking space in basement or private garage, but not to exceed
six hundred (600) square feet for single-family dwellings; eight hundred (800)
square feet for a two-family dwelling; and two hundred (200) square feet per
car space required by the provisions of this resolution for any other use.

Foster Care For Adults: The provision of food, shelter, security and safety, guidance, and comfort
on a twenty-four hour per day basis, in the residential home of a caregiver or agency, to an
individual age eighteen or older, who is unable, neglects, or refuses to provide for the
individual’s own care.

Foster Care For Children: The provision of substitute parental child care for those children who are
in need of care for which the child's parent, guardian, or custodian is unable, neglects, or
refuses to provide, and includes the provision of food, shelter, security, and safety guidance and
comfort on a twenty-four hour basis, to one or more children under twenty-one years of age to
safeguard the child's growth and development and to minimize and counteract hazards to the
child's emotional health inherent in the separation from the child's family. Foster care may be
provided in a family foster home, group home, or residential childcare facility.

22



[Type here]

Funeral Home: A facility used for pre-burial preparations of human cadavers including but not
limited to a mortuary, crematorium, chapel, viewing area, vehicular storage, parking, but not
including burial facilities.

Functional Classification: The process by which streets and highways are grouped into classes,
or systems, according to the character of service they are intended to provide.

Garbage - (Article 31): Shall mean the animal and vegetable wastes resulting from handling,
preparation, cooking and consumption of food.

Garage-Private: An accessory building or part of a principal building used primarily for the
storage of motor vehicles customarily accessory to the principal use.

Garage-Public: A building or premises which is operated for commercial purposes and used
for the storage, care or repair of motor vehicles, but a "public garage" shall not be used for the
storage of dismantled or wrecked motor vehicles, parts thereof, or junk.

1

Group-Use: See "Use Group".

Group dwelling: See "Dwelling-Group".

Habitable Room - (Article 31): Shall mean a room or enclosed floor space used or intended to be
used for living, sleeping, cooking, or eating purposes.

Height of Building: The vertical distance measured from highest-ofthefolowing-three{3}

levels: the average finished ground level adjoining the building at all exterior walls (measured at
fixed intervals around the base of the structure) to:
1. the level of the highest point at the roof beams of flat roofs,
2. orroofs including not more than one (1) inch of vertical rise to one (1) foot of horizontal
travel,
the deck line of mansard roofs,
or the mean height level of the top of the main plate and highest ridge for other roofs.
5. And when a building has multiple roofs, use the roof with the tallest ridge/height to
calculate total building height.

5

Height (of Turbine) - The vertical distance from the grade of the property as existed prior
to construction to the highest point of a turbine rotor blade when in the upright position.

Highway Primary - Any Designated Interstate or Federal Route, such as I-94 or US 83. Primary

23



[Type here]

highways provide for rapid movements of relatively large traffic volumes between large land
areas, major traffic generators and other arterials. Primary highways should have controlled
access and are usually multi-lane roads with no parking.

Highway Secondary - Any Designated State or County arterial route, such as Highway 1804 or
County Highway 10. Secondary highways provide through traffic movements between areas and
links collectors with other arterials. Secondary highways usually have two to four lanes and may
be divided or undivided roads, preferably with little or no parking, and limited access.

Home Occupation - Any occupation or profession carried on by a member of the immediate
family, residing on the premises; in connection with which there is used no sign other than a
name plate not more than one (1) square foot in area or no display that will indicate from the
exterior that the building is being utilized in whole or in part for any purpose other than that of
a dwelling; in which no person is employed other than a domestic servant; and in which no
mechanical equipment is used except such as is permissible for purely domestic or household
purposes.

Hotel- A building in which lodging, with or without meals, is provided and offered to the public
for compensation, and which is open to transient guests. Hotels include motels and automobile
courts, but do not include group dwellings as defined herein.

Improvements- Street grading and surfacing, with or without curbs and gutters, sidewalks,
crosswalks, watermains, sanitary and storm sewers, culverts, bridges and street trees and other
improvements as required by this Ordinance.

Industrial District - Any Industrial District

Interstate- Roadway which provides rapid movement of large traffic volumes between major
population centers and other arterials. Interstates are multi-lane divided highways with grade
separations at all crossroads, full access control and no parking. The locations of roadways
classified as interstates shall be as designated on the most recent edition of the North Dakota
Department of Transportation functional classification map.

Junkyard- The use of any part of any premises whether inside or outside of a building for the
storage of, keeping or abandonment of junk, including scrap metals, rags, paper or other scrap
material, used lumber, salvage house wrecking and used structural steel material, and equipment
or for dismantling. Demolition or storage of unlicensed or abandoned automobiles or other
vehicles, or machinery or parts thereof, is included in this definition.

Kennel - Any building or lot on which three (3) or more dogs and cats at least four (4) months of
age are kept, boarded or trained whether in special buildings or runways or not.

Livestock - Any animal raised for food, raw materials or pleasure, including, but not limited
to, beef and dairy cattle, bison, sheep, swine, poultry and horses. Livestock also include
animals raised for pelts.

24



[Type here]

Lot- The word "lot" when used alone shall mean, unless the context of the article clearly
indicates otherwise, a "zoning lot" as defined herein.

Lot-Auditor's- Land designated as a separate and distinct lot, parcel or tract on a legally recorded
plat of irregular description.

Lot-Corner- A zoning lot at the junction of and abutting on two or more intersecting streets or
a curved street when the interior angle of the intersection does not exceed one hundred thirty-
five degrees.

ot ¢ Lot abutti 2) heie on.

Lot Depth- The mean horizontal distance between the front and rear lot lines, measured in the
general direction of the side lot lines.

Lot, Double-Frontage - A lot having a frontage on two (2) non-intersecting streets, as
distinguished from a corner lot.

Lot-Interior- A zoning lot other than a corner lot.

Lot Line-Rear- The lot line is generally opposite or parallel to the front street line. If a rear lot
line is less than ten feet long, or the lot comes to a point at the rear, said rear lot line is assumed to
be a line at least ten feet long, lying wholly within the lot, parallel to the front street line, or if the
front street line is curbed, parallel to the chord of the arc of said front street line.

Lot-Rural- All lots not meeting criteria for urban lots as defined herein:
Lot areas may be readjusted in size when, on building sites, the soil classification
can be shown to be other than that shown by the soil survey manual. Proof of such differing
classification shall be furnished by a qualified soils engineer who has taken soil samples on
the site in question. All changes in soil classification must be approved by the Building
Official. In no case shall a lot area of less than forty thousand square feet be allowed.

Lot-Urban- All lots serviced by a central sewer system and a water system which equals municipal
water system fire flow capacities.

Lot Width: The mean width of a lot measured at right angles to its depth.

Lot-Zoning- A tract of land occupied or to be occupied by a principal building and its accessory
buildings, together with such open spaces and yards as are required under the provisions of this
article, having not less than the minimum area required by this ordinance for a zoning lot in the
district in which such land is situated and having its principal frontage on a dedicated public right-of-
way or a permanent, exclusive, non-obstructed access easement to a dedicated public right-of-

25



[Type here]

way, not less than twenty feet wide. A "zoning lot" need not necessarily coincide with a
"record lot" and may consist of:
1. asinglerecord lot; or
2. aportion of a record lot; or
3. a combination of complete record lots, or complete record lots and portions of record
lots, or portions of record lots.

Low and Moderate Income Multi-family housing- Multi-family housing for persons who are
income qualified is usually supported by state and federal funding programs.

Manufactured Home: A factory built structure which is to be used as a place for human habitation,
which is not constructed or equipped with a permanent hitch or other device allowing it to be
moved other than to a permanent site, which does not have permanently attached to its body or
frame any wheels or axles, and which bears a label certifying that it was built in compliance with
the HUD Manufactured Home Construction and Safety Standards Act of 1974 (24 CFR 3280).

Manufactured Home Park- A plat of ground under single ownership or management which
has been planned and improved for the placement of at least twenty mobile or manufactured
homes which are used for dwelling purposes.

Master Plan- Any plan meeting the requirements of Section 40-48 of the North Dakota
Century Code.

Meat Packing Facility - A facility for the slaughtering and processing of animals and the refining

of their byproducts. A meat packing facility includes the preparation of meat products for
intrastate or interstate commerce and retail sale but does not include custom processing of an

animal or meat products for the owner of the animal or of the meat products, provided all meat
products derived from the custom operation are returned to the owner of the animal or of the
meat products.

Meat Packing Facility, Limited - A facility for the slaughtering and processing of animals and the
refining of their byproducts, limited to 100 animal units per week. A limited meat packing facility
includes the preparation of meat products for intrastate or interstate commerce and retail sale,
but does not include custom processing of an animal or meat products for the owner of the
animal or of the meat products, provided all meat products derived from the custom operation
are returned to the owner of the animal or of the meat products.

26




[Type here]

Microbrew Pub- A facility that manufactures up to 10,000 barrels (31 gallons/barrel =
310,000 gallons) of fermented malt beverages per year for wholesale or sale directly to the
consumer or for consumption on the premises. A microbrew pub may be co-located within a
restaurant or a separate stand-alone facility.

Mobile Home- A transportable, factory built home, designed to be used as a year-round
residential dwelling and built prior to enactment of the HUD Manufactured Home
Construction and Safety Standards Act of 1974 (24 CFR 3280).

Mortuary: See "Funeral home".

Motor Vehicle Parts Salvage Yard- The use of a premises for the storage of motor vehicles for
dismantling and sale of used parts thereof.

Nonconforming Use- The use of a building or other structure or of a tract of land which does not
conform to the use or regulations of this title for the district in which itis located, either at the
effective date of this title, or as a result of subsequent amendments which may be incorporated into
this title.

Nonconforming Structure- A structure which does not conform to the regulations of this
title for the district in which it is located, either at the effective date of this title or as a result of
subsequent amendments which may be incorporated into this ordinance.

Off-Street Parking Space- An off-street area for the parking of one (1) motor vehicle having all-
weather surface, a width of not than ten (10) feet and a length of not less than twenty (20) feet and
shall have an easy access to a street or alley by a driveway having all-weather surface.

Operator - (Article 31)- Shall mean any person who has charge, care or control of a building or
parts thereof, in which dwelling units or rooming units are let.

Ordinary High Water Mark- The elevation of the Missouri River at a flow rate of 33,000 cubic feet
per second. In areas where there are multiple channels, the ordinary high water mark is the
landward extent of the floodway, as delineated on the Federal Emergency Management Agency’s
Flood Boundary and Floodway Maps for Burleigh County.

Owner - (Article 31): Shall mean any person who is alone, jointly or severally with others:

a. Shall have legal title to any dwelling or dwelling unit, with or without accompanying actual
possession thereof; or

b. Shall have charge, care, or control of any dwelling or dwelling unit, as owner or agent as
an executor, administrator, trustee or guardian of the estate of the owner. Any such
person thus representing the actual owner shall be bound to comply with the provisions

27



[Type here]

of this ordinance, and of the rules and regulations adopted pursuant thereto, to the same
extent as if he were the owner.

Overlay Zone- A district that contains a set of zoning requirements that is imposed in addition to
those of the underlying district. Development within the overlay zone must conform to the
requirements of both zones, or if in conflict, the more restrictive of the two.

Parcel- A tract of land created by any means other than a subdivision platted pursuant to Chapter
40-50 NDCC.

Parcel of Record- A parcel that existed as a separate and unique legal description prior to
October 4, 2010. For property not under the County’s jurisdiction on October 4, 2010, a
parcel that existed as a separate and unique legal description prior to coming under the
County’s jurisdiction.

Parking lot, on-site- An on-site parking lot shall mean any land legally used for the parking of
motor vehicles that is located on the same lot or parcel as the use it is intended to serve.

Parking lot, off-site- An off-site parking lot shall mean any land legally used for the parking of
motor vehicles that is located on a different lot or parcel as the use it is intended to serve.

Participating Dwelling - A dwelling on a participating parcel.

Participating Parcel - A parcel of real estate on which any turbine of the wind turbine facility
will be constructed, or for which a participation agreement has been executed.

Person - (Article 31): Shall mean and include any individual, firm, corporation, association, or
partnership.

Planned Unit Development (PUD)- A form of development usually characterized by a
unified site design for a number of housing units, clustered buildings and providing common
space, density increases, and a mix of building types and land acres.

Planning and Zoning Commission - The Planning and Zoning Commission of the County of
Burleigh, North Dakota.

Plat- Any subdivision platted pursuant to Chapter 40-50 NDCC.

Plat of Irreqular Description- A plat made for taxation purposes at the request of the County
Auditor in accordance with Section 57-02-39 NDCC. Such a County Auditor’s plat is not platting
pursuant to Chapter 40-50 NDCC but rather is made for the convenience of tax officials in
describing property on the tax rolls. A plat of irregular description may also be referred to as an
Auditor’s Plat.

Plumbing - (Article 31): Shall mean and include all of the following supplied facilities and

28



[Type here]

equipment:

1. Gas pipes, gas-burning equipment, water pipes, water closets, sinks, installed
dishwashers, lavatories, bathtubs, shower baths, installed clothes-washing
machines, catch basins, drains, vents, and any other similar supplied fixtures,
together with all connections to water, sewer, or gas lines.

Portable Storage Containers- Containers that are used for storage purposes and are also
known as shipping containers, cargo containers, cargo-trailer containers, metal freight
containers, metal containers designed for freight and cargo. This definition also includes semi-
trailers, buses, vans, and other types of non-permanent containers used for storage purposes
hereafter referred to as "container(s)." This definition does not include the following: dumpsters
actively used for solid waste or recycling collections, contractors' construction trailers or
containers being used at active job sites, or trailers normally associated with private use such
as stock car trailers, boat trailers, utility trailers, campers or other similar equipment.

Principal building- See "Building-Principal”.

Racetrack- A course in which vehicular races, either competitive or non-competitive, are run.
Such courses shall include racetracks, drag strips, go-cart tracks and other similar facilities.

Rain Garden- A planted depression or hole that allows rainwater runoff from impervious urban
areas the opportunity to be absorbed prior to entering municipal stormwater facilities.

Record Lot: Land designated as a separate and distinct lot on a legally recorded subdivision
platted pursuant to Chapter 40-50 NDCC.

Recreation Facility - Personal: A place designed and equipped for the conduct of sports and
leisure-time activities provided as an accessory use on the same parcel as the principal
permitted use and designed to be used by the occupants of the principal use and their guests.

Recreational Vehicle- A unit primarily designed as temporary living quarters for recreational,
camping or travel use, which either has its own motive power, is mounted on, stored in or drawn
by another vehicle.

Recreational Vehicle Park- A plat of ground of at least ninety thousand square feet under single
ownership or management which has been planned and improved for the parking of recreational
vehicles and tents regardless of whether or not a charge is made for such accommodation. May
also be known as a “RV Park”.

Religious Institution- A building that primarily provides a meeting area for religious activities and
related social events. Examples include churches, chapels, temples, synagogues, mosques or any
other building or portion of a building used for this purpose.

Repair - (Article 31): Shall mean to restore to good condition.

29



[Type here]

Pesidential District— AnyR1 Residential District.

Road-Local - Roadway whose primary function is to provide access to abutting property. Local
roads are usually two-lane roads with parking and direct access to adjacent lands.

Road-Collector - Roadway which provides traffic movements between local roads and arterial
roads and highways and also provides direct access to abutting property. Collector roads are
usually two-lane roads that should be designed to minimize on-street parking and direct driveway
access.

Row House- A building which has dwelling units erected in a row as a single building on adjoining lots,
each being separated from the adjoining unit or units by an approved two-hour or equivalent fire-
rated wall extending from the footing to and through the roof and where each dwelling unit is
located upon a separate parcel. Each unit in a row house has private front and rear entrances and
its own front and rear yards. Row houses are constructed side-by-side and the line(s)dividing
the parcel(s) is a straight line from the front property line to the back property line along the
common wall.

Rubbish - (Article 31): Shall mean combustible and non-combustible materials, except garbage,
and the terms shall include the residue from the burning of wood, coke, and other combustible
materials, rags, cartons, boxes, wood excelsior, rubber, leather, tree branches, yard trimmings,
tin cans, metals, glass, crockery and dust.

Rural Lot- See "Lot-Rural."”

RV Park: A RV Park or recreational vehicle park is a privately owned facility where RVs can park and
stay for a temporary period, ranging from a single night to an extended stay.

Salvage Yards- See "Motor vehicle parts salvage yards."

30



[Type here]

Senior Citizen Housing-  Multi-family housing designed specifically for occupancy by senior
citizens in separate dwelling units within a single building or multiple buildings, including assisted
living facilities. Facilities providing a higher degree of care (such as nursing homes and Alzheimer's
facilities) are not considered senior citizen housing.

Setback Line- See "Building line."

Short Impact Zone- The land located between the ordinary high water mark of the Missouri River
and a line parallel to it at a setback of 50 feet.

Sign - Any device for visual communication which is used for the purpose of bringing the subject
thereof to the attention of the public, but not including any flag, badge or insignia of any
governmental agency, or of any civic, charitable, religious, patriotic, fraternal, or similar
organization.

Sign-Outdoor Advertising - Sign, including billboard, which directs attention to a business,
commodity, service, entertainment or other activity conducted, sold or offered elsewhere than
on the premises upon which the sign is located.

Sight Triangle-URBAN- An area of unobstructed vision at the intersections of streets, alleys
and driveways. The purpose of the sight triangle is to ensure visibility for operators of motor
vehicles, bicycles and pedestrians on intersecting streets, driveways and alleys.
For any use on a corner lot, the sight triangle is the triangle formed by measuring from the
point of intersection of the two (2) property lines a distance of twenty-five (25) feet in both
directions along the street right-of-way lines and connecting the points to form a sight triangle
on the area of the lot adjacent to the street intersection.
1. For a commercial, industrial, institutional or multi-family use on a lot at the intersection of
a street and an alley, the sight triangle is the triangle formed by measuring from the
point of intersection of the two (2) property lines a distance of fifteen (15) feet along the
street right-of-way line and a distance of fifteen (15) feet along the alley right-of-way line
and connecting the points to form a sight triangle on the area of the lot adjacent to the
intersection of the street and alley.

2. Foracommercial, industrial, institutional or multi-family use with a driveway, the sight
triangle is the triangle formed by measuring from the point of intersection of the property
line adjacent to a street and the edge of the driveway a distance of fifteen (15) feet in along
the street right-of-way line and a distance of fifteen (15) feet along the edge of the
driveway and connecting the points to form a sight triangle on the area of the lot
adjacent to the intersection of the street and the driveway.

3. For commercial, industrial, institutional or multi-family uses, the County Engineer
may require a greater sight triangle than indicated above on a case-by-case basis when it is
warranted based on the posted speed and traffic volumes on the adjacent roadway,
topography, sight distances or any other engineering concern.

31



[Type here]

Sight Triangle- RURAL- A mandatory clear area at intersections, driveways, or alleys, defined by the
property/road lines and an imaginary diagonal line, kept free of obstructions like buildings, fences,
or tall plants to ensure drivers, pedestrians, and cyclists have clear, unobstructed views for safe
movement and to prevent accidents. These triangles are crucial for adequate sight distance,
allowing users to see approaching traffic from other directions before entering the intersection.

1. Key Components

a. Formation: Formed by the property lines (or edge of pavement/curb) on two sides
and a diagonal line connecting points on those lines on the third side.

b. Location: Applies at street/street corners, street/driveway/alley intersections, and
sometimes parking lot entrances.

c. Dimensions: Varies by jurisdiction, but often involves measuring a set distance (e.g.,
25 feet) along each property line from the corner intersection point. We do no less
than 60’ non-access lines at intersections for driveway to meet the sight triangle and
we prefer a minimum of 100’ non-access lines at all intersections.

d. Clearance: Must be free of any objects that obstruct vision, including structures,
signs (except street signs), and vegetation (including trees and bushes). If the
mature tree has the bottom of the foliage above 12’ then a tree has been
considered/reviewed to be allowed due to the driver being able to still see
adequately under the mature foliage, but there are issues from a young tree to a
mature tree. Bushes are allowed if they are under 3’ in mature height as this will not
obstruct the vision from a vehicle.

2. Purpose

a. To provide adequate sight distance for drivers to perceive and react to other
vehicles or pedestrians.

b. To enhance safety and reduce collisions at conflict points.

Site_plan- A plan, to scale, showing uses, structures and associated amenities proposed for
a parcel of land.

Sign-Outdoor Advertising - Sign, including billboard, which directs attention to a business,
commodity, service, entertainment or other activity conducted, sold or offered elsewhere than
on the premises upon which the sign is located.

Small Animal Veterinary Clinic- A facility in which the veterinary practice conducted is
essentially an out-patient type of practice with an occasional confinement limited to
domestic household pets.

Small Wind Energy System (SWES)- A wind turbine of less than 25 kilowatts maximum
output capacity and all appurtenant structures and equipment.

32



[Type here]

Solar Collector- A solar photovoltaic cell, panel, or array, or solar hot water collection device, which
relies upon solar radiation as an energy source for the generation of electricity or transfer of
stored heat.

Solar Energy System- Any active mechanical or passive thermal device or feature of a structure
designed to collect, distribute, and/or store the sun’s radiant energy. A system may consist of a
solar collector, battery, and/or any appurtenant features. Passive solar collecting architectural
features, such as windows and skylights, are not included in this definition.

Sound Pressure Level (SPL) - The physical intensity of sound.

Special Use- A use permitted in a particular zoning district only upon showing that such in a
specified location will comply with all the conditions and standards for the location or
operation of such use as specified in a zoning ordinance and authorized by the Burleigh
County Commission or the Zoning Administrator (where allowed).

Stabilized Bank - A riverbank that has been stabilized by the Corps of Engineers or under a Corps
of Engineers’ permit for bank stabilization. If the plans and specifications for the permitted
structure were not approved by the Corps of Engineers, or if the structure was not built in
accordance with the Corps approved plans and specifications, certification from a registered
professional engineer will be required.

Stable-Private - A detached accessory building for the housing of horses, ponies or mules owned
by the occupants of the premises and not kept for remuneration, exhibition, hire or sale.

Stable-Riding - A structure in which horses, ponies or mules used exclusively for pleasure riding
or driving are housed, boarded, or kept for hire, including riding tracks or academies.

Steep Slope - Land where agricultural activity or development is either not recommended or
described as poorly suited due to slope steepness and the site’s soil characteristics, as mapped
and described in the Burleigh County Soil Survey or other technical report. Where specific
information is not available, steep slopes are defined as lands having an average slope over 12
percent (12%), as measured over horizontal distances of fifty (50) feet or more, that are not
bluffs.

Storage Unit Building (Personal Self-Serve) — A storage building that houses individual storage
units for personal affects that are either rented or individually owned.

Storm Water Management - An implemented set of public policies and/or activities undertaken
to regulate the impacts and/or benefits associated with storm water runoff under various
specified conditions. Storm water management is primarily concerned with preventing and/or
limiting flood damages and environmental impacts associated with rural property development.

33



[Type here]

Storm Water Management Plan - A plan developed by a registered professional engineer
employed by the owner/developer to manage storm water runoff for a particular project,
subdivision development and/or drainage area.

Storm Water Management System - Natural and/or constructed facilities that collect, store,
convey, and/or treat storm water runoff. These facilities normally include detention and/or
retention facilities, streets, roadway ditches, storm sewers, inlets and open channels.

Story - That portion of a building, other than a cellar included between the surface of any floor
and the surface of the floor next above it, or if there be no floor above it, then the space between
the floor and the ceiling next above it.

Story-Half - A space under a sloping roof which has the line of intersection of the roof decking
and wall face not more than three (3) feet above the top floor level, and in which space not more
than two-thirds (2/3) of the floor area is finished off for use. A half-story containing independent
apartment or living quarters shall be counted as a full story.

Street- A public thoroughfare which affords principal means of access to abutting property.

Street-Collector- Roadway which provides traffic movements between local roads and arterial
roads and also provides direct access to abutting property. Collectors are often only two-lane
roads but should be planned and designed to minimize on-street parking and direct driveway
access.

Street-Local Commercial- Roadway whose primary function is to provide access to abutting
commercial, industrial, or multi-family residential property. Local Commercial roads are
typically two-lane roads with parking and direct access to adjacent lands within all districts
other than R5-Residential and R10-Residential.

Street-Local Residential- Roadway whose primary function is to provide access to abutting
residential property. Local Residential roads are typically two-lane roads with parking and direct
access to adjacent lands within the R5-Residential and R10-Residential zoning districts.

Street-Parkway- A multi-modal roadway designed according to complete street principles to
operate at moderate speeds. Parkways typically include one drive lane and one bike lane in each
direction, raised and landscaped median, and landscaped boulevards and sidewalks on both sides
of the street.

Street-Minor Arterial- Roadway which provides through traffic movements between areas and links
collectors with other arterials. Minor arterials usually have two to four lanes and may be divided or
undivided roads, preferably with little or no parking, and limited access. The locations of roadways
classified as minor arterials shall be as designated on the most recent edition of the North Dakota
Department of Transportation functional classification map.

34



[Type here]

Street-Principal Arterial- Roadway which provides for rapid movements of relatively large traffic
volumes between large land areas, major traffic generators and other arterials. Principal arterials
should have controlled access and are usually multi-lane roads with no parking. The locations of
roadways classified as principal arterials shall be as designated on the most recent edition of the
North Dakota Department of Transportation functional classification map.

Structural Alteration- Any change in the supporting members of a building, such as bearing
walls or partitions, columns, beams or girders, or any structural change in the roof, or in the
exterior walls. or dimension of the rooms therein.

Structure- Anything constructed or erected, which requires location on the ground or is attached to
something having a location on the ground; including but not limited to buildings, advertising signs,
billboards and poster panels; but not including customary fences or boundary or retaining walls.

Structural Alterations - Any change in the supporting members of a building, such as bearing
walls or partitions, columns, beams or girders, or any substantial change in the roof or in the
exterior walls.

Subdivision - (Article 30): The division of a lot, tract or parcel of land into lots for the purpose,
whether immediate or future, of sales or building development, including any plat or plan which
includes the creation of any part or one or more streets, public easements, or other rights-of-
way, whether public or private, for access to or from such lots, and/or including the creation of
new or enlarged parks, playgrounds, plazas or open spaces. "Subdivision" includes the re-
subdivision of one or more lots in a subdivision made and recorded prior to or after the date
these regulations are adopted. However, the division of land for agricultural purposes into
parcels of forty (40) or more acres, not involving any new street or easement of access, shall be
exempted from these regulations.

Substandard - (Article 31): Shall mean any dwelling, dwelling unit, or premises violating any
provisions of this Ordinance.

Supplied - (Article 31): Shall mean paid for, furnished, or provided by or under the control of the
owner or operator.

Surface Water - Waters of the state located on the ground surface, such as lakes, reservoirs, rivers
and creeks.

Temporary Housing - (Article 31): Shall mean any tent, trailer, or other structure used for human
shelter which is designed to be transportable, and which is not attached to the ground, to another
structure, or to any utilities system and located on the same premises for more than thirty (30)
consecutive days.

35



[Type here]

Temporary Structure - A structure such as a tent or a building of sectional construction whose
design and construction is such that it will be used only for a short period of time or that it can
be readily moved to another location.

Temporary Worker Housing — A group dwelling facility located in one or more buildings that are
occupied on a temporary basis by workers that are not from the immediate area but are
employed in the area for a specific purpose (such as oil exploration/drilling and related activities,
construction projects or similar activities) and for a defined period of time. Temporary worker
housing does not include a mobile home, a mobile home park, a manufactured home, a tourist
camp, a tourist campground, a-teurist-hemea-trailerora-traitercamp RV Park as defined and
regulated herein. Temporary worker housing is also referred to as crew camp housing, temporary
modular housing and man camps.

Temporary Limited Worker Housing, — Temporary worker housing for twenty (20) or fewer

workers and for a time period of six (6) months or less that is located on the same property as
the activity at which the workers are employed. Limited temporary worker housing may include
the use of recreational vehicles/trailers.

Townhouse- A building which has dwelling units erected together as a single building on adjoining
lots, each being separated from the adjoining unit or units by an approved two-hour or equivalent
fire-rated wall extending from the footing to and through the roof and where each dwelling unit is

36



[Type here]

located upon a separate parcel. Each unit in a townhouse has a private front entrance.
Townhouses are constructed side-by-side and back-to-back and the lines dividing the parcels are
straight lines from the front property line to the back property line along the common walls.

Urban Lot- See "Lot-Urban."

Use- The term referring to:
Any purpose for which buildings, other structures or land may be arranged, designed, intended,
maintained or occupied; and
1. Any occupation, business, activity or operation carried on (or intended to be carried on) in
a building or other structure or on land; or
2. A name of a building, other structure or tract of land which indicates the purpose for which
it is arranged, designed, intended, maintained or occupied.

Used - Designed, intended or arranged to be used.

Use Group- Two or more uses similar in physical characteristics, traffic generation, locational,
utility or municipal service requirements, or generally compatible with other uses in the use group.
Members of the several use groups herein established are specifically listed in this article.

Uses Permitted- Any use permitted by the regulations of this article. The term "permitted" or its
equivalent shall not be deemed to include any nonconforming use.

Variance- A device which grants a property owner relief from certain provisions of a zoning
ordinance when, because of the particular physical surroundings, shape or topographical condition
of the property, compliance would result in a particular hardship upon the owner, as distinguished
from a mere inconvenience or a desire to increase the financial return.

Veterinary/Animal Hospital - A facility in which the practice conducted includes the confinement as
well as the treatment of animal patients by licensed veterinarians.

37



[Type here]

Waiver - A minimum easing of the literal provisions of the subdivision regulations in
situations where strict adherence would result in practical difficulty or unnecessary hardship
because of circumstances unique to the property being subdivided.

Waters of the State - All waters within the jurisdiction of the State of North Dakota, including all
streams, lakes, ponds, impounding reservoirs, marshes, watercourses, waterways, and all other
bodies or accumulations of water on or under the surface of the earth, natural or artificial, public
or private, situated wholly or partly within or bordering upon the state, except those private
waters that do not combine or effect a junction with natural surface or underground waters
defined.

Wind Turbine Facility - One or more wind turbines, including appurtenant structures and facilities,
rated at an individual or combined nameplate capacity of 150 kilowatts or greater.

Yard- An open space of uniform width or depth on the same zoning lot with a building or group of
buildings, which open space lies between the buildings or group of buildings and the nearest lot
line and is unoccupied and unobstructed, from the ground upward except as may be specifically
provided in this article. In measuring a yard, the line of a building shall be deemed to mean a line
parallel to the nearest lot line drawn through the point of a building or group of buildings nearest
to such lot line, exclusive of such features specified as not to be considered in measuring yard
dimensions or as being permitted to extend into a yard and said measurements shall be taken at
right angles from the line of the building to the nearest lot line. When a private roadway
easement or access easement is located along a lot line, the yard width or depth shall be measured
from the interior edge of said easement rather than the actual lot line.

Yard-Front- A yard extending across the full width of the lot sideyardlinesand-beingthe
etherthan-the projection-oftheusualstepsoerentranceway- and lying between the front line of the
lot and the nearest line of the principal building. When a private roadway easement or access
easement is located along a front lot line, the front yard width shall be measured from the
interior edge of said easement rather than the actual lot line.

Yard-Rear - A yard extending across the rear of a lot between the side lot lines and being the
minimum horizontal distance between the rear lot and the rear of any building or any projection
other than steps. On corner lots the rear yard shall be considered as parallel to the street upon

38



[Type here]

which the lot has its least dimension. On both corner lots and interior lots, the rear yard shall in
all cases be at the opposite end of the lot from the front yard.

between the sideline of the lot and the nearest line of the principal building and extending fro
the front yard to the rear yard, or, in the absence of either side yards, is a front or rear lot line,
respectively, no case being closer than four feet. The first two feet of the overhang shall not be
subtracted from the allowable side yard spacing provided that the overhang is not closer than four
feet to the property line. When a private roadway easement or access easement is located along
a side lot line, the side yard width shall be measured from the interior edge of said easement
rather than the actual lot line.

Zoning Administrator- The person or persons designated by the Burleigh County Board of
Commissioners to administer and enforce the County's zoning and subdivision regulations.

39



[Type here]

DRAFT- ORDINANCE 26-004 ZO

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND AND RE-ENACT ARTICLE 6 OF THE 1972 AMENDED ZONING
ORDINANCE OF BURLEIGH COUNTY, NORTH DAKOTA RELATING TO ARTICLE 6 INCIDENTAL USES.
BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF BURLEIGH COUNTY, NORTH

DAKOTA.

ARTICLE 6NCIDENTAL-USES 5 — GENERAL PROVISIONS AND USES

The uses of land and buildings permitted in the several districts established by this Article are
designated by listing the principal uses permitted. In addition to such principal uses, it is the intent
of this Ordinance, and this Article, to permit in each district those uses customarily incidental to
any principal use permitted in the district. Such permitted incidental uses are specifically listed as
follows, and any listed use is permitted on the same lot with the principal use to which it is

incidental.

Section 1. Accessory Uses and Buildings.

1. Dwelling Premises

a.
b.

Private garages or off-street parking spaces are incidental to a dwelling.
Private greenhouse, vegetable, fruit, or flower garden, from which no products are sold or
offered for sale.
Children's playhouse, and playground equipment.
Shed, tool room for storage of equipment used in grounds or building maintenance but not
including stable, chicken house, or other buildings to house agricultural livestock.
Private swimming pool and bath house.
Statuary, trellises, barbecue stove or similar ornamental or landscaping features.
Customary domestic pets are allowed in accordance with the provisions of this article.

i No more than three (3) dogs or cats four months of age or older.




[Type here]

2. Church
a. Parish house, together with any use accessory to a dwelling as herein listed.
b. Religious education building
c. Bulletin board not to exceed twenty (20) square feet in area.
d. Off-street parking lot for the use without charge of members and visitors to the

church

3. Health-Medical Group
a. Any use accessory to a dwelling
Off-street parking lot for the use without charge of staff members or visitors.
Private garage.
Private garage.
Nun's home, nurses' quarters.
Laundry incidental to hospital.

-0 o0 T

4. Office-bank, Retail, Commercial Recreation Groups
a. Storage of customer, client, or operator-owned vehicles.
b. Storage of supplies, stock and merchandise within a fully enclosed building.

5. Manufacturing and repair facilities incidental to principal use subject to the following
limitations:

a Floor space so used shall not exceed twenty-five percent (25%) of total space
devoted to the principal use.

b No motive power other than electricity shall be used.

¢ No motor used on any machine for manufacturing and repair shall exceed one
horsepower.

d All operations shall be conducted so that no dust, odor, smoke, noise, vibration,
heat or glare created by such operation is perceptible from any boundary line of
the lot on which the principal use is located.

6. Service Group
a. Garage, or parking lot for the storage of employee, customer, client, or operator-
owned vehicles. MOVE TO HOME OCCUPATION Section 2 ltem 6

Section 2 General Requirements.

1. Accessory uses and buildings shall comply with the following standards and all other
applicable regulations of this chapter:

41



[Type here]

a. The accessory use or building shall be incidental and customarily associated with
the principal use or structure.

b. The accessory use or building shall be located on the same zoning lot as the principal
use or building.

c. The accessory use or building shall not be injurious to the use and enjoyment of
surrounding properties.

d. No accessory building shall be located within any recorded public easement or
over any known public utility.

Section2—Home-Oceupatien—Moved to Item 6

2. One and two-family residential accessory uses and buildings.

a. Accessory uses and buildings commonly associated with residential uses include
recreational activities, raising pets, hobbies and parking occupants' vehicles.

b. Private swimming pools are allowed in accordance with this chapter.
c. All allowable accessory buildings to a residence shall be limited to a maximum of four
percent (4%) of the area of the parcel, a maximum wall height of sixteen and one-half

(16.5’) feet and a maximum building height of twenty-five (25) feet.

42



[Type here]

d. Accessory buildings for the above computations shall include the following buildings:
barns, stables, coops, storage buildings, and detached garages. Attached garages are
not included in the above computations, provided the area occupied by an attached
garage does not exceed one and one-half times the area of the footprint of the dwelling
portion of the principal structure to which it is attached.

e. Construction of a garage or storage building in any R1 or A district is allowed prior to
the construction of the principal dwelling provided the following conditions are met:
i.  petition waving any objection to the proposed outbuilding is signed by percent
(60%) of all owners of land within one-quarter (1/4) mile of the request
ii. Limitation of the garage or shed constructed pursuant to this section to one
structure of no more than one thousand-two hundred (1,200) square feet for
lots less than ten (10) acres in size, one thousand-eight hundred
iii. (1,800) square feet for lots between ten (10) and thirty-four (34) acres, and
two-thousand four hundred (2,400) square feet for lots over thirty-four (34)
acres in size.

f. The allowable sq./ft. of accessory buildings for all residential and agricultural districts
may be increased provided a special use permit is approved by the Planning Commission
in accordance with the provisions of Article 8

g. A private riding arena up to 22,000 square feet, in addition to the accessory buildings
allowed in this section for a single-family rural residence, may be located on a lot in
the A — Agriculture zoning district with at least thirty-five (35) acres area as a special
use in accordance with the provisions of Article 8.

3. Multi-family accessory uses and structures.

a. Accessory uses and buildings commonly associated with multi-family residential
uses include recreational activities management offices, and parking of occupants'
vehicles.

b. Customary domestic pets are allowed in accordance with the provisions of Article 6,
but not including horses, poultry or agricultural livestock except as allowed in this
ordinance. No more than three (3) dogs or cats, four months of age or older are
allowed per dwelling unit. TBD

c. Swimming pools for the use of residents and their guests are allowed.

d. Accessory buildings shall be located on the side or rear of the principal building and are
not permitted within any required front yard.

e. The design and construction of any accessory building shall be similar to or compatible

with the design and construction of the principal building.
43



[Type here]

f. All allowable accessory buildings shall comply with the applicable provisions of Article 5.

4. Non-residential accessory buildings or uses in residential zoning district.

a. Accessory uses and buildings commonly associated with non-residential uses in
residential zoning districts, such as schools and religious facilities, include offices,
athletic and recreation facilities, and maintenance facilities.

b. A parish house or similar residential facility is allowed as an accessory use to a
religious facility, along with any accessory use and buildings commonly associated
with a residential use.

c. Signage shall be subject to the provisions of Article 6

d. All non-residential accessory buildings in residential zoning districts shall be
subject to the applicable provisions of Section 44-03-05-

e. The design and construction of any accessory building shall be similar to or
compatible with the design and construction of the principal building.

5. Non-residential accessory uses and buildings in all other zoning districts.

a. Health and Medical Uses. Accessory uses and buildings commonly associated with
health and medical uses (health care facilities, not including free-standing medical
clinics) include out-patient clinics, offices, laboratories, teaching facilities, meeting
areas, cafeterias, housing for staff or trainees and maintenance facilities.

b. Office Uses. Accessory uses and buildings commonly associated with office uses,
including medical clinics and financial institutions, include cafeterias, health facilities,
maintenance facilities and other amenities primarily for the use of the employees
in the building.

c. Institutional Uses. Accessory uses and buildings commonly associated with non-
residential uses in residential zoning districts, such as schools and religious
facilities, include offices, athletic and recreation facilities, and maintenance facilities.

d. Commercial Uses. Accessory uses and buildings commonly associated with
commercial uses include offices, storage of goods for sale on the premises and
maintenance facilities.

e. Industrial Uses. Accessory uses and buildings commonly associated with
industrial uses include offices, cafeterias, health facilities, maintenance facilities and
other amenities primarily for the use of the employees in the building.

44



[Type here]

f. Gate houses, guard shelters, and structures for parking attendants may be located in a
front or side yard at least five (5) feet from the property line and outside of any
required sight triangle.

h. The design and construction of any accessory building shall be similar to or
compatible with the design and construction of the principal building.

i. Manufacturing and repair facilities incidental to the principal use subject to the
following limitations:
i. Floor space so used shall not exceed twenty-five percent of the total floor
space devoted to the principal use.
ii. No motive power other than electricity shall be used.
iii.  No motor used on any machine for manufacturing and repair shall exceed one
horsepower.
iv.  All operations shall be conducted so that no dust, odor, smoke, noise,
vibration, heat or glare created by such operation is perceptible from any
boundary line of the lot on which the principal use is located.

6. Home Occupations: A home occupation is permitted as an accessory use on any residential
property in any zoning district, subject to the following provisions:

a. Permitting Process. Home occupations are further divided into major and minor types
based on standards contained in this section and subject to a separate approval process
for each type:

i.  Minor home occupations are permitted by right. A property owner may
choose to request a letter to verify compliance with provisions of this
section, and the Zoning Administrator will issue a letter of compliance based
on information provided by the property owner and in accordance with
a process set by the Zoning Administrator.

ii. Permitting for major home occupations shall vary by zoning district:

a) Inthe RR — Residential, RR5 — Residential, or A Agricultural zoning
districts, major home occupations are permitted by right.

7. Inall other zoning districts, major home occupations may be permitted by a special use
permit, according to procedures set in Article 8:

45



[Type here]

i.  Home occupations that do not meet either major or minor standards may
be permitted only in RR — Residential, RR5 — Residential, or A —
Agricultural zoning districts by a special use permit, according to
procedures in Article 8 upon a finding that:

1. The issuance of the permit would conform to the
intent of that zoning district and the goals and
objectives of the Comprehensive Plan

2. Requirements of the International Building Code (IBC)
would be met, as applicable.

3. The proposed home occupation remains clearly
subordinate to the principal residential use.

ii. More than one (1) home occupation may be permitted on any residential
property. In such cases, all standards and permits of this section apply to
the cumulative total of all home occupations on the property.

8. Minor home occupations. A minor home occupation is any home occupation that meets
all of the following standards:

a.

C.

The home occupation is conducted on premises by one (1) or more residential
occupants of the dwelling and no more than one (1) additional employee,
business partner, independent contractor or any person affiliated with the
home occupation that does not reside on premises.

Up to fifty percent (50%) of the floor area of the principal structure and up to one
hundred percent (100%) of one (1) accessory structure is utilized by the home
occupation, including storage of associated goods, provided that customary
residential amenities, such as a kitchen and bathroom, are not removed such that
the structure would no longer meet building code standards as a dwelling unit.

There exists no outward visual evidence to indicate the presence of the home
occupation to an uninformed person, such as alterations of the dwelling from a
customary residential appearance, overnight storage of products or materials
outside.

No more than one (1) non-illuminated commercial on premise wall sign is placed on
the property of no greater than three (3) square feet, attached to a primary or
accessory structure on the lot, subject to all requirements of Article 6.

46



[Type here]

There exists no noise, odor, vibration, or electrical interference associated with the
home occupation that is noticeable at the property line.

Visits from customers, clients, or patients are by appointment only and limited to no
more than one (1) party, or up to four (4) students for group lessons, at any time.
Notwithstanding, multiple said parties may be present on the property during not
more than four (4) events per year, with each event not to exceed four (4) days and
no events occurring consecutively. At no time may a home occupation generate
traffic significantly greater than that of a conventional residential use.

Visits from customers, clients, patients, or deliveries occur only during the hours of 7
AM to 11 PM.

Not more than two (2) vehicles and/or two (2) trailers associated with the home
occupation may park or stand on the property or street, if permitted, at any time,
and any on-street parking shall meet requirements of Burleigh County, as
applicable.

Any vehicles, including trailers and equipment, associated with the home
occupation must be parked in an orderly manner on surface suitable for
parking, devoid of tall grass or other potential fire hazards. Debris from

vehicles may not enter a public right-of-way.

No vehicles associated with the home occupation which require a Commercial
Driver License (CDL) to operate in North Dakota may park overnight on the
property or the street.

There is no storage of any flammable, toxic, explosive, or otherwise hazardous
materials to a greater extent than stored in a typical residential household,
and no hazardous material is discharged into any sewer, storm drain, or
the ground.

The use is not an adult entertainment center, adult bookstore, or registered in
North Dakota as a compassion center to dispense or produce medical
marijuana.

47



[Type here]

m. In-Home Child Care. Notwithstanding provisions of Article 6 Section 1, in-home

childcare may be permitted as a minor home occupation, subject to the

following standards:

In any single-family or two-family dwelling, the in-home childcare is
licensed by the State of North Dakota as a Family Child Care or a
Group Child Care for no more than twelve (12) children under the
age of twelve (12) years, including any children of the
operator/provider on the premises that are under the age of twelve
(12) years.

In any dwelling unit, the in-home childcare is classified by the State
of North Dakota as a Self-Declaration Provider for no more than
five (5) children under the age of twelve (12) years, including
any children of the operator/provider on the premises that are
under the age of twelve (12) years.

9. Major home occupations. A major home occupation is any home occupation that meets
all of the following standards:

Vi.

The home occupation does not meet all standards required of a minor
home occupation.

The home occupation is conducted on premises by (1) one or more
residential occupant of the dwelling and no more than three (3)
additional employees, business partners, independent contractors or
any person affiliated with the home occupation that do not reside on
premises.

Up to fifty percent (50%) of the floor area of the principal structure, one
hundred percent (100%) of accessory structures, is utilized for the
home occupation, provided that customary residential amenities, such as
a kitchen and bathroom, are not removed such that the structure would
no longer meet building code standards as a dwelling unit.

The home occupation may utilize one (1) contiguous outdoor area of up
to five (5) percent of the total lot area or 10,000 square feet,
whichever is less, including storage of associated goods, vehicles,
equipment, and trailers. Notwithstanding, no limit on area of outdoor area
shall apply in the A— Agricultural zoning district.

The principal residential dwelling is not altered from a customary
residential appearance.

Outdoor and overnight storage of products or materials associated with
the home occupation may not be in a front yard and must be screened by
fencing, buildings, or landscaping buffer yards, such that materials are

48



[Type here]

Vii.

viii.

Xi.

Xii.

Xiii.

Xiv.

XV.

not clearly visible from a public right-of-way and adjoining properties
during all seasons. Trailers may be loaded with items.

No more than one (1) non-illuminated commercial on premise sign is
placed on the property of no greater than three (3) square feet, plus
one (1) square foot per acre in the lot, of sign area, subject to all
requirements of Article 6 of Burleigh County Ordinances.

Noise ordinance requirements contained in are met at all times, and there
exists no objectionable odor, vibration, or electrical interference
associated with the home occupation and above typical residential levels
that is noticeable at the property line.

Visits from customers, clients, patients, employees, or

a) deliveries do not create an undue burden on traffic safety
and congestion or on-street parking availability in the
neighborhood. At no time may a home occupation generate
traffic significantly greater than that of a conventional residential
use.

Visits from customers, clients, patients, employees, or deliveries
occur only during the hours of 7 AM to 11 PM.

Any vehicles, including trailers and equipment, associated with the
home occupation must be parked in an orderly manner on surface
suitable for parking, devoid of tall grass or other potential fire
hazards, and debris from vehicles may not enter a public right-of-
way, in accordance with Article 10 Burleigh County Ordinances.

Any on-street parking of vehicles associated with the home occupation
shall meet requirements of Article 10 Burleigh County Ordinances

No more than one (1) vehicle associated with the home occupation
which requires a Commercial Driver License (CDL) to operatein North
Dakota may park on the property at any time. At no time may said
vehicle exceed the load restrictions in place for any time of the year
on the adjoining street or park on the street.

There is no storage of any flammable, toxic, explosive, or otherwise
hazardous materials to a greater extent than stored in a typical
residential household, and no hazardous material is discharged
into any sewer, storm drain, or the ground.

The use is not an adult entertainment center, adult bookstore, or
registered in North Dakota as a compassion center to dispense or
produce medical marijuana.

49



[Type here]

10. Model Homes. A model home is permitted on any residential property in any zoning
district, subject to the following provisions:

a. Model homes are subject to all sign requirements for Non-Residential Uses in
a residential zoning district.

b. Model homes shall be converted to residential use or removed upon complete
development of the subdivision or site.

c. Model homes may contain ancillary office or indoor storage use provided the
principal use of the property remains sales or leasing of homes in the
subdivision or site and all building and fire codes of the International
Building Code (IBC) are met.

11. Portable Storage Containers.

a. General Requirements. Container usage in all zoning districts as allowed in this
section is subject to the following requirements.

i.  Containers shall not occupy any required building setback area,
landscaped area or buffer yard.

ii.  Containers shall not be placed within a sight triangle as defined in
Article 3.

iii.  Containers shall be included in lot coverage computations.

iv.  Containers shall be subject to the provisions of the Fire Code
concerning fire department access and hydrant blockage.

v.  Portable storage containers in industrial zoning districts.

12. Portage storage containers are allowed in the MA and MB Industrial Zoning Districts.

a. A container that is not temporary in nature may only be used in a manner that
would result in the container being subject to taxation as real property and
subject to all applicable provisions of the Building Code and Zoning Ordinance.

13. Portable storage containers are allowed in the CA and CG Commercial Zoning
Districts for the purpose of storage of seasonal merchandise during the following
time periods: November 1 through January 15, and April 1 through June 15.

a. Portable storage containers — other requirements in non-industrial zoning
districts. Container usage in any non-industrial zoning district is allowed only as
follows:

50



[Type here]

i. Residential moving. Containers may be used for a period not to
exceed 30 days for the purpose of loading or unloading furniture and
other household goods associated with a residential relocation.

ii. Loading & unloading. Semi-trailers in the process of transferring
goods may occupy a site for up to 48 hours for loading and unloading
purposes.

iii. Parking lot truckload sales, fund raising activities or similar
promotional or charitable events which utilize containers are
permitted for a period not to exceed 30 days within any 90-day
period.

14. Accessory Solar Energy Systems:

a. Intent: Encourage investment in solar energy generation on all parcels in the city,
both residential and non-residential, while providing that all such systems are safe
and harmonious with the surrounding area.

b. Solar Access: an applicant may obtain solar easements from the adjoining
property owners to preserve direct access to sunlight, as per NDCC 47-05-01.2.
A permit granted by Burleigh County to install a solar energy system does not
guarantee solar access.

c. Accessory Use: Solar energy systems are permitted in all zoning districts as
an accessory use, subject to all requirements of this Section 14-03-06 and
building code requirements of Title 4 of the Code of Ordinances.

i.  An accessory solar energy system must be located on the same lot
or parcel of land as the primary use it is intended to serve.

ii. An accessory solar energy system is intended to produce energy
primarily for on-site consumption, but excess electrical power may
be transferred to a power supply grid pursuant to utility company
interconnection agreements.

d. Permits Required: The following permits shall be required prior to installation of
an accessory solar energy system:

i. A building-integrated accessory solar energy system requires no
additional permits beyond the building permit required for the structure.

ii.  Abuilding permit must be obtained prior to installation of any building-
mounted or freestanding accessory solar energy system. A building
permit will be granted by the Building Official to any applicant who has
demonstrated that all requirements of this section and other
applicable sections of the Code of Ordinances have been met.

51



[Type here]

15. Building-mounted Solar Energy Systems: Any system that is mounted to the roof
or attached to the wall of a principal or accessory structure shall meet the following
requirements:

The building-mounted system shall not render the structure to which it is
attached non-compliant with the height or setback requirements of the
underlying zoning district.

No roof-mounted system may extend beyond the edge of a roof, and no wall-
mounted system may extend beyond the facade of a wall.

i.  Asystem mounted to aresidential roof shall have a pitch oriented in the
same direction as and no more than twenty percent (20%) steeper
than the pitch of the roof on which the system is mounted, and no
part of the system shall be higher than two (2) feet above the surface
of the roof. Measurements are made from any position of an
adjustable system.

ii. A system mounted to a non-residential roof shall be no higher than
twelve (12) feet above the surface of the roof, measured from any
position of an adjustable system.

iii. A system mounted to a wall of a structure shall not project more
than five (5) feet from the structure.

16. Freestanding Solar Energy Systems: Any accessory solar energy system that is
ground-mounted or pole-mounted and not attached to a structure shall meet the
following requirements:

a.

Freestanding accessory systems shall be counted toward lot coverage
requirements of the underlying zoning district.

No freestanding accessory solar energy system on a residential property may
exceed eight hundred (800) square feet in area per dwelling unit, except that
such systems on lots or parcels zoned A - Agricultural, RR - Rural Residential, or
RR5 — Rural Residential are permitted to be up to an additional two hundred
(200) square feet in area per acre of land in the lot or parcel.

i. No freestanding accessory solar energy system on a non-residential
property may exceed one-half (1/2) the area of the building footprint
of the principal use on the lot or parcel, except that any system
collocated with and above a required off-street parking lot shall not
be counted toward total allowable area.

ii. A freestanding accessory solar energy system must meet all setback
restrictions that apply to accessory buildings in the zoning district in

52



[Type here]

Vi.

which it is located, setbacks must be met for all positions of an
adjustable system.

No freestanding accessory solar energy system may exceed twelve
(12) feet in height, measured from any position of an adjustable system
to the ground adjacent to the base of the system.

No freestanding accessory solar energy system may extend into or
over a legally recorded easement.

All abandoned or unused freestanding accessory solar energy systems
in a state of disrepair shall be removed by the property owner
within twelve (12) months of the cessation of operations.
Removal of any foundation is not required.

Interconnection: The property owner of any solar energy system
that will be connected to the electrical power grid shall receive
authorization to enter into an interconnection agreement with the
applicable utility company prior to applying for permits from Burleigh
County.

17. Appearance: The following provisions apply when any part of an accessory solar
energy system may be visible from any public right-of-way of any adjacent street
frontage, except for alleys.

a. All electrical and plumbing lines serving a freestanding accessory solar energy
system shall be buried.

b. All exterior electrical and plumbing lines, batteries, and other appurtenant
features serving a building-mounted accessory solar energy system shall be
either screened or painted/coated to match the color of adjacent roofing or siding
materials. This provision does not apply to a solar collector.

c. The non-collecting side of a solar collector and other appurtenant features of
any freestanding accessory solar energy system shall be screened from view of
said public right-of-way with vegetation and/or fencing.

18. Information Requirements: Prior to the issuance of a permit, the Zoning Administrator
shall be provided with any requested information necessary to prove compliance
with this subsection, including but not limited to:

a. For freestanding accessory solar energy systems, ascaled and dimensioned
site plan of the lot or parcel, including existing structures on the lot, location
and orientation of proposed system, property lines, required setbacks,
easements, rights-of-way, and a utility diagram applicable to the proposed system.

53



[Type here]

b. Specifications and/or drawings of the system and any component parts

provided by the manufacturer, including heights and lengths at various positions
for adjustable systems.

Acknowledgement from the applicable utility company that an interconnection
agreement has been requested, if applicable.

19. Short-Term Rental. A short-term rental is permitted as an accessory use on any

residential property in any district, subject to the following provisions:

Residential unit utilized for a short-term rental shall not be altered in a way that
changes their general residential appearance.

A short-term rental may be allowed in an accessory dwelling unit.

A recreational vehicle or other vehicle or structure not classified as a permanent
residential dwelling unit may not be used as a short-term rental.

Short-term rentals are subject to parking requirements in accordance with Article
10

No noise, odor, vibration, or electrical interference associated with the short-term
rental beyond what is typically permitted for residential uses is restricted in

accordance with NDCC 42-01-03

Requirements of the International Building Code (IBC) would be met, as
applicable.

54



[Type here]

DRAFT- ORDINANCE 26-005 ZO

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND AND RE-ENACT ARTICLE 70F THE 1972 AMENDED ZONING
ORDINANCE OF BURLEIGH COUNTY, NORTH DAKOTA RELATING TO ARTICLE 7 - USE GROUPS.
BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF BURLEIGH COUNTY, NORTH
DAKOTA.

ARTICLE 7 - USE GROUPS
Section 1. Purpose

In order to carry out the purposes of this Ordinance, certain uses having similar characteristics
are classified together as "Use Groups". In any district in which a use group is permitted, it is the
intent of this Article to permit any particular member of that use group to be located within that
district. In any district in which a use group is not listed as a permitted use, it is the intent of this
Article to prohibit each and every member of that use group from locating within that district.
These use groups shall apply to all zoning districts

Section 2. Retail Group A

A use in Retail Group A is one in which the principal activity is the sale at retail of merchandise,
and which:

i. Dependsto some extent on the proximity of other retail and service establishments.

j. Merchandise is not of such a nature as to be customarily taken away by the customer in a
truck.

k. Includes no incidental manufacturing or processing carried on in such a manner as to
produce offensive noise, odor, dust, glare, heat or vibration perceptible or measurable
from outside the building in which the use is located.

1. The following uses are declared to be in Retail Group A:
Antique store

Appliance, radio, television store
Auto accessory store

Book, magazine, newspaper store
Butcher shop

Camera store, art supply store
Candy store

Clothing, clothing accessories store
Delicatessen

Department store

Q

T S@m e oo o

55



[Type here]

Drug store

Five and ten cent stores

. Flower shop

Furniture, office equipment store
Gift shop

Grocery store

Hardware store

Hobby, toy store

Ice cream parlor

Jewelry store

Music store

Notion, variety store

Office supply, stationery store
Photographic studio

Shoe store

Sporting goods store

aa. Bakery, in which nothing is baked except for retail sale on the premises

NS X g < g v» S 0T O3 TR

Section 3. Retail Group B

A use in Retail Group B is one in which the principal activity is the sale at retail of merchandise,
and in which one or more of the following factors is present:

a. Merchandise is of such nature as to be customarily taken away by the customer in a
motorized truck.

b. Merchandise is of such nature as to require fifty percent (50%) or more of the space
within the building for storage of the merchandise.

c. Merchandise is of such nature as to be stored or customarily displayed outside a
building.

d. The success of the activity is not dependent upon the proximity of uses in Retail Group A.
The following uses are declared to be in Retail Group B:

i.  Autoand truck sales
ii.  Farm implement sales and related agribusiness establishments
iii.  Feed, grain and farm supply sales and related agri-business establishments.
iv.  Trailer Sales
v.  Commercial greenhouse for retail sales
vi.  Lumberyard provided all building materials are stored within a building or fenced area.

56



[Type here]

Section 4. Service Group A

A use in Service Group A is one in which the principal activity is the serving of food for
consumption on the premises, personal service, household or clothing service, or the repair of
small equipment, and which:

1. Depends to some extent on the proximity of other retail and service establishments.

2. Operations are carried on in such a manner as to produce no offensive noise, dust, odor,
glare, heat or vibration perceptible or measurable from outside the building in which
the use is located.

3. The following uses are declared to be in Service Group A:

Barber shop
Beauty shop
Cold storage locker
Dressmaker, tailor shop
Dry cleaning and pick-up establishment
Furniture repair and upholstering shop
Laundry and pick-up establishment
Laundromat (self-service)
Milliner
Radio and appliance repair
Restaurant
Shoe repair
. Soda Fountain
Watch, jewelry, camera repair
Dry cleaning plants, providing service for wearing apparel only, and complying with
all provisions of the International Building and fire Coe (IBC, IFC).
Mortuary or funeral home.
Commercial childcare facility for childcare not in excess of four (4) hours in any
twenty-four (24) hour period. Facilities shall provide at least thirty-five (35) square
feet of play area per child and one (1) parking space per employee as well as one
(1) space per ten (10) children.

O3 3T AT ITS@ 000 T

= =

Section 5. Service Group B

A use in Service Group B is one in which the principal activity is technical or vocational instruction
by a private organization for profit, repair and service to motor vehicles and other service uses
not necessary in or appropriate to neighborhood commercial districts, and for which one or more
of the following factors is present:

57



[Type here]

1.

Its success is not dependent upon the proximity of Retail Group A uses.

Repair or service operations are such as to produce some offensive noise, dust, odor,
glare, heat or vibration perceptible or measurable from outside the building in which
the use is located.

The use is one which, if placed on a lot adjacent to a lot in a residential district would
create an unusual safety hazard for the lot or other lots in said residential district, or
would otherwise unduly depreciate the value of any lot in said residential district.

The following uses are declared to be in Service Group B:

1—Autolaundry

2.

© 0N v A

Auto repair garage

Commercial school, including business, secretarial, dancing, music, physical culture,
technical or trade school

Garage, commercial parking lot

Steam cleaning establishment

Tire, battery repair establishment

Undertaking establishment

Outdoor advertising signs

Parcel delivery establishments

10. Storage Unit Building (Personal Self-Serve)

Section 6. Office-Bank Group

A use in the office-bank group is one in which the principal activity is the conduct of
commercial, governmental, financial, professional, or management activities.

1. The following uses are declared to be typical uses in the Office-Bank Group:

@ o

o 0 oTw

Bank

General office
Governmental office
Medical office, including doctor, dentist and chiropractor office, where patients are not
kept overnight.
Insurance office
Personal loan agency
Professional office
Real estate office
Taxi-cab office
Telephone exchange
Utility office

58



[Type here]

Section 7. Commercial Recreation Group

A use in the commercial recreation group is one in which the principal activity is the furnishing
of recreation for a profit, and for which the following factor is present:

1. The activity is not operated by a governmental agency.
2. The following uses are declared to be in the Commercial Recreation Group:

Bowling alley

Dance hall

Pool or billiard parlor

Roller skating rink

Sports arena

Theater

Bar, saloon or tavern where alcoholic beverages are offered for sale for consumption on
the premises

Miniature golf course

Sm o 0T oo

Section 8. Wholesale Group

A use in the Wholesale Group is one in which the principal activity is the sale of merchandise to
individuals and corporations for resale to the public, and for which:

1. The merchandise offered for sale is stored wholly within a completely enclosed building.
2. No unusual fire or safety hazard is caused by the storage of the merchandise.
3. No live animals are sold.

4. No junk, wrecked automobiles, secondhand equipment or other salvaged materials or dead
animals are stored or sold on the premises.

5. The following uses are declared to be typical uses in the Wholesale Group:

Newspaper, magazine distributor
Wholesale food and grocery sales
Wholesale drug sales

Other wholesale distribution facilities
Warehouses

© N Uk

Section 9. Health-Medical Group

59



[Type here]

A use in the Health-Medical Group is one in which the principal activity is related to the care
and medical treatment of human beings.

1. The following uses are declared to be typical uses in the Health-Medical group:

Hospital for human beings

Medical clinic

Medical schools.

NursingCenvaleseent Home, Assisted Living Facility
Old People's Home

Orphan’s Home

Sanitarium

@ 0 a0 oY

Section 10. Educational Group

A use in the Education group is one in which the principal activity is the education of children or
adults by a public or private non-profit agency.

1. The following uses are declared to be typical uses in the Education Group:

College or Junior College

Grade Elementary school

High school or Junior high school

Kindergarten

Private or Parochial school offering a curriculum substantially equivalent to that

offered by public schools

Student or faculty dormitory on college campus

g. Stadium, gymnasium, field house, as an accessory building on same lot as principal
building

h. Power or heating plant as accessory building and use on same lot as principal

building

™ o o T

Section 11. Group dwelling.

A group dwelling is a building used for residential purposes, and in which:

a. The occupants are unrelated.
Separate cooking facilities are not provided for individuals or groups of
individuals.

c. Persons residing in the building are domiciled more or less permanently, in
contrast to transient residents’ characteristic of hotels.

d. The following uses are declared to be typical group dwelling
uses:

i.  Boardinghouse.

60



[Type here]

i.  Convent, monastery.

iii. Fraternity, sorority house.

iv.  Rooming house or dormitory.

v. Halfway house.

vi.  Assisted living facility, convalescent or orphan's home.

Section 11.12 Public Recreation Group

A use in the Public Recreation Group is one in which the principal activity is public recreation
and which is carried on by a governmental agency.

1. The following uses are declared to typical uses be in the Public Recreation Group:

Community center
Museum, public
Park, public
Playground, public
Golf course
Swimming pool.
Ice arena.

Zoo.

Sm 0o o0 oW

Section 12. 13. Industrial Group A

A use in the Industrial Group is one involving the manufacturing or the storage and sale of
heawy-building-materials-oreguipment; products and material, and in which the operations
create a greater degree of hazard or more annoyance than the operations of uses in industrial
group A, but and which conforms to the following requirements:

1. Thereis no unusual fire, explosion or safety hazard.

2. There is no production of noise at any boundary of this district in which such use is
located in excess of the average intensity of street and traffic noise at that point.

3. There is no emission of smoke in excess of any density described as No. 1, as
measured by the standard Ringlemann Chart prepared by the United States Bureau of
Mines; provided, however, that smoke of a density not in excess of No. 2 on a
Ringelmann Chart will be permitted for a period not in excess of four (4) minutes in
any thirty (30) minute period.

4. There is no emission of dust, dirt, or toxic or offensive odors or gas.

61



[Type here]

5. There is no production of heat or glare perceptible from any lot line of the premises
on which the use is located.

6. The following uses are declared to be typical uses in the Industrial Group; provided,
however, that if any of the following uses, being established subsequent to the
adoption of this Article, is operated or changed so that the use does not comply with
the standards for the Industrial Group that use as operated or changed would not be
permitted as a new use in the district in which it is located, and then such use shall be
declared in violation of this Article:

a. Manufacture, compounding, processing, packaging, treatment or assembly of the
following materials and products, but excluding the use in any operation of a punch
press over twenty (20) tons rated capacity, a drop hammer, or an automatic screw

machine:
i

Vi.
Vii.
Viii.

Bakery goods, candy, cosmetics, dairy products, drugs, perfumes,
pharmaceuticals, and food products except fish and meat products,
sauerkraut vinegar, yeast, and the rendering or refining of fats and oils.
Products from the previously prepared materials: bone, cellophane,
canvas, cloth, cork, feathers, felt, fiber, precious metals or stones, fur,
glass, hair, horn, leather, paper, plastics, shell, textiles, wood and yarns.
Pottery and other ceramic products using only previously pulverized
clay, and kilns fired only by electricity or gas.

Electric and neon signs, outdoor advertising signs, commercial
advertising structures, and light sheet metal products, including
heating and ventilating ducts and equipment, cornices, coves, and
similar products.

Musical instruments, toys, novelties and rubber and metal stamps.
Blacksmith shop, welding and machine shop.

Laundry, cleaning and dyeing works, and carpet and rug cleaning.

Ice manufacturing, soft drink bottling plant.

Assembly of electric appliances, electronic instruments and devices,
radios, phonographs, and television sets, including the manufacture of
small parts only, such as coils, condensers, transformers, crystal holders,
and similar products.

Soft drink bottling plant.

b.Storage building and warehouses.

c. Experimental laboratories.

62



[Type here]

d. The following uses when conducted wholly within a completely enclosed building, or
within an area enclosed on all sides with a solid wall, compact hedge or uniformly
painted board fence, not less than six (6) feet in height and not be located closer
than five hundred (500) feet from any zone in which they are prohibited:

i.  Building material sales yard, including the sale of rock, sand, gravel and
the like as an incidental part of the principal use.
ii.  Contractors' equipment, storage yard or plant, or rental of equipment
commonly used by contractors.
iii.  Concrete products, material storage and mixing
iv.  Retail lumber yard, including only incidental mill work.
v. Feed and fuel yard.

vi.  Manufacturing and storage of alcoholic beverages, including brewery.
vii.  Public utility service yard, or electrical receiving or transforming station.
viii.  Pipe yard, or storage, sale or rental of oil and gas well drilling equipment.

Section 14. Industrial group B.

A use in industrial group B is one involving manufacturing or the storage, sale of products and
material, and in which the operations create a greater degree of hazard or more annoyance than
the operations of uses in industrial group A, but which conforms to the following requirements:

a. The design and the operation of the building, and design and use of the premises fully
comply with all special requirements established by this paragraph and this article.

b. There is no emission of smoke in excess of a density described as No. Two as measured
by a standard Ringelmann Chart as prepared by the United States Bureau of Mines;
provided, however, that smoke of a density not in excess of No. Three on a Ringelmann
Chart will be permitted for a period not in excess of four minutes in any thirty minute
period.

c. There is no emission of toxic gases or fumes.

d. There is no production of heat or glare perceptible from any lot line of the premises on
which the use is located.

e. The following uses are declared to be typical uses in the industrial group B:
i.  Any use listed in industrial group A, provided that all other requirements of
industrial group B uses are complied with.
ii.  Manufacture, compounding, processing, refining or treatment of the following
materials and products:
a) Acetylene.
b) Alcohol.
c) Asphalt and bituminous products.
d) Brick, tile or terra-cotta.
Draft .001 Article 10- Automobile Parking



[Type here]

e) Oilcloth or linoleum.

f) Paint, shellac, turpentine, lacquer or varnish.
g) Paper or pulp.

h) Petroleum products.

i) Plastics.

f. Any of the following uses provided that they shall not be located closer than five
hundred (500) feet from any zone in which they are prohibited:

i

ii.
iii.
iv.
V.
vi.
Vii.
viii.

Xi.
Xii.
Xiii.
Xiv.

Cement, lime, gypsum, or plaster of paris manufacture.
Drop forge industry, manufacturing forgings with power hammer.
Fertilizer manufacturing.

Garbage, offal, bone or dead animal reduction.

Gas manufacture or utility regulating stations.

Propane storage.

Electric generating plant.

Smelting of tin, copper, zinc or iron ores.

Soap manufacture.

Stockyards, feeding pens or livestock sale facilities.
Slaughter and packing of animals and meat products.
Tannery, curing or storing raw hides.

Petroleum bulk plants,

Truck Terminals.

Section 13- 15. Utility Service Group

A use in the Utility Service Group is one necessary for the safe or efficient operation of a gas,
water, communication or electric utility or sewage system for the benefit of the public, and is
one for which the following factors are present:

1. The structure or use is necessary for the safe or efficient operation of the utility.

2. The utility which the structure or use serves is one available to the general public.

3. The design and location of the premises and structures are in full compliance with all
requirements of this section and of this ordinance.

4. The use is located on a lot no smaller area than the minimum area specified in the district in
which it is located for any principal use.

5. The use complies with all height and yard regulations for the district in which it is located.

Draft .001

Article 10- Automobile Parking



[Type here]

7. Wherever the lot on which the use is located adjoins a lot in any residential zoning district, a
landscaped buffer yard no less than fifteen (15) feet in width is required along the entire
length of any side or rear lot line adjacent to the residential zoning district. Said buffer yard
shall be planted with two (2) shade trees, two (2) ornamental trees, and two (2) large
upright coniferous trees per 100 linear feet in conjunction with site development.
Alternative material types and numbers may be allowed in situations where there are
concerns with site security. Minimum material size at the time of planting shall be in
accordance with the provisions of this Article.

8. Proper security fencing with lot entrances shall be erected at least six (6) feet high around
the perimeter of the site and maintained around all installations and structures in which
there is any safety hazard whatsoever for children, provided that all structures shall be so
located that such safety fence shall be placed as not to encroach on any front yard required
in the district in which the use is located.

9. For the proper operation of the utility, it is necessary that the proposed use be located on,
or within a short distance of, the site on which it is proposed to be located.

10. The following typical uses are declared to be in the Utility Service Group:

Electric transformer station, but not a stream generating plant

Electric transmission line

Sewage pumping station

Water pumping station

Water reservoir

Radio and/or television transmitting stations

Buildings, structures, radio towers, and related facilities for communication

purposes

h. Natural gas facilities and structures

i. Gas regulator stations, excluding stations emitting noise of more than fifty (50) decibels
at any property line adjacent to any residentially zoned area.

j-  Radio or cellular communication tower.

@ 0 a0 T

11. Fire station. Fire stations are permitted as a principal use in any district as a necessity for
the protection and safety of the public, subject to district requirements in which it is
located. The design of the structure shall be compatible with surrounding structures in the
district.

Section 14- 16. Truck Farming Group

A use in the Truck Farming Group is an agricultural use normally found in suburban or rural
areas, but on which poultry and livestock rearing is prohibited.

1. The following uses are declared to be typical uses in the Truck Farming Group:
Draft .001 Article 10- Automobile Parking



[Type here]

Flower growing, commercial

Fruit growing

Tree, shrub, plant nursery

Truck gardening

Greenhouse, commercial with no retail sales allowed.

® o o0 T o

Section 15: 17. General Farming Group

A use in the General Farming Group is one which is customarily carried on in non-urban areas. It
is the intent of this article to permit as an integral part of any particular use in the General
Farming Group all customary accessory buildings for breeding and rearing poultry and livestock
and for the storage of feed and farm crops. All of the livestock related uses in the following list
refer to activities that are not defined as animal feeding operations as specified in the Zoning
Ordinance.

1. The following uses are declared to be typical uses in the General Farming Group:

Dairy farming

Fur animal farming

Livestock raising and feeding

Pig farrowing and feeding

Poultry hatchery

Riding stable

Poultry farming and feeding

Roadside stand for the sale of products grown on the premises
Field crop farming

j- Apiary.

k. Tree, shrub or plant nursery.

I.  Grain elevators

m. General animal husbandry

n. All customary farming and ranching activities and operations

S®m 0 o0 T

Section-16--18 Manufacturing Group

A use in the Manufacturing Group is one involving the manufacturing or the storage and sale of
heavy building materials or equipment, and which conforms to the following requirements:

1. There is no unusual fire, explosion or safety hazard.

2. There is no production of noise at any boundary of this district in which such use is
located in excess of the average intensity of street and traffic noise at this point.

3. There is no emission of smoke.

Draft .001 Article 10- Automobile Parking



[Type here]

4. There is no emission of dust, dirt, or toxic or offensive odors or gas.

5. There is no production of heat or glare perceptible from any lot line of the premises on
which the use is located.

6. The following uses are declared to be in the Manufacturing Group provided however,
that if any of the following uses, being established subsequent to the adoption of this
Article, is operated or changed so that the use does not comply with the standards for
the manufacturing group that use as operated or changed would not be permitted as
a new use in the district in which it is located, and then such use shall be declared in
violation of this Article:

a. Manufacture, compounding, processing, packaging, treatment or assembly of the
following materials and products but excluding the use in any operation of a punch
press over 20 tons rated capacity, a drop hammer, or an automatic screw machine:

Pottery and other ceramic products using only previously pulverized clay,
and kilns fired only by electricity or gas.

Electric and neon signs, outdoor advertising signs, commercial

advertising structures, and light sheet metal products, including heating
and ventilation products and equipment, cornices, coves, and similar
products.

Musical instruments, toys, novelties and rubber or metal stamps.
Laundry, cleaning and dyeing works, and carpet and rug cleaning.
Assembly of electric appliances, electronic instruments and devices, radios,
phonographs and television sets, including the manufacture of small parts
only, such as coil, condensers, transformers, crystal holders and similar
products.

b. Storage buildings and warehouses.

c. Experimental laboratories.

The following uses when conducted wholly within a completely enclosed building, or
within an area enclosed on all sides with a solid wall, compact hedge or uniformly
painted board fence, not less than 6 feet in height:

Vi.
Vii.

Draft .001

Building material sales yard, including the sale of rock, sand, gravel and the
like as an incidental part of the principal use.

Contractor’s equipment, storage yard or plant or rental of equipment
commonly used by contractors.

Retail lumber yard, including only incidental mill work

Feed and fuel yard

Public utility service yard, or electrical receiving or transforming

station.

Pipe yard or storage, sale or rental of oil gas well drilling equipment
Prefabrication of dwelling units and building components.

Article 10- Automobile Parking



[Type here]

Draft .001 Article 10- Automobile Parking



[Type here]

DRAFT- ORDINANCE 26-006 ZO

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND AND RE-ENACT ARTICLE 10 OF THE 1972 AMENDED ZONING
ORDINANCE OF BURLEIGH COUNTY, NORTH DAKOTA RELATING TO ARTICLE 10 AUTOMOBILE

PARKING

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF BURLEIGH COUNTY, NORTH

DAKOTA.

Article 10 Off-Street Parking and Loading.

Section 1. Purpose.

The provisions of this section are intended to provide accessible, attractive, secure and well-
maintained off-street parking and loading areas with the appropriate number of spaces in
proportion to the needs of proposed and future uses and to prevent overflow parking into
adjacent properties. The provisions of this section are also intended to help protect the public
health, safety and general welfare by:

a.

Helping to avoid and mitigate traffic congestion,

Encouraging multi-modal transportation options and enhanced
pedestrian safety; and

Providing flexible methods for responding to the transportation and
access demands of various land uses.

Section 2. Applicability.

The off-street parking and loading requirements contained herein shall apply to any of the

following:

Draft .001

New Development. The parking, stacking and loading requirements of this
section shall apply to any new building constructed and to any new use
established.

Expansion and Alterations. The parking, stacking and loading requirements of this
section shall apply when an existing structure or use is expanded or enlarged.
Additional parking and loading spaces will be required only to serve the
enlarged or expanded area. The parking, stacking and loading space provided
for the existing use prior to the expansion or alteration may not be reduced
below what is required.

Change of Use. The parking, stacking and loading requirements of
this section shall apply to any change of use that would result in a requirement
for more parking, stacking or loading spaces than the existing use. Additional
parking, stacking and loading spaces will only be required in proportion to the
extent of the change, not for the entire building or use.

Article 10- Automobile Parking



[Type here]

i. In the case of a change of use where the current use does not
meet the minimum parking requirements and the proposed
change of use would require less parking, stacking or loading
spaces than the current use, regardless of the number of spaces
actually provided on the site, the Zoning Administrator may allow
such change of use provided the parking, stacking and loading
spaces for the new use is no less conforming than the current use.

Section 3. Reductions and Exemptions.

Draft .001

Mixed Use Parking Reductions. Parking requirements may be reduced by an
additional ten (10) percent for mixed use developments including a
combination of residential, or a hotel or motel in combination with office and/or
commercial uses.

Bicycle Parking Reductions. The following reductions may be used to provide
relief from off-street parking requirements:

i. The number of vehicle parking spaces may be reduced by one (1) for five
(5) bicycle parking spaces provided on the parcel, up to ten (10) percent of

the total required vehicle parking spaces.

ii. A fixed bicycle rack shall be installed with the following design guidelines:

a. Support the bicycle at two points above its center of gravity.

b. Accommodate high security U-shaped bike locks.

c. Accommodate locks securing the frame and one or both wheels,
preferably without removing the front wheel from the bicycle.

d. Provide adequate distance between spaces so that bicycles do not
interfere with each other.

e. Do not contain protruding elements or sharp edges.
f. Do not bend wheels or damage other bicycle parts.

g. Do not require the user to lift the bicycle off the ground in order to
place it into the rack.
Article 10- Automobile Parking



[Type here]

iii. The bicycle rack is provided with an aisle on one side of the bicycle
parking space to allow for adequate access and maneuvering.

iv. The bicycle rack is connected to an Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA)
accessible sidewalk or corridor.

v. The bicycle rack is placed on a dustless all-weather hard surface
material.

vi. The bicycle rack is located so as to not interfere with pedestrian or motor
vehicle traffic.

vii. Bicycle parking may be provided within a building, but the location must
be easily accessible.

c. Parking Exemption. Health Medical zoning districts are not subject to the off-
street parking and loading requirements of this section.

Section 4. Required Parking.

Except as provided elsewhere in this section, no application for a building permit or
certificate of occupancy in any zone shall be approved unless required parking is
provided in connection with such building improvements or use in accordance with
this section; and no certificate of occupancy shall be issued unless the required
facilities have been provided.

When the installation of required parking cannot be completed in conjunction with site
development due to seasonal constraints, the Zoning Administrator may issue a
temporary certificate of occupancy with the understanding that the installation of the
required parking be completed by a date agreed upon by the Zoning Administrator
and property owner(s).

Section 5. Design Standards for Required Off-Street Parking and Loading Spaces.

All applications for a building permit or certificate of occupancy shall include a site plan,
drawn to scale, that depicts the location and arrangement of required parking and loading
spaces, driveways, and walkways as provided for in this section.

a. Parking Spaces. Each required off-street parking space shall be of an area at
least nine (9) feet wide and eighteen (18) feet in length, in addition to the
ingress and egress driveways required.

b. Compact Parking Spaces. A compact parking space shall be of an area at least
eight (8) feet wide and sixteen (16) feet in length in addition to the ingress
and egress driveways required. Compact parking spaces may count for up to
10 percent of required parking spaces and must be marked or signed as
compact parking.

Draft .001 Article 10- Automobile Parking



[Type here]

Draft .001

For each parking space, not under a roof, there shall be provided,
additional area for access lanes, aisles and drives necessary for safe and
adequate parking maneuvering. Access lanes, aisles and drives must be
designed according to acceptable professional industry design standards.

Accessible Parking Spaces and Aisles. The size, number and location of stalls
reserved for ADA parking shall be provided and identified as required by
applicable ADA regulations. These spaces are included in the calculation for
the total required parking.

Electric Vehicle Charging Stations. Charging station stalls must meet local,
state and federal requirements. These spaces are included in the calculation for
the total required parking.

Surfacing. All applications for required off-street parking and loading spaces
and all driveways on private property leading to such parking areas shall
be surfaced with a dustless all-weather hard surface material. Acceptable
surfacing materials include asphalt, concrete, brick, cement pavers or
similar materials installed and maintained according to industry standards.
Crushed rock, crushed asphalt, crushed concrete, or gravel shall not be
considered an acceptable surfacing material.

Turnarounds. All off-street parking areas shall be designed so that vehicles
do not have to back into the public right-of-way to exit parking areas.

Encroachment. No parking space may block access to another parking
space. No open area in an off-street parking area shall be encroached upon
by buildings, storage or any other use.

Pedestrian Facilities. Off-street parking areas for fifty (50) or more vehicles
shall have walkways separated from the parking area and surfaced with a
dustless all-weather hard surface material to provide safe access from
parking areas, bicycle storage areas, public rights-of-way and existing
pedestrian facilities to building entrances.

Striping. All off-street parking areas containing four (4) or more spaces
or containing angled parking shall have the parking spaces and aisles clearly
marked on the pavement.

All required parking, stacking and loading spaces, and access areas shall be
used exclusively for the temporary parking and maneuvering of vehicles and
shall not be used for the sale, lease, display, repair, or storage of vehicles,

Article 10- Automobile Parking



[Type here]

trailers, boats, campers, mobile homes, merchandise or equipment, or other
use not authorized by the provisions of this Title.

Loading Facilities. For each off-street loading space required by this section
there shall be provided space clear and free of all obstructions, at
least ten (10) feet in width, fifty feet (50) feet in length and fourteen (14)
feet in height. Off-street parking and off-street loading space shall be
provided with methods of ingress and egress such that it will be
unnecessary for trucks or tractor trailer combinations to back into them from
a public street or out of them into a public street; however, off-street loading
spaces may utilize adjacent local streets as needed for ingress and egress
when specifically approved in writing by the City Engineer or designee,
based upon a submitted drawing using truck turning radius templates that
demonstrates how the loading spaces will be utilized.

. Maintenance. All off-street parking and loading facilities for the use of the

public required pursuant to the provisions of this section shall be paved,
drained, lighted and periodically maintained by the owner in accordance
with specifications of the County Engineer.

Reductions. Required off-street parking spaces may not be reduced except
upon the approval of the Zoning Administrator and then only after proof that,
because of a decrease of floor space, seating capacity, number of
employees, or change in other factors controlling the regulation of the
number of parking spaces, the proposed reduction is reasonable and
consistent with the intent of this section.

2. Calculation of Required Parking.

Draft .001

a.

When the determination of the number of parking, stacking, bicycle parking
or loading spaces results in a requirement of a fractional space, any fraction
up to and including one-fourth shall be disregarded and fractions over one-
fourth shall require one additional parking, stacking, bicycle parking or
loading space.

When there are multiple structures on a lot or multiple uses within a
structure, parking shall be calculated separately for each different use area
within a building or site, including all accessory uses, unless a plan for shared
parking or joint-use parking is approved by the Zoning Administrator.

One parking space for each twenty-five (25) uninterrupted linear feet of
available street frontage of a local roadway useable for on-street parking
directly adjacent to a parcel may be deducted from the total off-street
parking spaces required for a site. The width of drive accesses, designated

Article 10- Automobile Parking



[Type here]

non-parking areas, sight triangles, and similar circumstances may not be
considered as available for the purpose of on-street parking space. Parking
on roadways classified as an arterial roadway or a collector roadway will not
be considered.

Parking spaces required on a per-employee basis shall be based on the
maximum number of employees on the largest shift.

When parking is required based on seating as a unit of measurement,
all calculations shall be based on the number of fixed seats. If fixed seats are
not provided, then parking shall be determined at a rate of one space per five
(5) occupants.

The number of parking spaces shall be provided on the basis of the following
minimum requirements:

USE

REQUIRED NUMBER OF OFF-STREET PARKING SPACES

Residential Uses

Single-family Two (2) spaces for each dwelling unit.
Two-family Two (2) spaces for each dwelling unit.
Accessory dwelling One (1) space for accessory dwelling unit.
unit
Low and moderate 0.65 spaces for each dwelling unit.
income multi-family
housing
Multi-family One (1) space for each efficiency unit or each one-bedroom
unit; and

Two (2) spaces for each two-bedroom unit or

larger.
Rooming & boarding One (1) space for each sleeping room rented, plus two
houses (2) additional spaces for the owner or operator of the
house.
Senior housing 0.65 spaces for each living unit.
Dormitories One (1) space for each sleeping room.
Adult or disabled care One (1) space for each four (4) patient beds, plus one
centers, convalescent additional space for each employee on the largest shift.
homes and nursing
homes
Draft .001 Article 10- Automobile Parking




[Type here]

Institutional Uses

Elementary and
middle schools

One (1) space for each employee, plus additional space
for any places of public assembly in accordance with the
requirements set forth in this section for such uses.

Schools One (1) space for each employee, plus additional space

including for any places of public assembly in accordance with the
colleges, and requirements set forth in this section for such uses and

high schools one space for every three (3) students.

Libraries and One (1) space for each three hundred sixty (360) square
museums feet of gross floor area.

Places of public

assembly including

exhibition halls,

convention halls,

auditoriums,
sports arenas,

athleticfields and

One (1) space for each five (5) seats provided. If fixed
seats are not provided, then parking shall be
determined at a rate of one space per five (5)
occupants.

theaters
Religious One space for each five (5) seats provided in an
institutions assembly area. If fixed seats are not provided, then

parking shall be determined at a rate of one space per
five (5) occupants.

Commercial Uses

Childcare centers

One (1) space for each employee and one (1) space for
each ten (10) children.

Motor fueling
stations/

Four (4) spaces plus two (2) spaces for each service
stall or bay. Facilities designed for sale of other items

Convenience stores

Shall be required to provide additional parking in
accordance with other applicable provisions of this
Section.

Motor vehicle repair
garages

Two (2) spaces for each repair stall, plus additional
spaces as needed to store vehicles waiting to be
repaired or picked up after repair.

Hospitals

One (1) space for each two (2) patient beds plus one
(1) additional space for each two (2) employees.

Hotels and motels

One (1) space for each guest room. If, in addition to
the guest rooms, patrons are provided with assembly
halls, bars, restaurants, nightclubs, retail shops,
service establishments or other businesses, additional
off-street parking spaces will be required for such
other uses in accordance with the regulations of this
Section for those uses.

Funeral homes and
mortuaries

One (1) space for each four (4)seats or one (1) space
for each seventy-five (75) gross square feet of
building area, whichever is greater.

Draft .001

Article 10- Automobile Parking




[Type here]

Office buildings

One (1) space for each three hundred sixty(360) square
feet of gross floor area.

Medical, chiropractic
and dental clinics

One (1) space for each three hundred (300)square
feet of gross floor area.

Veterinary clinics

One (1) space for each three hundred (300) square
feet of gross floor area.

Sports and fitness
clubs

One (1) space for each three hundred sixty(360) square
feet of gross floor area.

Retail sales and service

One (1) space for each three hundred (300) square
feet of gross floor area.

Multi-tenant shopping
center

One (1) space for each three hundred (300) square
feet of gross leasable area, provided the area of all
dining and drinking establishments within the
shopping center do not exceed twenty-five (25)
percent of the total leasable area.

Furniture and
appliance sales

One (1) space for each seven hundred twenty (720)
square feet of gross floor area.

Bar, tavern or lounge

One (1) space for each sixty (60) square feet of gross
floor area, plus one (1) space for each employee on the
largest shift. Outdoor patio areas shall not be included
when calculating floor area.

Full service restaurant

One (1) space for each seventy-five (75) square feet
of gross floor dining area, plus one (1) space for each
employee. Outdoor patio areas shall not be included
when calculating gross floor area. If the restaurant
includes designated bar areas, off-street parking shall
be provided for that area at a ratio of one (1) space
for each sixty (60) square feet of gross floor area.

Fast food One (1) space for each sixty (60) square feet of gross
restaurant with floor dining area. Outdoor patio areas shall not be
or without included when calculating gross floor area. If a drive-
drive-through though is included, stacking space in accordance with
facilities, the applicable provisions of this Section must also be
including coffee provided.

shops, ice

cream or yogurt

shops

Take out One (1) space for each two hundred forty (240) square
restaurant with feet of gross floor area.

no patron

seating

Amusement uses

One (1) space for each three hundred sixty (360)
square feet of gross floor area.

Draft .001

Article 10- Automobile Parking




[Type here]

Industrial Uses

Service businesses
located within the MA
- Industrial or MB —
Industrial zoning
districts with fifty (50)
percent or more of the
gross floor area
devoted to storage,
warehouse and/or
industry use, including
those facilities
commonly referred to
as shop condos

One (1) space for each four hundred (400) square feet
of each unit storage area.

Sufficient space to park all company-owned or leased
vehicles including passenger automobiles, trucks,
tractors, trailers and similar company-owned motor
vehicles must be provided in addition to the required
off-street parking. These provisions shall apply on a
per unit basis for multi-tenant or multi-owner
buildings such as shop condos.

Self-service storage
facilities

A dedicated parking lane with a minimum width of nine
(9) feet shall be provided adjacent to each storage unit
opening in the building. Driveways adjacent to each
parking lane shall be a minimum of twenty (20) feet in
width. In facilities provided with a dedicated rental or
leasing office, one (1) space for each three hundred
(300) gross square feet of office area must be

provided.

Manufacturing and
industrial plants,
public utility
buildings, fabricating
plants and all other
similar structures

One (1) space for each manufacturing employee on the
largest shift, plus one (1) space for each three hundred
(300) gross feet of office area. Sufficient space to park
all company-owned or leased vehicles including
passenger automobiles, trucks, tractors, trailers and
similar company-owned motor vehicles must be
provided in addition to the required off-street parking.

Warehousing and
distribution

One (1) space for each employee on the largest shift
or one (1) space for each two thousand four hundred
(2,400) square feet of gross floor area, whichever is
greater, plus one (1) space for each three hundred
(300) gross square feet of office area. Sufficient space
to park all company-owned or leased vehicles
including passenger automobiles, trucks, tractors,
trailers and similar company-owned motor vehicles
must be provided in addition to the required off-
street parking.

I.  Interpretation. For uses not specifically listed in this Section, parking
requirements shall be determined by the Zoning Administrator on the same
basis as required for the most similar listed uses. In such cases, the Zoning

Article 10- Automobile Parking




[Type here]

Administrator may also consult parking reference materials including, but
not limited to, manuals prepared by the American Planning Association and
the Institute of Transportation Engineers.

Location of Required Parking Facilities. The off-street parking facilities required by this
section shall be on the same parcel of land as the structure they are intending to serve.
When practical difficulties prevent the establishment of such facilities upon the same
parcel, off-site parking shall be furnished within four hundred (400) feet of the
premises to which they are appurtenant. In addition, adequate and safe pedestrian
access shall be provided to and from the off-site parking facility.

Off-street vehicle stacking. Except as provided elsewhere in this section, no
application for a building permit or certificate of occupancy for a commercial or
industrial use shall be approved unless there is included with the plan for such building
improvement or use, a site plan showing the required space designated as being
reserved for off-street vehicle stacking purposes to be provided in connection with such
building improvements or use in accordance with this section; and no certificate of
occupancy shallbe issued unless the required facilities have been provided. Each required
vehicle stacking space shall be of an area at least ten (10) feet wide and twenty (20) feet
in length. Vehicle stacking lanes shall be located completely upon the parcel of land that
includes the structure they are intended to serve and shall be so designed as to not
impede on- or off-site traffic movements. All vehicle stacking spaces shall be surfaced
with a dustless all-weather hard surface material. Acceptable surfacing materials
include asphalt, concrete, brick, cement pavers or similar materials installed and
maintained according to industry standards. Crushed rock, crushed asphalt, crushed
concrete or gravel shall not be considered an acceptable surfacing material. The number
of off-street vehicle stacking spaces shall be provided on the basis of the following
minimum requirements:

Minimum Number of

Type of Use Stacking Spaces Measured From
Financial institution- ATM 3 spaces per lane Kiosk
Financial institution — teller 4 spaces for first Window or
lane, pneumatic tube kiosk

3 spaces for each
additional lane

Drive-through restaurant 12 spaces Pick-up window
Drive-through coffee shop 10 spaces Pick-up window
Car wash, automatic 6 spaces per bay Entrance
Car wash, self-service 3 spaces per bay Entrance

Draft .001 Article 10- Automobile Parking



[Type here]

Drive-through car service 3 spaces per bay Entrance

(oil change and similar)

Drive-through pharmacy 3 spaces Window

Drive-through cleaners 3 spaces Window

Drive-through photo lab 3 spaces Window

Self-service fueling station 2 spaces per fueling Each end of the
island fueling island

Gated parking lots and 2 spaces Gate

entrances

a. Interpretation. For uses not specifically listed above, stacking
requirements shall be determined by the Planning and Zoning Commission,
in conjunction with approval of a special use permit, on the same basis as
required for the most similar listed uses.

5. Special Use Permit for a Drive—in/Drive-through Retail or Service Establishment.
Drive—in/drive-through for retail or service establishments are subject to the
requirements of Article 8. A drive-through facility with vehicle stacking spaces based
on one type of use may not be converted to another type of use without the submittal
and approval of a new site plan. A new special use permit shall be required for any
change to a use with greater vehicle stacking space requirements.

6. Administrative Approval of Parking and Stacking Alternatives. The Zoning
Administrator, where appropriate, may approve a reduction of required parking,
provided a parking study prepared by the applicant or their consultant is submitted
for review. Such study shall include estimates of parking demand based on
recommendations of the Institute of Traffic Engineers, the American Planning
Association, Urban Land Institute, or other acceptable estimates as approved by the
zoning administrator. The study should also include other reliable data collected
from uses or combinations of uses that are the same as or comparable with the
proposed use. Comparability will be determined by development type, density, size
and scale, and location. Additional considerations will be given to adaptive re-uses
surrounding land uses, anticipated users, seasonal uses, low and moderate housing,
availability of transportation choices, walkability index score and existing or
proposed pedestrian infrastructure. The study shall document the source of data used
to develop the recommendations. Any subsequent change in use or dimensions of a
site approved utilizing this Section of the ordinance will require a review to
determine if adequate parking exists for any new use.

a. Shared Parking. The Zoning Administrator, where appropriate, may
approve shared or simultaneous use of parking provided a parking study
prepared by the applicant or their consultant is submitted for review. Such
study shall include estimates of parking demand based on recommendations
of the Institute of Traffic Engineers, the American Planning Association,

79



[Type here]

Urban Land Institute, or other acceptable estimates as approved by the
Zoning Administrator. Such study must provide the following requirements

are met:

It can be demonstrated that the location and design requirements
of this section are met.

Adequate and safe pedestrian access is provided from and to
parking areas.

In the event that an off-site parking area is not under the same
ownership as the principal use served, a written shared parking
agreement, for heirs and assigns of the properties will be
required. An attested copy of the agreement between the owners
of record must be submitted to the Zoning Administrator for
review and approval. The agreement must be recorded with the
Burleigh County Recorder priorto the issuance of a building permit
for any use served by the off-site parking area.

Any subsequent change in use or dimensions by either party will
require proof that the minimum parking requirements of the
approved shared parking agreement are met.

b. Parking Determination. The Zoning Administrator may apply to the Board of
Adjustment for an interpretation of the provisions of this article for
required parking, stacking and loading requirements and the Board of
Adjustment shall render a decision in writing in the manner provided for
in this section for such action.

7. Off-street loading. Except as provided elsewhere in this section, no application for
a building permit or certificate of occupancy for a commercial or industrial use shall
be approved unless there is included with the plan for such building improvement
or use, a site plan showing the required loading space or structural design for off-
street loading purposes to be provided in connection with such building,
improvement or use, in accordance with this section; and no certificate of
occupancy shall be issued unless the required facilities have been provided in
accordance with those shown on the approved plan.

a.

the number of off-street stacking spaces shall be provided on the basis of

the following minimum requirements:

Each department store, freight terminal or railroad yard,
medical facility, industrial plant, manufacturing establishment,
retail establishment, storage warehouse or wholesale
establishment which has an aggregate gross floor area of twenty-
five thousand (25,000) square feet or more, arranged, intended
or designed for such use, shall provide off-street truck loading or
unloading berths in accordance with the following table:

80



[Type here]

I. Square feet of Aggregate Gross Floor Area | Il. Required Number of
Devoted to Such Use Berths
[ll. 25,000 but less than 40,000 v. 1
V. 40,000 but less than 100,000 vVl 2
VII. 100,000 but less than 160,000 VII. 2
IX. 160,000 but less than 240,000 X 4
Xl. 240,000 up to and including 320,000 Xll. 5
XIIl. For each additional 90,000 XIV. 1 additional berth

. Each auditorium, convention hall, exhibition hall, funeral home,
hotel, office building, restaurant, sports arena, or medical facility
which has an aggregate gross floor area of fifty thousand
(50,000) square feet or more used or intended to be used for service
to the arranged, intended or designed uses shall provide off-
street truck loading or unloading berths in accordance with the
following table:

XV. Square feet of Aggregate Gross Floor XVI. Required Number of

Area Devoted to Such Use Berths
XVIl. 50,000 up to and including 250,000 Xvi, 1
XIX. For each additional 250,000 XX. 1 additional berth

8. Continuing character of obligation. The schedule of requirements for off-street
parking space and off-street loading space shall be a continuing obligation of the owner
of the real estate on which any such structure is located as long as the structure is in
existence and its use requiring vehicle parking or vehicle loading facilities continues.
It shall be unlawful for an owner of any building affected by this section to discontinue,
change or dispense with, or to cause the discontinuance or change of the required
vehicle parking or loading spaces apart from the discontinuance, sale or transfer
of such structure, without establishing alternative vehicle parking or loading space
which meets with the requirements of and is in compliance with this section. It
shall be unlawful for any firm or corporation to use such building without acquiring
such land or other suitable land for vehicle parking or loading space which meets
with the requirements of and is in compliance with this Section.

9. Special Use Permit for Off-Site Parking Lots. Off-site parking lots within residential
areas are subject to the requirements of Article 8. The off-street loading facilities
required by this section shall in all cases be on the same lot or parcel of land as the
structure they are intended to serve. In no case shall the required off-street loading
space be part of the area used to satisfy the off-street parking requirements of this
Section. All required off-street parking and loading facilities along with all ingress and
egress driveways thereto shall be zoned appropriately for the principal use which they
are intended to serve.

81



[Type here]

10. Nonconforming uses. In the case of nonconforming uses where major repairs,
substantial alterations or extensions are made, no such major repairs, substantial
alterations or extensions shall be permitted unless and until the off-street parking and
off-street loading facility space requirements of this section, so far as they apply to
the use to which such building is devoted, shall be fully provided for.

82



[Type here]




[Type here]

84



[Type here]

85



[Type here]

86



[Type here]

87



[Type here]

DRAFT- ORDINANCE 26-007 ZO

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND AND RE-ENACT ARTICLE 13 OF THE 1972 AMENDED ZONING
ORDINANCE OF BURLEIGH COUNTY, NORTH DAKOTA RELATING TO ARTICLE 14 “RR” RURAL
RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT.

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF BURLEIGH COUNTY, NORTH
DAKOTA.

ARTICLE 14 - “RR” RURAL RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT.

Section 1. General Description.

The RR rural residential district is established as a district in which the principal use of the
land shall be for low density, large lot single-family dwellings, limited agriculture, and limited
equine husbandry. For the RR residential district, in promoting the general purposes of this
title, the specific intent of this section is:

a. To encourage the construction or placement of and use of land for single-
family dwellings on large rural lots that are no less than five acres in size and for
limited agricultural uses.

b. To protect the quiet enjoyment of residential property and discourage all uses
or activities that interfere with or detract from these principal uses of this
zoning district.

c. Toencourage the discontinuation of existing uses that would not be permitted as
new uses under the provisions of this title.

i. To discourage any use which would generate traffic on the streets of
the district other than normal traffic to serve the single-family

residences of the area.

ii. To provide a zoning classification for existing single-family dwellings on
large rural lots that are no less than five acres in size.

Section 2. Uses Permitted.

The following uses are permitted.

1. Single-family dwellings.

88



[Type here]

2.

Education group.
Public recreational group.

Private riding stables in areas outside of the corporate limits, provided that animals
shall be used for private use only; that no animal, animal stable, barn or shelter shall
be located within one hundred (100) feet of any neighboring residence or structure,
that three (3) horses shall be permitted on any premises which contain at least
five (5) acres and additional horses shall be allowed at the rate of one (1) horse for
every additional three (3) acres of property owned. For the purposes of this
ordinance the definition of a horse will be only those horses that are one calendar
year of age or older and a miniature horse shall be defined as a horse less than 50
inches high measured at the withers. For the purpose of calculating the number of
horses allowed under this section, a miniature horse shall be deemed to be the
equivalent of .66 of a horse.

Chicken Hens and Coops are allowed provided that the animals are kept for private
use only; that no male chickens (roosters) are kept; all hens are kept in a fenced area;
all coops and structures meet applicable setbacks and size limitations for allowable
accessory structures and are not located less than one hundred and fifty(150) feet of
any neighboring residence or structure; and that no more than ten (10) chickens shall be
permitted.

Animal husbandry activity or project in areas outside of the corporate limits,
conducted primarily for educational purposes or school credits, provided such

activities are not conducted for commercial purposes and the premises are maintained
in a sanitary manner.

Family foster home for adults.
The following special uses are permitted as per Article 8 hereof:
a. Childcare centers.

b. Religious institution.

c. Accessory dwelling unit.

Section 3. Density.

Maximum density shall be one dwelling unit per five acres.

89



[Type here]

Section 4. Lot Area.

Each principal building erected, together with its accessory buildings, shall be located on a
lot containing a minimum area of 5.0 acres with a minimum lot width of 300 feet and a
minimum lot depth of 400 feet.

Section 5. Front Yard.

Each platted lot shall have a front yard of not less than forty (40) feet in depth as measured
from the front property line. or local roads. Except when fronting a highway or collector road
then the setbacks shall not be less than the following distance outlined below from the
centerline of such roadways fronting the property:

Primary Highway Secondary Highway Collector Road
250 feet 200 feet 115 feet

Section 6. Side Yard.

Each lot shall have two (2) side yards, one on each side of the principal and accessory
buildings. Each side yard shall be no less than fifteen (15) feet in width. No building on a
corner lot shall have a side yard on the side street less than forty (40) feet in width.

Section 7. Rear Yard.

Each lot or premises shall have a rear yard depth of not less than fifty (50) feet.

Section 8. Height limits.

No single-family dwelling shall exceed forty (40) feet in height, nor shall any other principal
structure exceed fifty (50) feet in height, nor shall any accessory structure exceed twenty-
five (25) feet in height. For each foot or fraction thereof, that a building exceeds thirty-five
(35) feet in height there shall be added four (4) feet to the minimum depth of each rear
yard required by this section.

Section 9. Automobile Parking.

Adequate automobile parking shall be provided for each dwelling as set forth by Article 10
hereof.

Section 10. Minimum Road Standards

Unless otherwise shown on the master plan, right-of-way and roadway widths shall conform
to the standards set forth by Section 6, Subsection 1(m) of Article 33 hereof.

90



[Type here]

1. Sufficient temporary construction easements shall be given to allow for proper road
construction.

2. All streets to be used for on-street parking shall be forty (40) feet in roadway width.
Section 11. Allowable Accessory Buildings

Customary accessory uses are allowed in the RR Residential District in accordance with
Article 6.

Section 12. Additional Development Standards for Land Abutting the Missouri River

Additional Development Standards for Land Abutting the Missouri River. In order to
preserve and enhance the environmental and recreational qualities of the Missouri River,
conserve the scenic and historic values of the Missouri River shoreland, protect shoreland
development from riverbank erosion, and provide for the wise use of the river and related
land resources, the following additional development standards are hereby established for
land abutting the Missouri River platted after November 25, 2003:

1. Structure Setbacks. All structures shall be setback a minimum of 100 feet from the
ordinary high-water mark of the Missouri River. All structures on lots with stabilized
banks, either by an existing Corps of Engineers’ stabilized structure or as permitted
and approved by the Corps of Engineers, shall be set back a minimum of seventy-five
(75) feet from the ordinary high-water mark of the Missouri River.

2. Design Criteria. Structures should be placed and designed in a manner to reduce
visibility as viewed from the river and adjacent shoreland by vegetation, topography
or the color of the structure, assuming summer, leaf-on conditions.

3. Impervious Surface Coverage. The percentage of lot covered by impervious surfaces
(structures, paved surfaces, etc.) shall not exceed 25 percent of the lot area.

4. Steep Slopes. For structures and/or facilities to be placed on steep slopes, the County
Building Official may attach conditions on the building permit to prevent erosion and
preserve existing vegetation.

5. On-Site Sewage Treatment Facility Setbacks. All sewage treatment facilities, including
drainfields, shall be setback a minimum of 100 feet from the ordinary high-water mark
of the Missouri River.

6. Stairways, Lifts and Landings. Stairways and lifts are the preferred alternative to major
topographic alterations for achieving access up and down bluffs and steep slopes to
shore areas. Stairways and lifts must meet the following design requirements: 1)
stairways and lifts shall not exceed four feet in width; 2) landings for stairways and
lifts shall not exceed 32 square feet in area; 3) canopies or roofs are not allowed on
stairways, lifts or landings; 4) stairways, lifts and landings may be constructed on

91



[Type here]

10.

11.

posts/pilings or placed in the ground, provided they are designed and built in a
manner than controls soil erosion, meets building code requirements, and does not
affect the integrity of bank stabilization projects.

Boat Docks. The placement of boat docks shall be allowed in accordance with the
requirements of the North Dakota Century Code and any other applicable regulations.

Shore Impact Zone. Structures and accessory facilities, except stairways and landings,
shall not be placed within a shore impact zone.

Vegetation Alterations. Intensive vegetative clearing within the shore impact zone and
on steep slopes is prohibited. Limited clearing of vegetation is permitted to provide a
view of the river from the principal dwelling site and to accommodate the placement
of permitted stairways, lifts or landings. Removal of vegetation that is dead, diseased
or that poses a safety hazard is allowed.

Topographic Alterations Above the Ordinary High-Water Mark. Grading, filling and
excavation necessary for the construction of structures, sewage treatment systems or
driveways under validly issued permits shall be allowed. Notwithstanding any other
applicable regulations, any other topographic alterations must meet the following
standards:

a. alterations shall not adversely affect adjacent or nearby properties; and,
b. alterations must be designed and conducted in a manner that minimizes soil
erosion, including the installation of erosion control measures as needed.

Topographic Alterations Below the Ordinary High-Water Mark. All topographic
alterations below the ordinary high-water mark must be approved by the United
States Army Corps of Engineers On-Site Sewage Treatment Facility Setbacks. All
sewage treatment facilities, including drainfields, shall be setback a minimum of 100
feet from the ordinary high-water mark of the Missouri River.

a. Stairways, Lifts and Landings. Stairways and lifts are the preferred
alternative to major topographic alterations for achieving access up and
down bluffs and steep slopes to shore areas. Stairways and lifts must meet
the following design requirements: 1) stairways and lifts shall not exceed four
feetin width; 2) landings for stairways and lifts shall not exceed 32 square feet
in area; 3) canopies or roofs are not allowed on stairways, lifts or landings;
4) stairways, lifts and landings may be constructed on posts/pilings or
placed in the ground, provided they are designed and built in a manner than
controls soil erosion, meets building code requirements, and does not affect
the integrity of bank stabilization projects.

92



[Type here]

Boat Docks. The placement of boat docks shall be allowed in accordance with
the requirements of the North Dakota Century Code and any other
applicable regulations.

Shore Impact Zone. Structures and accessory facilities, except stairways
and landings, shall not be placed within a shore impact zone.

Vegetation Alterations. Intensive vegetative clearing within the shore
impact zone and on steep slopes is prohibited. Limited clearing of
vegetation is permitted in order to provide a view of the river from the
principal dwelling site and to accommodate the placement of permitted
stairways, lifts or landings. Removal of vegetation that is dead, diseased or
that poses a safety hazard is allowed.

Topographic Alterations Above the Ordinary High-Water Mark. Grading,
filling and excavation necessary for the construction of structures, sewage
treatment systems or driveways under validly issued permits shall be
allowed. Notwithstanding any other applicable regulations, any other
topographic alterations must meet the following standards: 1) alterations
shall not adversely affect adjacent or nearby properties; and 2) alterations
must be designed and conducted in a manner that minimizes soil erosion,
including the installation of erosion control measures as needed.

Topographic Alterations Below the Ordinary High-Water Mark. All

topographic alterations below the ordinary high-water mark must be
approved by the United States Army Corps of Engineers.

93



[Type here]

DRAFT- ORDINANCE 26-008 ZO

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND AND RE-ENACT ARTICLE 15 OF THE 1972 AMENDED ZONING
ORDINANCE OF BURLEIGH COUNTY, NORTH DAKOTA RELATING TO ARTICLE 15 - R5 MOBILE
HOME PARK RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT REGULATIONS

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF BURLEIGH COUNTY, NORTH
DAKOTA.

ARHCLE-15-R5-MOBHE- HOMEPARIKRESIDENHAL-DISTRICT-REGULAHONS
ARTICLE 19 - MH MANUFACTURED HOME DISTRICT

Section 1. General Description

The MH Residential District is established as a district in which the principal use of the land is
for single-family mobile home dwellings located within mobile home parks, provided said
parks are not located abutting the Missouri River. For the MH Residential District, the specific
intent of this Article is:

1. To encourage the placement of, and the continued use of the and for single-family
mobile home dwellings located within mobile home parks,

2. To prohibit commercial and industrial use of the land; and

3. To encourage suitable and proper development of mobile home parks.

Section 2. Definition

n

For the purpose of this section, "Mobile Home Park" shall also mean "Mobile Home Court".
Section 3. Uses Permitted
The following uses are allowed by right in the MH Residential District:

1. Single-family mobile home dwellings or manufactured homes not located
on a permanent foundation located within mobile/manufactured home
parks.

2. Home occupations of:
a. Dressmaker

Artist

Sculptor

Author

Minister

©®oo T

94



[Type here]

Section 4. Mobile Home Park Restrictions

1. No business shall be conducted in any mobile home park.

2. Existing mobile home parks shall not be enlarged or extensively altered unless such
alteration complies with the provisions of this article.

Section 5. Mobile Home Parks, Plans and Layout

All layouts for mobile home parks shall be submitted to the Planning Commission for approval
prior to consideration of a zoning change request for R5 District uses. All changes thereto must
be approved in like manner.

Section 6. Density

The maximum allowable density of all mobile home parks shall be seven (7) families per net
acre.

1. The minimum total area of a mobile home park shall be at least four (4) acres.
Section 7. Let-Dimensions Development Standards.

1. All entrances, exits and driveways between rows of mobile homes shall be lighted
to provide an intensity of 0.3 foot-candles. Mobile home parks shall be provided
with walkways at least three and one-half (3%) feet wide between each mobile
home lot and service building and other parts of said park. Roadways within the
parks shall be hard surfaced, either concrete or bituminized asphalt.

2. All provisions of water supply, laundry, sewage and fire protection to be provided in
any mobile home park shall have been approved by the appropriate County and
State Departments.

3. All mobile home parks shall have near their main entrance a park office in which
there shall be an up-to-date list of all park residents along with their addresses and
a diagram of the park layout.

4. All mobile home park lots shall be served by an approved central water and sewer
system.

5. For single-wide mobile home dwelling units, minimum lot dimensions shall be fifty
(50) feet wide and one hundred (100) feet deep with a minimum lot area of five

thousand (5,000) square feet.

95



[Type here]

6. For double-wide mobile home dwelling units, minimum lot dimensions shall be sixty
(60) feet wide and one hundred (100) feet deep with a minimum lot area of six
thousand (6,000) square feet.

7. All mobile homes shall be equipped with compatible skirts to completely enclose the
underside of the mobile home.

8. Each mobile home shall be anchored to the ground for purposes of withstanding wind
pressures specified for single-family dwellings by the County Building Inspection
Department prior to occupying the unit.

9. All clotheslines shall be placed in the rear yard.

Section 8. Lot Coverage

1. The ground area occupied by a mobile home, attached storm shed, patio, storage
building and required off-street parking spaces shall not exceed 58 40-percent {56%}
(40%) of the total area of the lot. In computing the ground coverage, four hundred
(400) square feet shall be added to the actual area of the mobile home and the
accessory bundmgs for the two (2) requwed off-street parkmg spaces :Fh-l-S-p-FG-V-I-S-I-G-H

ha-nd-red—twent—y—(—]%@-)—sq-ua-re—ﬁeet—m—%ea—pe#let— Each Iot shaII be I|m|ted to one

attached utility structure of no more than one hundred twenty (120) square feet.
Each lot may also have a detached accessory building(s) in accordance with Article
5, provided the lot coverage requirement is not exceeded, and said building shall be
placed on a proper foundation.

2. For single-wide mobile home dwelling units, minimum lot dimensions shall be fifty
(50) feet wide and one hundred (100) feet deep with a minimum lot area of five
thousand (5,000) square feet.

3. For double-wide mobile home dwelling units, minimum lot dimensions shall be sixty
(60) feet wide and one hundred (100) feet deep with a minimum lot area of six
thousand (6,000) square feet

4. No mobile home, storm shed, or other legal attachments to said mobile home shall
be located less than seven (7) feet six (6) inches from a side lot line. Detached
toolsheds shall be located not less than five (5) feet from side or rear lot lines. The
ends of a mobile home shall be at least ten (10) feet apart when opposing rear
walls are staggered, otherwise fifteen (15) feet apart.

96



[Type here]

5. Height Limits. No accessory building shall exceed fifteen (15) feet in height, nor
shall any legal attachment to a principal building except the height of the principal
building.

6. Setbacks. Lot development shall observe the following setbacks:

a. Front Yard. No manufactured home or any other legal attachments to said
dwelling or any accessory structures shall be located less than twenty (20) feet
from the front lot line, measured back from the sidewalk or walkway, provided,
however, that on arecord lot corresponding to a plat recorded prior to
1979, the following setback standards apply:

b. Reference Lots. A sample of reference lots in the vicinity of the proposed
activity are used as the basis for front yard setbacks. Reference lots shall be
selected as follows:

c. Reference lots are the three (3) closest adjacent manufactured homes on
either side of the proposed activity, for a total of six (6) reference lots.

d. Reference lots are on the same side of the same street.

e. Vacant lots or lots with non-residential structures are skipped over for the
next closest lot or parcel.

f. Reference lots may be selected across local streets, but may not be selected
across collector or arterial streets.

g. Reference lots must be in the same zoning district as the proposed activity.

h. If three (3) lots or parcels that comply with the rules of this section are not
available on any side, a corresponding number of lots or parcels are selected
on the opposite side of the proposed activity, so that a total number of six (6)
reference lots are selected.

i. The zoning administrator may adjust the number of reference lots, if necessary
to determine a sample representative of the context.

j.  Contextual Setback. The required front yard for principal or accessory structures
shall be the median of all existing front yards measured from reference lots,
plus or minus three (3) feet, but no less than the shortest front yard setback or
more than the longest front yard setback measured from all reference lots.

k. Garage  Exception. Notwithstanding the requirements of this section,
no front face of a garage or vehicle storage unit shall be closer than twenty

97



[Type here]

(20) feet from a right-of-way line to allow an additional parking spot in front of
the garage without encroaching into the right-of-way.

Side Yard and Spacing. No manufactured home or any other legal attachments
to said dwelling or accessory structure shall be located less than six (6) feet from
the side lot line measured back from the walkway or sidewalk. Manufactured
homes on corner lots shall follow front yard setbacks from all streets.
Side yard measurements are to be taken at right angles to the building at the
closest points to a property line. Detached accessory buildings shall be located
not less than five (5) feet from the side or rear lot lines. The ends of the
manufactured homes shall be at least twelve (12) feet apart.

. Landscaped setback area. All manufactured home parks must provide a

completely and permanently landscaped setback area of at least thirty (30) feet
in width around those portions of the park perimeter which border public
rights-of-way.  The primary landscaping materials used in the setback areas
shall be trees, shrubbery, ground cover, hedges, lawn and other live
planting materials. The landowners shall be responsible for providing,
protecting and maintaining all landscaping materials in healthy growing
condition. Fences shall not be permitted within landscaped setback areas, nor
shall any structures or accessory uses be installed within such areas by park
residents.

Parking. Off-street parking shall be provided in accordance with Article 10 of
this ordinance.

Streets. The minimum street or accessway on which each manufactured
home fronts shall be at least thirty-six (36) feet from curb to curb in width.
Dead-end streets shall terminate in a cul-de-sac with a turning diameter of at
least forty (40) feet. All streets shall be hard surfaced, either concrete or
bituminized.

Walkways. Manufactured home parks shall be provided with walkways at least
four (4) feet wide adjacent to streets or accessways.

Lighting.  All entrances, exits, lanes and driveways between rows of
manufactured homes shall be lighted to provide an intensity of at least five (5)
footcandles, measured at ground level.

Services. All provisions for water supply, sewage and fire protection to be

provided in any manufactured home park shall have been approved by the
appropriate city department and shall meet urban service standards.

98



[Type here]

s. Recreation Area. There shall be provided within each manufactured
home park an adequate site or sites for recreation for the exclusive use of the
park occupants. Such recreation site or sites shall have a minimum area in the
aggregate of four thousand (4,000) square feet plus one hundred (100) square
feet for each manufactured home space in said park. The recreation sites shall
be approved by the planning commission and provided with adequate
equipment.

t. Enlargement or Alteration. Any enlargement or alteration of a manufactured
home park that exceeds ten (10) per cent of the total number of lots or spaces
shall comply with the provisions of Subsection 3 of this Section. The remaining
portion of a manufactured home park not being enlarged or altered will not
be required to comply with the provisions of Subsection 3.

u. Business Uses. No business shall be conducted in any manufactured home
park except manufactured home sales.

v. Public Right-of-Way. If public right-of-way bisects a manufactured
home park, all lots located adjacent to such public right-of-way shall conform to
the standards and setbacks as specified in the R5-Residential District.

Section 9. Community Storage Buildings.

Private garages or storage buildings located within manufactured home parks but not
located on individual lots may be allowed, provided:

a. Height Limits. No community storage building sidewall shall exceed fourteen
(14) feet in height. The maximum roof pitch of such buildings shall not
exceed 3:12.

b. Activities. No activities other than storage of vehicles and household goods
by residents of the manufactured home park shall be allowed.

c. Dimensions. No single building dimension shall exceed one hundred-twenty
(120) feet, and no individual building shall exceed a total of three thousand
(3,000) square feet in size. All such buildings must be separated by a
minimum of twelve (12) feet. No more than four (4) storage buildings may be
grouped together in one location within a manufactured home park. All such
groups of buildings must be separated by a minimum of five hundred (500) feet.

d. Accessways. Accessways to community storage buildings shall be hard
surfaced, either concrete or bituminized.

e. Floors. All floors in community storage buildings shall be hard surfaced.

99



[Type here]

f. Site Plan. No community storage building or buildings shall be constructed until
a site plan has been approved by the Zoning Administrator.

Section 10. Community Storage Buildings

Additional Manufactured Home Requirements. All mobile and manufactured homes
shall be installed in conformance with the requirements of Article 19.




[Type here]

101



	2026-03-11 Agenda Packet
	4-1-1 Location Map
	4-1-2 Preliminary Plat - EAH
	Sheets and Views
	Prelim Plat


	4-1-3 Site Map
	This page intentionally left blank
	4-2 Staff Report CJB
	4-2-1 Location Map
	4-2-3 Site Map
	4-2-4 PW Approval
	This page intentionally left blank
	5-1 Staff Report AAS
	5-1-1 Location Map
	5-1-2 Final Plat
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	5-1-3 Site Map
	This page intentionally left blank
	5-2 Staff Report
	5-2-1 Location Map
	5-2-2 Plat
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	5-2-3 Site Map
	This page intentionally left blank
	5-3 Staff Report
	5-3 Location Map
	Abelre 5th--FINAL-FINAL
	Sheets and Views
	FINAL


	5-3 Site Map
	This page intentionally left blank
	5-4 Staff Report
	5-4 Location Map
	5-4-2 Final Plat
	Sheets and Views
	Final Plat


	5-4 Site Map
	This page intentionally left blank
	5-5 Staff Report
	5-5 Location Map
	5-5-2 Plat
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	5-5 Site Map
	This page intentionally left blank
	5-6 Staff Report
	5-6 Location Map
	lot survey
	5-6 Site Map
	This page intentionally left blank
	6-1 amendments
	STAFF REPORT Introduction
	Zoning Ordinance Summary
	City of Bismarck will be transitioning 4,529 parcels into Burleigh County jurisdiction on March 1st. This area contains 95% the population in the Transfer Area of the former ETA, approximately 12-14,000 residents.
	Because of the jurisdictional transfer,  consideration is to:
	1. Reduce all districts in TA-ETA to: Ag. FP, R1, R5, C- Commercial, I-Industrial, P- Public, PUD,  Or:
	2. Review and compare Burleigh County Ordinances to the City of Bismarck
	Total Population:
	1. Burleigh County minus the 5 cities populations*  (98,458 - 78,234) =   20,224 people
	2. Former ETA:  12,000-14,000
	* Lincoln, Regan, Wilton, Sterling and Wing.
	Population Density:
	1. Former ETA is .60 people per acre (60%)      19,461 acres
	2. County is 0.02 people per acre.  (2%)  1,041,323 acres
	Zoning Districts
	1. Agenda will focus on comparing Zoning Districts- AG, FP, R1, R5, C, I, PUD, P-Public
	The agricultural district is established as a district in which the predominant use of land is for general agricultural uses.
	 Minimum lot area: 40 acres to 10 acres
	 160 Parcels  (Located in the TA-ETA)
	The RR residential district is established as a district in which the principal use of the land shall be for low density, large lot single-family dwellings:
	 Minimum lot area:  65,000 square feet
	 3,692 Parcels
	C-Commercial District
	The C - Commercial District is established as a district in which the principal use of land is for commercial and service uses to serve the residential districts in the area.
	I- Industrial District
	The I- Industrial District is established as a district in which the principal use of land is for heavy commercial, manufacturing and industrial establishments.
	PUD- Planned Unit Development
	It is the intent of the PUD Article 20 to encourage flexibility in development of land in order to promote its most appropriate use and to improve the design, character and quality of new development.
	P- Public Use District
	The P Public Use District is established as a district in which the principal use of the land is for governmental, civic or institutional uses, including major public facilities.
	Burleigh FP – Article 21 Floodplain District-  Bismarck  Floodplain District 1,540 Parcels
	Burleigh County AG Agricultural to  Bismarck A. – Agricultural 160 Parcels
	STAFF REPORT    Ex. 6.1.3
	Zoning Ordinance Summary
	Burleigh County  R1  Residential – Bismarck Zoning RR District- 3,692 Parcels
	STAFF REPORT  Ex. 6.1.4

	Zoning Ordinance Summary
	Burleigh County R5 District –Bismarck RMH Zoning District
	STAFF REPORT  Ex. 6.1.5

	Zoning Ordinance Summary
	Burleigh County C District –Bismarck Zoning – CA District
	STAFF REPORT     Ex. 6.1.6

	Zoning Ordinance Summary
	Burleigh County I District –Bismarck MA Zoning –  District
	STAFF REPORT    Ex. 6.1.7.

	Zoning Ordinance Summary
	Burleigh County PUD District –Bismarck PUD Zoning –  District
	STAFF REPORT  Ex. 6.1.8.

	Zoning Ordinance Summary
	Burleigh County P-Public Use District –Bismarck P-Public Use Zoning –  District


	CJB Subdivision Preliminary Plat.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	March Agenda.pdf
	March 11, 2026


	2026-01-14 Agenda Packet
	Section 1.
	Section 2. Home Occupation  Moved to Item 6
	AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND AND RE-ENACT ARTICLE 7OF THE 1972 AMENDED ZONING ORDINANCE OF BURLEIGH COUNTY, NORTH DAKOTA RELATING TO ARTICLE 7 - USE GROUPS.
	ARTICLE 7 - USE GROUPS
	Section 1. Purpose
	Section 2. Retail Group A
	Section 3. Retail Group B
	Section 4. Service Group A
	Section 5. Service Group B
	Section 6. Office-Bank Group
	Section 7. Commercial Recreation Group
	Section 8. Wholesale Group
	Section 9. Health-Medical Group
	Section 10. Educational Group
	Section 11.12 Public Recreation Group
	Section 12. 13. Industrial Group A
	Section 13. 15. Utility Service Group
	Section 14. 16. Truck Farming Group
	Section 15. 17. General Farming Group
	Section 16. 18 Manufacturing Group

	AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND AND RE-ENACT ARTICLE 10 OF THE 1972 AMENDED ZONING ORDINANCE OF BURLEIGH COUNTY, NORTH DAKOTA RELATING TO ARTICLE 10 AUTOMOBILE PARKING
	ARTICLE 10 - AUTOMOBILE PARKING
	Section 1. Off-Street Parking
	Section 2. Off-Street Loading
	Section 3. Continuing Character of Obligation
	Section 4. Fractional Measurements
	Section 5. Location of Required Parking and Loading Facilities
	Section 6. Plan of Required Off-Street Parking or Loading
	Section 7. Use of Required Off-Street Parking by Another Building
	Section 8. Maintenance of Public Off-Street Parking Places
	Section 9. Collective Action Relative to Off-Street Parking and Loading
	Section 10. Mixed Uses
	Section 11. Non-Conforming Uses

	AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND AND RE-ENACT ARTICLE 13 OF THE 1972 AMENDED ZONING ORDINANCE OF BURLEIGH COUNTY, NORTH DAKOTA RELATING TO ARTICLE 14 “RR” RURAL RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT.
	AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND AND RE-ENACT ARTICLE 15 OF THE 1972 AMENDED ZONING ORDINANCE OF BURLEIGH COUNTY, NORTH DAKOTA RELATING TO ARTICLE 15 - R5 MOBILE HOME PARK RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT REGULATIONS
	ARTICLE 19 - MH MANUFACTURED HOME DISTRICT
	Section 1. General Description
	Section 2. Definition
	Section 3. Uses Permitted
	Section 4. Mobile Home Park Restrictions
	2. Existing mobile home parks shall not be enlarged or extensively altered unless such alteration complies with the provisions of this article.
	Section 5. Mobile Home Parks, Plans and Layout
	Section 7. Lot Dimensions  Development Standards.
	Section 7. Lot Restrictions
	Section 8. Mobile Home Park Requirements
	Section 9. Mobile Home Park Restrictions
	Section 10. Mobile Home Parks, Plans and Layout
	Section 11. Mobile Home Requirements





